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tilled Oswald
IMIftawS: 

iF^9lW^ F classified Jrari; .'?Nosenko,:,smdf^ was
■ ^. extremely poor.',shot ’ and it 

was-1 necessary ,for persons who 
accompanied y him/onv hunts to 
providehim .with gameil’V hx*

OkOb^r)• scripts/of yclosedhWarreri/Conh. 
; missiohjsessions have disclosed
thatsLeb^  ̂
such^ahtextre

I during'his' defection.tp Russia in 
. 1959|;that;.^^

i^The^commission recer 
information 'from' Yufi'lv 
•No^^o,<aj Russian'secre 
.agen^who defected; to' the®® 
Stat^yXmbnto^ 
nddylassgssmatibn,^ 
hn/articli^;by: Da vid /Wish; 
$uiTfn't^

p^^^’^uotes Archivist '^i^fe 
^Transcripts off 11 closed com­
mission/, sessions .were declassi­
fied;? for Wise’s inspection in line 
with> the National Archives poll-, 
cy of,continuing declassification.: 
'w^iseigubted'Robert. Bahmer, 
the/nqtion’s; chief archivist, ./as 
saying■ he: knows of J nothing in 
.thegsecret1(.Rles : ;.on/ President 
John. F; /Kennedy’s death to ebh- 
tradict - |he designation of Os­
wald :as,,the'assassin. '
/ij.Thh/; declassified’ ''transcripts 
disclosed, that Chief. Justice Earl 
W^reh^'headybf1 the1 commit 
siqn^and other members consid 
ered? evidence. concerning, the 
bullgts- .that: hit the President-as

|||^Prov.ided With Gam^ 
|sThey/shbwed;that the. cpmnusf 
sion^triedLandi failed/to inspect 
Kennedy .^autopsy/ photographs; 
which ;were in the possession of 
Seni/Robert; F.. Kennedy,, in an 
.effort\td - clarifyJ.iconfusing’ ’. e vi- 
dqnce-abput iwhat bullets; struck 
KppnedyVahd Gov.'John Copnal- 
lyMiex^ 
i^Th^gupto^cpacernihg^Osr 
wald’s^fshboting/ ability ;./cahie 

commissibn / internal 
stafffmemo dealing with discto 
sures/made 'by.Npsehkb,appar- 
Sntlfctbitlto^^ ’ .....

J’Wise^said? the/titles; of sojnc 
documents-., still 7classified/indi- 
cate that: Oswald may have giv- 
W^H^'^

hi<i«asiii!iai^

NEW? ORLEAN .
CUPI)—District Attorney fjim 
Garrison said yesterday a “for- 
eigriV£’'Power^
friendly terms with the United 
States” has furnished him in­
formation . to Show/.that;; Presi­
dent. John F. Kennedy was as­
sassinated “by elements of the 
Central Intelligence Agency.”

Garrison, in an interview 
with the Times Picayune, re­
fused to name the country, in­
dicating only . that it was in 
Europe.

s FQ^eign Power m JFK Case
las police force who allegedly' 
participated in' the/assassina-; 
tion,; ' established contact with-'

^The/sDisteict: Attorney, 'who 
contends' Lee Harvey’ Oswald 
never fired a; shot in' Dallas, 
said'1 he * learned: of the inf or- 
mation from an intermediary 
from another unnamed coun­
try. He said a representative 
from his office spent about a 
month in the other country 
talking with "the top men of 
their intelligence agency.”

Garrison said the foreign 
country has unearthed the 
names of members of the Dal-

one' of the assassins, and un­
covered information about./ a 
trip David Ferrie made to Dal­
las for an alleged pre-assassina- 
tion meeting. , ■. ■ .

. Garrison said the assassina­
tion was initiated by both ele­
ments of the CIA and by “a 
handful of extremely powerful 
individuals in the industrial 
complex of the Southwest



PMaWanSlStin^ Svetlana
^^Woinen’a News Service . 7

MS

bqozled by ’propaganda; hand- Moscow, an Amer
casually mentione 
named Oswald”',w 
trying desperately t

o6fs from the Kremlin'. And 
? £ with her. expert knowledge of 

: the ’ language she could fine-’ 
? . comb , the Russian, press for

tfjot^qi^ 
ikshapely^w^^ 
Is^Wa^fai^^^ 
, fbnce?klike^ wild faun’s,''’"'
i|&e£WWybic^ 
ilahdj'a^st^^
sl:that>sugg^tsp inbred. vague- 

^Tq?<the.;'casual ;eye,- every- 
Ltlnng^bdu^ the
i' grpat^American stereotype of 
Fthe®;well-born and barely- 
'-■ddhscibus! flower of fine socie- 
?ty—the? Pilgrim ancestry, the 
’line in'the Social Register, the 
?right^suburb (Locust Valley, 
iL;L),!<the .right sport (tennis),. 
?the<iright?schools (Brearley, 
Bryn Mawr).” . ■ J ' ।'■; ■; 
;?!The•'first .ta l^ CUv b “7 ■' ' ;
iwUdlyTmisl^ading. That, the SVETLANA MLILUYEVATtRISCILLA MacMILLAN 
’daughter,1, of a patrician stock- . 1 ,
broker/should be a student of ■ .

' Timidly," '? Mrs.
_________ . ,, . later reported in.

She worked in Moscow for . article,, she sought 
' ; an interview.. For

story leads.”,...

two years for the N.A.N.A.'
’ news service. She was forced 

to leave after trying to cable a
'' story on the future of Anastas

Mikoyan. The censor blocked
. it. and, even though the story . „ , , •

, never . was published, the marked as
■ Foreign ’ Ministry would not 
' renew her accreditation. The

late Adlai Stevenson was

' Lee Harvey Osw 
.. evasively! and W( 

Wanted to becom 
citizen. He had a 
felt, “to standout’

nary,’.’, and.when tt 
failed? to prove hi: 
ness, “he had to pe 
more memorableamong several dignitaries who - ■, „ ., 

unsuccessfully asked the geousact. ; .
Russians to reconsider.

: She Knew Oswald .
. Although history seems to 
fall in her lap, the accidental 
nature of Priscilla MacMil­
lan’s encounters is more

The’ meeting led 
Mrs. MacMillan 
writing on. Oswal 
Marina Oswald ag 
her because she.

. Oswald and later c

;Sqyiet’?~affairs is one of those ] ' '
nice paradoxes we are rich in. ; ., ■That’ she should have been ^ surprised by Mrs, MacMillan s 
JchosedWto translate Svetlana rise in the journalistic world. ------ .--------------------------
jAlliluyeva book is a measure . It. was Hayden, then White the fall of 1958 she went to
rbf ; how;<wen , Patricia Mac- House correspondent for The Russia and, after much red
^Cllani?.38,"hassucceeded.' Detroit News and North tape with the Soviet Foreign 
■ ?<The:.wh‘ere-am-r expression American- Newspaper Al-
;she, seems ^habitually to wear liance, , who in 1955 gave
is a natural disguise for a fine'' .Priscilla her first newspaper 
;mind,:'and?'sensibility, as. well experience, translating ., the 
' a stubborn talent for. get- proceedings at the ~ Soviet 

t she is professionally briefings at the Geneva Big 
^d in having. Four conference. , / • ’

Hayden, for exam- ‘ And John Oseneko, execu- . .,
editor ’of the Detroit ‘ tive ?. vice president of law,, and politics to be bam-

News, must be ‘ pleasantly N.A.N.A., is another intrigued 
i observer of Mrs. MacMillan’s

recent fame. He recalls how in

Office, became accredited as 
N.A.N.A.’s Moscow correspon­
dent. '

“Prisicilla was the kind of 
correspondent- the Russians 
were] wary of in those' days,” 
Osenenko said. “She knew too

apparent than real. . She is • 
resourceful as well as imag­
inative, end both qualities 
have given her a rather 
unique standing as a minor 
witness to a major event. She , 
is probably one of no more 
than two or three people who 
knew both the late President 
Kennedy and his assassin;

Not long out of Harvard 
Graduate School with a mas­
ter’s in Russian studies, Mrs. '

the months- of■ 
which form the b 
unfinished volume.

______  ___  _____ MacMillan got a job in 1953 as 
much about Soviet history, a researcher for the then Sen.

Kennedy. Six years later in



ffflMi^iWSa^S'O :
|®swaldr Alone Planned Killing

i^^By,Don Oberdorfer t 1 liMtM^^ 'Georgian in the laped.ln^
! ^.^iWashingtqn VoatStaff,^^ *
?- Sen -Richard B.' Russell, 

, ^h'ft^as/a'1^^ : <
; ?;,Warren^Comriiissionv which 5 ■ 
i ilnvesti^ated'^the-j.-assassina- 7 /

tion / oft President ;?John; F. »'■ 
■ - Kennedy, says he never-be- ,; - > 
; 'dievedi that 'Lee; Harvey Osr -, i ■ 

,’wald .planned the; assassjna? -' ,
tion''alone av.<(-<

^‘I;' think : spriieone .',;elsel 
worked with?-him 7 (on the 

/planning)',’’ the Georgia Dem- 
?ocra6said^ series ' 
/of^laped'-:-television inter- 
^yiewsi to.';.be - broadcast next 
^bipnth.by. WSB-TV, ah,Allan- “ 
/-tavteleyision vstatlon.; 
J^m^^ere/ j too / many?® 
■{thirigs^ifierfact . that he (Os-, 
jwald)iwa^ (in the^ 
’;iSo5jet|y^ionj,7and ?that' was? 
^the^fmcipah center/for edu- - 
j’cat^g^Cuban:-^ 
^m^pf^ 
^t^^JucbfCity; and? a num-"- i: 
'per/p^, discrepancies iri the / 

- eiddence^or. as! to .his’means 
; ofc ^transportation, ’ the: lug-, * 
. ga’ge/hehad arid whether or 
b-not - anyoriejiwas-.with ‘him—.;

(that) caused? me? toidoubtr •/ 
I, that (Jie ^planned;;ist?.all '-by-''. 
’ himself,?’ihesaid;?<;i;: •??$

Georgian in the iapedJintef; ?? 
? views,' evidently-referring. to' - 
. ■-,-their; division'.oi opinion; on; ' 
: 'civil rights arid 'many issues:

Russell/appeared' to be in 1 
& accord:* with ;/the « coriimis-’? * 
, siop’s- conclusions/that Os-./ 
jjwald was*.the/man' who fired ; 
gthe’shot%$at,'Kennedy/, and ‘ ‘ 

tKat he-acted’alorie;;"!'think 
- that? an^J other/ commission 

you'Vmight/pappoirit1- today 
’would ‘ arrive/at/thafeonclu- ■ 
^sion/’f he,';'said.;.;//: 
^ Due ,tqj:h’is';dpubts, that. Os- 
1 wald^plariried’ithe/act alone, 

Russell said/heMnsisted; on a; 
£disclaimer;ftseri£^^ the 
iffnabrepb’r^before he would: 
'sigqW.^That'' sentence ■ in the 

'/report,<which was/issued ins 
/ September,, 1964;»jsays ?that 
»’/because of the'difficuity of 
^ptpyintenegative^^tecerr 
Tt^nty^e possibilityfqfiqth- 
^ers^lJeingj ^involved /^with 
/eiUiejjJ^'Oswald $6r/T(Jack) 

. ^^bannot;be established - 
&^?.^^re is,i,..h^X“104“The'im2Sbm r 

; gWffe®?^^?1!? of/tliefU.S. Senate,^senior |
0 .“^ members ,’of' the.-House, ad- • 

iW^atn^genaes * ministr'ation officials; family: 
; gand|resou^^ — - . , .. ^ ..•.■.1, ;
; asl^al^^ to
, S|a€teffiw jbf;/tlusftCom-' 

■ g^Thejmajonty: of..the .seyen- 
; pmemri’er/Comriiission, headed?
: l^titlieh-Ohief :;Justice: Earl - v 

• ■|^eij^anted>lto ^ind.’,,[>' -
ItKatWpawald^pianriedjiand 1 P?£.®r^

. hacjied^fo^^^ ',t v<-^4J?n^:iVP&^5’jAP^^
;: ®So'm^25«Hours: ofe'iriter^ .? tions CommitteefRuss^ ,

/ yiews;'wWch/cbnstitute'.i'the't * grantqd^nly-rarg. interviews । 
Hnp^Xexte^yef-mra^ *,.dprlng recqntfyearsf,,None of' 
/availabl^n&heM'ongipubUe/tthri^

K&’Aj 1962’‘ letter! written* by'-Lee ?Harvey;Oswaldin Minsk, ( 
.-‘Russia/to^his-'iriotHer'-has-beem-auctioned^^^ and a :

■ ^letter*\to ;Ad^^^^ wife sold fqr:$5(X) here at an . *,
’’auction at'Cl^^ Galleries.* t*foj 1 *i/ ,
L^lBoUT purchases (were made by an unidentified New York,,;
^physician; the gallery said. * 's' ^U^w':*"
Uy ‘AThe’Jetter from ffitler’s wife,lEva Br^ is believed to be
Ithe-first to bq?'auctibried in the United States; a’gallery spokes-

. in later' years' which some/ ■ 
. \ how did not prevent. a' 'con-.5- 

tinuing close friendship. '
After Mr. Johnsop became,, ■ 

. President, he would'.;, fre-^ 
‘ quently summon . his ' old - 

friend and Senate mentor to .; 
the White House in the eve­
nings. “I’d go down and we’d, 
have a highball and;eat sup-: 
per and talk about things ' 

. ; and people,” the senator re- ;
• called. “He was always in- < 

1 terested in people and what ’ - 
, they were doing,;the people /, . 
z up there on the Hill, without, J: 7 

' . getting into any arguments
; about the- matters..that we /■/;
/ differed oyer.y.^^^'.. ^<^

"He. would call me^about 
things, well,like; the/Do? ' 

' .. minican incident and things * ' v 
i like, that, the'.Panama Cariai /: 
/ controversy.,'He ;riever> did ? 

stop advising with, me''on 
* things like; that-It was just ; * 

on these domestic spending < ' 
’ issues that he made, so many, 
; mistakes ... (he)'.made every ' 

conceivable mistake almost .
... from the standpoint of ,adf . 
■ '. ministration and organize. . ’ 
. tion,” Russell said, . . ‘

. Both Russell and Mr. John? . 
son were strongly, opposed 
to U.S, military intervention , 
in South Vietnam when it ... 

Assqciated.press. , was fy-st proposed in 1953.' 1 ;
the Warren Com- . Once the U.S. became com-Sen; Richard ;B; Russell; member of the .Warren Com-. ■ Once the U.S. became com/

mission -that investigated - the'-, assassination of ■ Presi- / ;■ mitted/ Russell said in the 1 
dent'John FA Kennedy, wili expound his own views of; v c0^^ :
............... . not criticize Mr. Johnson for *that, tragedy In a 'television. Interview in Atlanta. sending: additional forces.

“My complaint. with him 
'.was not for 'sending, ethers’ 
in; but because, we didn’t go 

, ori and win the day /by: clos-

-so: deeply..into^lus"^ i
ship wjtt^ndo^
his Senate protege and later' . 
.his close friend in, the; White J
House? J * '' • 51 - ' , .1

career?; of . the . .72-year-old
Georgia senator, will be con-, 

/densed/'to, three5- one-hour 
programsi?'forj,broadcast;iin 
AUm^KJIJ, 12 and ‘13.

'Cox; ^’Broadcasting' , Co.,, 
' owhereofrthe^Atlanta station,' 
i■ iwilU present 30, minutes of

f

4* The relationship.,;between / 
■the»two inen'/haS . been “one . 
of the / most 'rp’ectilia'r /^^

l Amafinan hiot'Arv-’r cnv’ tho.
program /highlights#-at: a ; c_ „„ ---------  
Washington, Hilton reception r American history;

Ing up . the. ports of ;,North* 
Vietnam.,. He let .the timid 
souls in the-.State Depart­
ment, talk him out of that;’’ 
said ' the senatbr/;“He .could 

. , have ended-,that'wpr';in six
‘ say' the '■. -l. months any time. ’V - ,, [

•ot-^f U.S., Senate,^senior
members ,’6f the.-House, ad:

s and'-if riends of I. Russell .are • 
being, invited.;,.Thpug^

' seifatqr has •' been ;; in;: ill: 
■- health* with* eriiphysema and i 
• lung/cancer ;/it is' expected j 

■ that .he will attend.-; < -;'■ ' J

M"

(‘maul said. Jt> is/addressed .to “Dear Friend’.’ and was written i 
JSept-'X 1931/ just after- the suicide of Hitler’s niece, Geli‘ - <>

& V
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•tB&MCHAI®4^ARNEO^ 

||n!|ig^^]^^
a??co^®ion^ iwith no’win-?;
ddwi^deatihg Jwito/^ which there has? 
bei^ii#h!htic^^

;precision;:yesterday;;-the:;state;of;' 
see^a/bJ^d^

-the days end-/;to* end' 
^t|iai^<^l^ 
?®a<S?l^^^;i^^Qf^

#S^-But Etherexwere ?few?
JlBfejufe^
A / Bike’s/,airl^?^ 

^ - < .- ’ room who felt that the_ 
l/?ass£ssinatil(^ 

ioi®i^^i^
./ ’ Anally and totally resolved.- . * 

^Judge -'Battle^prosecutor Phil? M. Canale,< de? .

wpM

1

s^f-^Mc^ 
have^be^ngtrigger man in'a conspiracy to murder.

*tt)NSPIRA^^
l^^i^^ispiracyVexisted,any .breath” of its .
sut^tog/dimehsions/twas/smothered intheAciock-/ leaving the.Memphls court house,' and Trial judge Preston Battle^ right; looked 
wq/ri^itor  ̂ toial that began/'^^^ ^c£i\^ .; ^ ^i^ sentence,? ?\\ tAd3^ .U^ . //?

C^umnaTCqu^;^^
fJIIr:$6anale .told.re^ 
§**n^e^a^s<^’indi^^

wit

Janies Earl Ray’s" attorney; Percy Foreman, left, talked with newsmen/ after

z'AskedWahie'j thdught? conspiracy? ever .would be’

^sSKlearnedSa^lons^^

mony,’’ Mr. CM^-.Cohtinued,’/“and we have ex- If ■' — in spite of the' lack/of evidence'/— a? 
amined, oyer <300, physical bits of evidence, and I? . conspiracy did actually./ exist, Judge . Battle 
say 46, you?that we have no/evident; to “No member of/such-conspiracy can
conspiracy ever existed.”/ ''?_*-</; ;?.<i-: ;,'. /* ever lie down in peace^and security. In this/state < 
............ ' .(here is' no statute of limitations on/capital, 

crimes.”,/?;®
? If...the soft-spoken Mr, Cahale/added, evidence 
|bf ; conspiracy; is “eyer?pre/sented’^ 
;“prompt;?yigorous .action — youhave myassur- / As an additional warning td/any unnamed con/? 

spirators lurking, in, the shadows, that still enfold;, 
so much of toe case, ./Judge Battle quoted Hath/? 
let:- '“Murder, .'.too/ it have/ hb;tdngue,?wiU/speaki; 
with most miraculous/orgari'.’yi&i^

/ance/pn toatit^;?g'^^-^;?3/^.>-^
;. At the. cphctastouw'jt^

..................w Battle - alsb /addressed/himself-to the. widespread 
iSEari/ieglllL-Wo^ah^big;  ̂
man. told/-tlw jury?of?U?men that?‘‘it took/^^ , ;W-:?!/ /
monUi^g^ymfemy&Oiatt^
SpiraC&tf^&W^FX^W^M^W  ̂ w -

.^Ultimately?{:Mr:?.R^ continued, he bad w/Mw
r£¥chW|tli^iSam^ . ■. . ■ ,•-■•
supKJJui^^^ J. Edg/ar Hoover?
ahd;;3otmer^iJ.;?S../. Attorney General Ramsey 
Clark;/®^ the mur-
derJbf'br?Kihg;was/theproduct.of conspiracy.
?Rut?>when?MrgForeman. had finished, his;, re-;
marhs|/to/^to^ 'upset the. careful-?;
ly-wrought?agm his guilty plea for ,
aprison'tai;^l:'???/y?!??<“:'K / ■'?'■'- 
^‘K;doh’t?swaht?/to?change/anything,”? he, ;said?. 
alluding&tb. his* earlier--agreement to?toe?plea;/i

#By TED KNAPi:^^^
;;.;Scripps-Howard Staff Writer^-. '■'???'?
^'RepixCharles^C.-.R said today
,/ he; will. /ask 'President Nixon to appoint ’ a Warren-/ 
? typelcommission to investigate a possible conspir­
acy'in James Earl Ray’s murder of Dr. Martin
Luther King JrbA,;^£*h; ■ £?.

Rep. Diggs,-'a Negro,//said he is “

le.ory;”-
?>?W/?^ W he.was hot”?/
aldn^i^tlre? m mder/of / the ?Negro:/‘Ciyil/ rights?? 
Ie^r;<5ahd^^ '.' moment' it /looked//as?if /his?;
cavea^ bargain ’.and mean end- ?
less,^
jJ/Butf^ge^ led Ray back to toe'S
key/?qu^ him earlier:/‘‘Do you
plead.guiltytb/murd^ first degree because ?
you; Idlldd Dr. Martin I/aither King Jr.; under such 
cinxi&larices/that-verdict of murder in toe first ; 
degree would be justified?” ' „ 1 
- Meekly? Ray:?answered, 
sis.was ayetfed.? ;;??.;;?/■.
5 ATLEAST50YEARS ? ■

believe there was a-conspiracy.’’. He said Mr. 
; Nixon,' should -appoint 'ai. presidential commission 
?to investigate ' the King assassination the way the 
Warren ■ Commission'inyestigated.theassassina- 
tton of Presideht/John FiRennedy? p?^^ >?

/w? »
’d/T/ just d(to^ made public,"? 
he., said in an interview. “There could, be/conse-- 
quences from these revelations, .Whole; groups/ 
might be targets of hostility.” / £ j / ?I???/ ??/&/

Mystery Man* Link | 
inclined to fo Kina Plot Cited 

b said Mr.,^ , . ,- ?;.'('! -^

/ By POWELL LINDSAY?;/^
Scripps-Howard Stott Writer '' -M v ^ ~ 'M’'’<3' '-^

A shadowy “mystery? man’l; known only as; 
“Raoul” stands today as .the?only- link on the . 
'public record which tiesJames ;Earl Ray intoa/ 
‘■conspiracy” 'plot in the assassination;' of/Dr “>.

?? Dr./King’s widow, Mrs. Coretta King — more 
than ever convinced of conspiracy —'tissued a 

/statement ' saying toftf Ray's plea.of;^ , - o - ,
day'“cannot be allowed/.to close the case,to end In two articles published in Look Magazine last 
the search, for the many fingers which helped pUll ; - ^ 12 an^ 26, autoor William: Bradford;Huie 
/toe trigger?'!#^ /- ’ " ■?•?■■'• / quotes Ray about his- flight?to .Canada after es; 
fe/Thcf Rd&ph ^ King’s sue- 7 SapW.Missouri State Pemtenta^
Mswr as-l»ad^ ^ ^ ,7-?^^^
ship Conference, told a news conference m Allan- : ^rf ^‘^M PaP<^m^

’Yes, sir," and the cri-- strengthened.”.: : ??:^ ?-???.•- ? ^^Z 7^ .^ ‘° .a..contact (With amanRay
'. ■'.■ ; ■- .-; • ' ■?-: '??.????■ ????;;:■-• <? ?;? identified as Raoul,Who :Ray said was?a
. , ‘ / ,/ ' PROBE‘OPEN’....■.■,--- ^btond -Latin” in his mid-30’s, according to Mr.'
fe?:*-:?? -?/?''? / ?.-::-• The/:Justice Department-said its investigation ■ Huie.. ' '?:: . ;. •???;y?>?5???^

- .. .- . ; Ifn^AugUSt,' 1^
. up wil^i this proposiiion:?;??? / ; / ■? ;/' ?; ? 
t? After a few smuggling jaunts across thejI.'S<;;

Mar till Luther King Jr.

W£j^;^;te;iteiM£^r<^unaeEl  ̂
sentenaU^-^^
^yo^ pld-only way he ofuld te A Justice spokesman said a Federal conspiracy
from?pr^^aite,?apparentiy, would te to be wm
P^r^rf-;by .^ Tennessee governor. . . ; . April .17 has not been dismissed. ? ? , ■.'
;Mr..Canale opened the state’s starkly abbreviat-. -, Ray, pleading guilty./.to avoid possible death 
^ca^igiirist^y-by?bipfaim  ̂
toat,?/(respite;-^ decision tochange??,99-year prisan/terni;'“butldon’tagreewiththese/
his < pleay to/ : guilty,?,Tennessee, la w required a jury* -,theories Jin - the. conspiracy.’?,That referred to the? 
tria!, ; andgit? required the jury’s agreement in the?//statements of toeprosecutorand defense-attorney? 
peauift^Hiat^ decided by prpse??^ no conspiracy, ‘'
cutibn,'?defense?and the c'otirL ^-•i^'^ ’:???•??":.&;
;*’‘ many rumors that Ray was 
a^up$ti|^^

Canadian border, Ray would go to Birmingham, 
“lie low," and await instructions. •'-/^

, ? As promised, Ray. is quoted, “Raoul” appeared, 
? ih Birmingham, gave/Ray 1^,0^ wlw^ 

. buy? a' white-1066 - Mustang ?am'/^W,:^
expenses,"; and again -fold Ray to awiaif instrac-,;

,'tions..- ^'^M5^
y? In/ December, 1967, Ray was summoned to New. 

Orleans; and told, toere was/“p^/nM^
—^./'to^tworbr^toeeSmoht^  ̂ .
/Mr^Canatejwidii/gmge^^thOidirefction&h&a^wn^iraiyfti^refe^

;.'AjLL SIGNS’ ■■. /jf??;.?^ 
}R^;/.Diggsys'a'id;^^^^^



y Edwin M, Yoder J r.
'A‘#'VJ^St^^^ ‘ ‘ •’ . •.... ** ; . • . • , 

At this writing. New Orleans District Attorney Earl- 
g Carothers (Jim) Garrison, who stands six-foot-six 
id is known to friends as The Jolly Green Giant, has 
lally brought to trial a “suspect” in the alleged con- 
>iracy-to murder President Kennedy. The accused is 
prominent New Orleans entrepreneur, Clay Shaw. He 
said to be smoking a lot these days, and no wonder, 

or if Mr. Epstein’s incisive study is right Mr. Shaw 
ay be the victim of one of the great American legal 
auds. ^yS;?- ■■•
Sifted of its red herrings, bleached of shadowy New 

rleans intrigue, Garrison’s case is easily summed up. 
i late 1966 Mr. Garrison accompanied Senator Russell 
ong on a plane ride from New Orleans to New York, 
mator Long being no slouch at conspiracy theories, 
ey mused skeptically together about the .Warren Re­
nt’s “single-assassin” theory and the conversation in- 
>ired Garrison to go back and reopen his file on Lee 
swald’s New Orleans activities. From that probe sprang 
lot of theory and even more publicity, but only one 
rest — Mr. Shaw’s.
By Epstein’s account the district attorney seems to 

ive run up several blind alleys and indeed had almost 
died it quits when in February 1967 the New Orleans 
ess broke the story to the world. Not long afterwards 
arrison arrested Shaw and impounded many of his 
:rsonal papers and effects — including a sinister-look- 
ig Mardi Gras costume and an address book with which 
arrison can do more exercises in number mysticism 
tan a medieval alchemist.
Mr. Epstein, while researching a piece for The New 
orker (where portions of this book appeared), grew 
ceptical when Garrison allowed him in violation of a 
jurt order to rifle the largely unexplored Shaw papers. 
Thy, he wondered, would the D.A. “risk having his 
ise thrown out of court on a technicality by letting out- 
ders go freely through the evidence”? Was it in hopes 
tat free-lance sleuths, who had swarmed around Gar­
son in plenty, might find a damning clue?
Mr. Garrison needs clues, all right. For unless Mr. 

lay Shaw is the shadowy “Clay Bertrand,” who has 
ever materialized, the case collapses. And the chief 
itness to that effect, a confidential informer named 
erry Russo, did not say so in his initial deposition of 
500 words. Not until Russo was hypnotized on the day 
iter Shaw’s arrest (March 2, 1967) did he mention 
haw or the alleged meeting at which “Bertrand,” Os- 
ald and another plotted to kill the 35th President. It 
as a very helpful hypnosis, to say the least:

A transcript of Russo’s first hypnosis session, 
... reveals that many of the details of Russo’s story 
were developed under hypnosis ... Dr. Esmond 
Fatter . .. . told him to imagine a television screen 
in his mind ... “Look at the picture and tell us the 
story that you see.” Russo talked about some of 
Ferrie’s friends but said nothing about an assassi­
nation plot or conspiratorial meeting.... Then Dr. 
Fatter instructed Russo to let his “mind go com­
pletely blank” and again “notice the picture on the 
television screen.” Dr. Fatter suggested, “There will 
be Bertrand, Ferrie and Oswald and they are going 
to discuss a very important matter and there is 
another man and girl there and they are talking 
about assassinating somebody. Look at it and de­
scribe it to me.” The story that Russo then told is 
similar to the one he told in court about overhear­
ing an assassination plot.

dwin M. Yoder Jr. is the editorial page writer of the 
Greensboro [7V.C.] Daily News.

If Garrison’s case depends on coached witnesses, why 
has it come to trial? A technicality of law permitted a : 
three-judge court to find “there was evidence that mer­
ited judgment” but in no sense did this finding suggest 
the legitimacy of the evidence.

It is now almost two years since Clay Shaw’s arrest. 
As skeptical taunts arose, as the New Orleans spectacle < 
came under attack, Garrison passionately defended him- j 
self, boldly evolving the theory that the government and 
the “establishment” press are out to foil him. He has 
outrageously traduced President Johnson as “the man \ 
who profited most from the murder.” He has charged J 
that the C.I.A. was “deeply involved in the assassina­
tion.” He has cavalierly misrepresented the federal estab- -’J 
lishment’s whole attitude towards certain assassination j 
documents placed in the National Archives. By Mr. Ep­
stein’s count he has alleged that as many as 16 gunmen 
were operating that awful day in Dallas, one from a 
sewer manhole.

If the D.A. is caught up in Fu Manchu, he has also ; 
taken Antonioni’s Blow-Vp to heart as well: “Most of the 
assassins,” writes Epstein, “were identified only as pro­
jections of connected dots in enlargements of photo­
graphs of trees and shubbery” —- including one “assas-
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t” who turned put to be a newsman who’d fainted. 
Mr.j JEpstein’s book is pitiless, devastating and, like 
j Jnquest, scrupulously clinical. After reading it one 
sis the real mystery is not what happened in Dallas or 
;w Orleans but what has happened inside the public 
ind to give Garrison an audience. Epstein, borrowing 
am Edward Shils, suggests that it has much to do with 
profound fear of secrecy in the higher reaches of pub- 
life, ready to be tapped by a Garrison now as it was 

pped in the early Fifties by a Senator Joe McCarthy. 
To that astute speculation, I would add one other: that 
rat has been missing all along in responsible probes 
the assassination is the presence of a good historian 
two, schooled in modes of disciplined inquiry at once 

ore wide-ranging and less formally conclusive than 
at of lawyers. A historian, strategically placed on the 
arren Commission, would certainly have recalled the 
spicion of skulduggery in high places that lingered 
ter Lincpln’s assassination. And I suspect he would 
ve been less likely than lawyers and statesmen to for- 
t subtle factors of public skepticism that must be satis- 
•d if a horrendous event is not to feed endless specu- 
:ion and, in New Orleans, self-promoting demagogu-

Jt

the name of theStovrogin estate where most of The 
Possessed takes^^e. By reading letters and biogra­
phies alongside wise Notebooks, we can begin to form 
a picture of the author in relation to his book. A note­
book entry on Stavrogin which reads: “He is very 
intelligent and therefore realizes that he is in fact not 
a Russian. He avoids the issue by believing that he does 
not find it necessary to be a Russian” means more when 
read against Dostoevsky’s judgment of Russians abroad 
and against his judgment of himself which he wrote his 
niece in March 1869. Saying that he and Anna Grigo­
rievna, his wife, pregnant again, were “fed up” with 
Florence, he explained: “I must, I must go home . . . 
I’m not afraid of becoming Germanized [of which he 
had accused Turgenev] because I hate all Germans, but 
I need Russia; without Russia I lose even my least 
strength and my smallest talent. I feel that, feel that all 
through my body.”

From the Notebooks themselves we learn that Dos­
toevsky spent most effort on constructing a plot, “work­
ing out as concise as possible a plan of the narrative.” 
We see that ideas for the projected books Atheism or 
The Life of a Great Sinner turned into characters 
like Stavrogin and Liza and Shatov. But as we stand 
facing the house on Via Guicciardini and can only 
imagine what was happening inside exactly 100 years 
ago, so, reading these Notebooks, we must imagine how 
they were transformed into the work of art called The 
Possessed. “Everything depends on form, however. 
Create forms,” Dostoevsky instructed himself.

The University of Chicago Press has published trans­
lations of the Notebooks for Crime and Punishment and 
The Possessed-, The Idiot and The Brothers Karamazov 
are still to come. Imagine Dostoevsky in Florence, read­
ing Russian newspapers and magazines and admiring 
Raphael. In imagination, far better than in these Note­
books or in this review, you can see for yourself the 
three men who contradicted each other, overstepped 
boundaries, and in Florence and St. Petersburg spent 
all their time in the Dostoevskys’ apartment: Stavrogin, 
Myshkin and Ivan Karamazov. ^

pprochement—they
was committed to the isolation and eventual destruction 
of East Germany. Moreover, this policy had led to 
serious tensions with de Gaulle; Adenauer’s two aims: 
reconciliation with France, reliance on NATO not 
merely for West German security but also as an instru­
ment of ultimate German reunification-through-strength, 
could no longer be pursued together. Brandt’s merit was 
to change course. Reunification would become the end 
of a long process, and detente would be its precondition. 
The first task was to reassure Soviet Russia and Eastern 
Europe; instead of a stern confrontation of military 
blocs, there would be a “regulated coexistence,” which 
would lead to an “orderly coexistence of Nationalities” 
in a reunited Europe. There was no question any more 
of merely absorbing East Germany: While refusing to 
recognize it as a foreign state, Brandt was willing to 
negotiate with it so as to prevent any further estrange­
ment between the two fragments of Germany. NATO 
would become a forum for the coordination of detente 
policy. In this way, the alliance with de Gaulle — the 
champion of “detente, entente and cooperation from 
the Atlantic to the Urals” — would be rejuvenated; and, 
since President Johnson’s speech of October 7, 1966, 
conflict between the American alliance and the French
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Raid’s Widow Telk Shaw Tr 
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! -WuhlnrtonToit St»n Writer
11 NET^RLEANS, Feb. 21 — 
The widow of Lee Harvey Os- 

jwald < came'back to this city 
Jtoday :and recalled once again 
*the. troubled married life she 
^shared here with theaccused 
htswssimbf ; President John ; F. 
Kennedy. • / ^•■■'j

siari-born 27-y ear-old mother of 
Oswald’s two-children, was the 
lead-off defense witness in the 
conspiracy trial of Clay L. 
Shaw. . / , . ■ . 1 •

Speaking . almost Inaudibly 
in a thick - accent, the frail, 
pretty witness • related many 
details about. Oswald which, 
if believed by. the jury, would

during the summer preceding
with him. . ' /

But by dramatizing once 
again, as she had in her War­
ren Commission testimony, 
how little she really knew her 
discontented, brooding hus­
band; Marina fell far, short of 
accounting for alt of "Oswald’s 
time In New Orleans in 1963

.'-.■'’ , < , a - . • •

.the murder. "
’ Accompanied' here by her 

second husband, Dallas bar-
tender Kenneth Jess Porter, d 
Marina was called to the wit-A 
ness stand after Judge J£dward A 
A. Haggerty denied a defense IJ 
motion to acquit Shaw at the J 
close of the State’s case.. \ ( 

• Shaw, 55, is accused by Dis-.t 
trict Attorney Jim Garrison off 
plotting with Oswald and the c 
late David W. Ferrie to murder I
the President. There were

Kr s^c#^
' • • . <.,.,....,
> ;,. : .V . . a.':. ■ ^. / . ... .-^ 
k i-4> -J ' '- > ^^v-H^vA 

?•,»:-'■...<, >rf

these other trial developments: 
—....? Shaw’s, former.', employer 
. sand personal secretary at the

International Trade Mart, 
where the defendant was man­
aging director for 19 years, ex­
plained the business reasons 
for a trip from New Orleans 
to the West Coast that Garri­
son contends was taken to con 
ceal Shaw’s role in the assassi­
nation in Dallas.

• FBI ballistics expert Rob­
ert A.' Frazier, who had been 
subpoenaed and dropped as a 
prosecution witness, began ex­
plaining the investigative work 

. he did to help the Warren 
Commission find that Oswald 
alone perpetrated the crime 
with rifle fire from above and 
behind the Dallas motorcade 
on Nov. 22, 1963. '

Much of Marina Porter’s 
testimony ran sharply counter 
to that of Garrison’s chief 
witness, book salesman Perry

1



^al of Lif^WitK JFK’s Assassin
«nH rrthpr nrnspru- shpriff has sworn that Oswald An with Hpnnrtatinn if about anvthin^ and Oswalds:Riisso, and other' prosecu- sheriff has sworn that Oswald

Ion evidence, r <\
|'She said her husband 'was 
way from home only one 
ight between May and late 
ieptember, 1963, when they 
lyed together in New Orleans, 
®d bn 1 thpt night he was in 
gib ..This would have given 
jswaldno time to have been 
B roommate of Ferrie, a 

er airline pilot, or to have 
plied: with Shaw and 

ferrie tat Ferrie’^ apartment 
gdd-September. • - ^^ ^ 

e said her husband never 
the name “Leon,” never 

...unshaven for very long 
never looked like a beat- 

iik.'-Russo said Fernie’s room­
Sate, “Leon Oswald,” was be- 
yhlskered, dirty and shabbily 
tressed,
denies Going to Clinton
( She said that neither she 
jdr, her husband had a car or 
iould drive, She denied that 
hey . ever went to Clinton, La. 
’rosecution witnesses placed 
Oswald there in late August 
ind.pearly September, some- 
imes with his wife and child 
p an automobile, sometimes 
yith'Shaw or Ferrie or both. 
•She testified that, at the 

npment of the assassination, 
( Rambler station wagon be- 
onging to her friend Ruth 
fain e was parked outside Mrs. 
’aine’s home in a Dallas sub- 
irb., A former Dallas deputy

escaped in such a vehicle and 
that after his capture ha told 
police, “That station wagon be­
longs" to Mrs. Paine. Don’t 
drag her into this.” 1

Marina’s testimony, 45' min­
utes under questioning ' by 
defense attorney F. Irvip Dy­
mond and twice that long by 
Assistant District Attorney 
James L. Alcock, was , deliv­
ered with weary'tones.. Her 
brief answers seemed repeat­
edly to recall unhappy memo-
ties tracked over many times 
jn FBI interviews and .three 
appearances before the War­
ren Commission. / ' - ■ ’ ■

She began in a relaxed, al­
most "absent-minded manner, 
occasionally dating her, lip and 
becoming agitated only when 
Alcock’s cross-examination ac­
cused her of suddenly chang­
ing her testimony andjying to 
the FBI and the Commission.

“I didn’t.: lie,” Marina ''pro­
tested. She admitted, failing 
to tell FBI agents at first 
about- her husband’s 'attempts 
to reach Cuba by way ofMex- 
ico.Anit she insisted that she 
told the truth' when she’.testi­
fied before the Commission.
Dallas Interrogation

ened her with deportation if
she didn’t cooperate.

Marina admitted changing 
the date of her departure from 
New Orleans to Dallas from 
late August to late September 
after' a consultation with Dy­
mond during a recess, but she 
said her memory was re­
freshed by the date of birth 
of, her second daughter.' She 
also has a son by her second 
marriage. . . '

' “Do you consider Lee a 
Communist?" Alcock demand­
ed. ."No sir,” Marina replied. 
•.Alcock bore down most 
heavily on Oswald’s failure to 
tell |iis wife he was out of 
work, stressing how little Ma­
rina knew about what her 
husband was doing in the day­
time. He suggested that Os­
wald had lost his job a month 
before telling her about it, 
not a few days as she had sup­
posed. .
‘Not Very Friendly’ i
’■The witness said she never

about anything and Oswald
spent . long hours at home 
reading books. '

Also called today as defense 
witnesses were Lloyd J. Cobb, 
president of the international 
Trade Mart where Shaw was 
manager from 1946 until his 
retirement in 1965, and Goldie 
Naomi Moore, Shaw’s person­
al secretary during those 
years. / ? '

Both said Shaw’s long work­
ing hours were consumed by 
a crash program during the 
late summer and early fall of 
1963 to arrange financing for 
the , new Trade’ Mart. Their 
testimony brought, out that 
Shaw’s trip to Portland, Ore., 
for a speech’^on Nov. 22 was 
to keep:-'a trade promotion 
commitment arranged in early 
September, . ■ ; ■ ' ’. V: . 
" (In , Washington, General 
Sessions Court Judge Charles 
W. Halleck said that a court 
order directing the: National 
Archivist to appear as a prose­
cution witness—-with pictures 
and ;X-rays : of the Kennedy 
autopsy—no longer stands be­
cause the prosecution has fin-' 
ished its case.

(Thus, the autopsy materials 
and other assassination arti­
facts will remain in the ar­
chives.)

had seen Shaw and had never 
heard of' a number of people 
Oswald wpuld have known if 
he hadjihet Russo or Ferrie. 
But>he had to admit she sim- 

, p}y'*’didn’t know anybody else 
y her husband knew either.

She conceded that shpAfad “He, never had 
not liked the FBI men Who in- fronds,” she said. “He was 
terrogated her in Dallas, but hot very:friendly. He liked to 
' ’ ' .................... Abe? alone?’ They rarely spoke

She conceded that sb^diad

she denied that they had threat-'

many

&
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apology for, his personal life ( 
—thoughritihey complain of. 
terribly exaggerated rumors,-:;. 
..^but Vthby $. insis^^^ the;;

pdltemstare irrele-fi 
iTijefreason:^

iron
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./ h^wusteredi thej full- pow-1 
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7 ri .terrified*^
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Clay Shaw

|S «S^W^ where- Gar-
ots. / were
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WT^to® sprung, a sur- 
.‘W^pr^ W®:
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^.inevitably?brought. to ? mind 
i V^-the/cbuit-marrial, testimony, 

’ f of^Capt. iQueeg Vih.V'The.
<p/< Calne;Mutiny.’.t The.Witness/ 
M;;AiffiCharies:l'Spiesei; ..who 

"was^unsuccessful in peddling .: 
jBliisisti^f;a.pBy’atten&d^ 
'yfiite^F^e ?and, Shaw /until $ 
^■'"Garrison-bought. ft.and ■ P^

,Ex-Deputyip DallasjSays^' 

- Second Mahr'DrovejCary^ 

wwWiilg
4 By MARTIN WALDRON:.4

SMI ti.Tta New' jia nna . : (§

NEW'ORLEANS,■■ Fei>. / i'4-^ 
A former..; Dallas,-Tex.; deputy 
sheriff/testifiediat the Clay Li

, /Shaw .-.’‘conspiracy,/* trial!. today
■that/he; had . "seen' . Lee 'Harvey 
Oswald” leaveiitheM-scehehof. 
President Kennedy’s'mUrder/in, 
a. green Rambler station: wagon 
shortly'" after• the.?shots .’that! 
killed .the President were/fired.l

; The / witness,. Roger ./. Dean 
Craig,.siMd that (the stationjwa/i 
gon was; being ‘dpveh/bvil'a

(Veryfdark;. complecte'd^Latin-!
looking *man'. Dark , hair?.4Very 
muscular; Bulb heck? He'’had / a 
strong face;”>1 > • J 

./, (Oswald1 .Had !’,^ 
from' a”''grassy"strip .nears.the! 
Texas ‘School .Book,Depository?! 
bfri Craid. said? and had^jumped! 
into the bld'station wagon-'as1 
it was? doubled,; pafkediat/ the' 
curbon' Elih^Stfeet invfrdrit^

*
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I Hod |UGU a i|W 4UUMVM wwm^Q.- w 
Dist.;; Attyf ’Jlm -Garrison and.others for ’. 
accusing him of a conspiracy to kill Pres- ?! 
MentWEKeMy.' ’
Vtrf-A Criminal District Court jury acquit?1’? 
led Shaw of the charges last Marchl.His 
"suit, .filed in U.S, District Court yester-: 
.day,/ contended ’ that his .constitutional: 
fights'were violated by the defendants 
and that Garrison “misused and abused • 
the.prosecution powers of his office.^, ri. 
^Garrison'/could not be reached,for / 

. [r^./rhe'' suit/contended the charges agamst Shaw were parti 
of’h;^ 
conduct an' illegal, useless andtffaudulentinvestigation of 
$hd: assassination of! President Kennedy’’. land “to obtafri a^jt4? 
|ud&ial:^ for hiA (Gm^son’s) attacks upon the Warren! ' 
Commission and other government officials.”,^ ^ ‘ i^ 
$/'KShawi£&rwMjayr’^^ and"1 :
^rmermanaging: Rector of the InternationalTrade Mart*-/! 
h’NewOfleans teip was &arg^ t^GafHspm/’j ^5< ^ F - - 
js^ hi isha^’ss^^ere Perry mJs.''..

; piond ,Russo,pr. ..Esmond • A..’;Fato; Jo»^^ ■
: Willard. ■ Robertson ; and Cecil M^Shilstone; -The suit' also,! : 
' named as def endantscertainpersons identified by fictitioui :
names:Ft/ ^sF’-v^h :

■S&.him‘iofflthe stand. /• - ‘ ‘
•.'^/-X'iit^sWl'far' fromiclear 
i-g ?V wh^'Garrisori/happened ‘Ao, 
'-' fastens bn Shaw with'the

4 charge, that, the prominent.’-. 
l^^abqlali figure, and business^ 
;Si4ipronjo^ W, .^^“K! 
.?;sM^ <?>^1K i
?>.‘^.^Bertrand” ^ 
iSSctealings^it  ̂Oswald and 

^Wg.Slyrf’1, 1 
/®^9^ reconstructed -by Ed:., 
^■‘’’c'U^ Epstein, :a -harsh . 

^diitew ^ ■ O^ 
ri 4 harsher.?critic;-of Garrison s.?, 
" ... metHods^&the,’. y prosecutor ? 

* - , Vorked‘.frbm:4‘aiflstory ,by. v:a ;, 
' Nei#rleans, lawyervwhok

J4^clidffi^and/later!denwfe

li

aaM’jf&e’depp^iyS^
l/l'Mf.; Craig "said4?that/"traffic 

,i speeding along -the' street Ijhad 
, prevented him from stopping
•..the station wagbri?‘ l/s';‘/!a;’4 

r " The former deputy ?said!jthat; 
he gave- a description” Of! Os--

I Wald at the time, as ‘.‘five feet 
. iiine inches 'tall,7150 pounds,.!

■. " sandy-haired,'' a Caucasian”. to! 
’ ' the Dalias police department.^ 

, ’ Late that afteriioon, atferOs- 
. wald had! been; arrested ;{in ,:a 
Dallas movie? he? was - brought

■/ to the Dallas’/police-/.statiorif, 
/ where -Mr. Craig said he Mentis 

tied. Oswald as the main he'ihad! 
seen!/jump; i into < thelstatidri'

u wagcffc^thSik^ i'

- / He v:[Qswmd].<said^w
; staticn^w^^joelongiM^ I 
PteWiiW-to drag'her'

TntcT^his’;”'Mr.-Craig, .recalled’ 
//‘‘He .leaned/back in ->his < chair 

and said;/‘Everyone-willjltnow: t 
, who I amhow.7’ '?>’■* '

On I -Npy;?i22,f. 1963, the ^day 
that President Kennedy was 
shot? Oswald’s r;wife; .(Manna; 
was living with Mrs. Ruth Paine 
in Irving,; a suburb of,-Dallas.- 
-■ The. entire, testimony/today 
was devoted? to/the President's 
murder.'"The.?F^ 
Shaw, who! is charged with 'con- 
spiring.in New Orleans to.-mur- 

‘ der Mr. Kennedy;, was not men?
tionid once! ?/“;?/: 7 V'! a. ;/7

st

. v.
I 91-

n<
: IT-

X!

“to!

ft

!“
f 7. ;Mf.,. Shaw.' 'a- retired, business­
man, sat! quietly,smoking' dur?, 
ing the day while'his lawyers 
fought to- keep:; the (.Dallas:.testii 
mpny ffikof ^recorO^i 
E/Seyerali./times.^Mri^Shaw’s 
chief couhsel, .F; Irvin :Dym^ 
took, angry- exceptions'^ 
rulingst of^theAtrial/judge;' be? 
cause 'the 'judge had? saididur-’ 
iiigtwbjyears bFcpurt’hearings 

u. ^,:fe^sd!«t;s';murder<'>had ,no 
p • '' bbafuijfonijthe^b^
I &?i?^^Mr.' Dymond safso^ objected! 
I ~'iyigordi^tffwheri^Grim^ 
i ’ trict Judge Edward A?Haggefty

Jr. allowed'ithe .prosecutiori.'to
I show ‘ the1', juiy.^qf,;thpr fourth'
7 and-fifth times'^motion', pict

f
-*

i'4: ' 
few

। ture film;/ pLt))?-President’s
. ; <murder;.X}£

-i Mr. Craig,iJvhouresigned from}
■ the. Dallas/ Sheriff’s ’ office--in*' 

■,'Lz July; .,1.9^7,-'said/Jie' had jived!
. in • - New Orleans- ’! since ^De^

.; canbiftijd967,' Heihas been em-i
. ployed/by.Willard.RQbertspn, ai 

regional1 Volkswagen jtealq? In!
”. New^Qrieans.fVwhdcyhelped. fi*] 

k. - "^OO^Wiglinl'iii ?• ;- •i'fiarriWnWnVMcHBftHA^’pl^ !j

saw
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N^^itg^ss Jars Shaw Trial'
SHAW,: From Al

Saturday’s court session may 
eclose whether District At- 
rney Jim Garrison and his 
des ’scans re-establish their 
itness or.must suffer a major ■ 
ow to! thei^'claim of, solving 

■.e assassination. Defense At- 
irney.-^ 
i has' pot 4 finished cross-ex- 
ninatio^of Spiesel.
GarrispJbA.who was not in 
urt when^Spiesel^ testified, 
s been^C£used;by’ some for 
o years ' 4of‘' accepting and 
aiding incredible evidence in 

attempt’.?to prove a con- 
IracyWd’X high-level cover-

TherDiswlcV-^ has 
mounted 'most of the charge 

the 'work/of ^conspirators, 
eluding fetherCentral Intelli- 
nce Agency, the Johnson 
iministration: and the East- 
n “Establishment.”
Weird. Day

Spiesel’s -appearan.ee follow- 
la weird second day. of the 
ial in which the prosecution 
;ain offered the .testimony
Vernon/Bundy, a 30-year-old 

ircotics addict, who said he 
iw Sharif and Oswald to- 
ither, in the summer of 1963, 
ve 'njonths/before the assas- 
nfitioitX*'.’ \ 
Otoepyodtnesses.. t b d a y 
laced . Oswald and Shaw to- 
ither/imQlinton, La., during 
ie£iat£&>M^er”-an^ 
swah^at^nearby hospital 
■eking employment. Still 
:hervmtft'e^s;<mostly pq 
en, Recalled $ some of Os- 
ak's/'k^oWB^ctivities as a 
imphlebeer for Castro’s Cu- 
m1 Government./-, 
Assistant 'District. Attorney 
imes^-,-Alcock announced— 
at' of / the jury’s presence—

1 testimony s from' police- 
about/Oswald ^passing out 

play'for- Cuba” litera- 
s'designed to bolster 

dy’s'-V/testimony. Bundy 
re7’that';Jtie''saw Oswald 

rop aVCuba .’leaflet on the 
ew O^leaus-Iakefront while 
tutting: himp a roll
f 'biUfT^haw ga"ve‘ Oswald. 
Band/ yhqsetestimony twq' 

ears^agb/ helped bind over 
hawsfor 'trial,- held to his 
toiy^^^mond’s ^t- 
impt/m«WPeach it, He whs 
eatlK^re^ed.and,' according 
i,^t»ew«rs,' niuch cleaner 
aan>he mas in March, 1967, 
/hen'he^ came from . Orleans 
*arislijprison to give his |esti-

Acting that he has-been 
|kiM;a heroin substitute at 
cl) jc to kick his habit, Bun- 

y f listed thafhe witnessed 
i?J law-Oswald -‘meeting 
p leated at the Lake Pon-

chartrain seawall preparing to 
“shoot somb heroin.” .

trips to Clinton and Jackson, Kennedy, said nothing about

In one of the day’s more 
bizarremoments, Bundy de- 
clared that?if Shaw, the de- 
fendant,.; would cooperate by 
walking up4 and down the 
courtroom center aisle, he 
would, give g: “demonstration” 
of why he vps sure about his 
identification.

The tall, gray-haired defend­
ant—a .puzzled;; expression on 
his face—complied. Bundy then 
said tit h Was! Shaw’s gait, the 
way he “waved his foot,” that 
confirmed his opinion.

Shaw, who /sometimes, walks 
with a slight limp because of 
a back condition, ,was heard 
in ;the corridor later to say, “I 
should /get Lefors - Equity pay 
for this performance.” Shaw is 
a playwright, a prominent New 
Orleans cijltural figure; and 
former, managing director:' of 
the port/pity’s International 
Trade Mart.

Never losing his poise, 
Bundy at one point said to 
Dymond,‘ after a lawyers’ argu­
ment over his testimony, “As 
I was saying before you inter­
rupted . . ?’ He^went on jo ex- 
plainthat’hewasnotacmivict- 
edburglar,‘buthadpl|eaded 
guilty to / attempted (theft in 
1966. He )s under a five-year 
probationary’sentence’.

B undy first denied, then ad­
mitted, stealing to support his 
drug habit, but; added that he 
only took i things “if nobody 
wasn’t watching”;and. was not 
a professional thief.; ;p.;

Bundy /Vigorously ■ denied 
ever telling fellow-prisoners, 
as reported; by/ newsmen, that 
he really .knew? nothing about 
the; Shaw; case, but/was /testi­
fying for reasons of his own 
or that he was / undecided 
whether to place .Shaw on' the 
lakefront or .somewhere else 
in New Orleans.
‘Never Said Boo’

‘.’I never said boo to John 
the/ Baptist,’’ .said Bundy} re­
ferring to former fellow-in- 
mate John . (The Baptist) Can­
dler.

The witness stuck to his 
testimony/ that.he had over­
heard Oswald .telling Shaiw in 
an animated manner, “What 
am I. going to- tell; her?” an 
unexplained remark that 
might /have pertained to Os- 
wald’s stormy home life.

Bundy concluded by saying 
that, . after the two men . had 
departed, jh different direc- 
tions,/! he ' ,<wrapp his nar­
cotics .“outfit”.; in one of Os! 
wald’s dropped leaflets.

Earlier, the State apparent­
ly completed a phase of its 
case dealing with Oswald’s al­
leged attempt to find a job on

La., near Baton Rouge.
A voting-drive worker for 

the Congress of Racial Equali­
ty, William Dunn Sr., recited 
testimony similar to that of 
five witnesses Thursday who 
had placed Shaw and Oswald 
in the small town of Clinton 
in August, 1963.. . <

, He identified Shaw as the 
driver of a black Cadillac con- 
spicuously parked ' near the 
voting registrar’s office. From 
a picture he identified Oswald 
as a man who was trying to 
register to vote in rural East 
Feliciana Parish.

Bobbie Dedon, a former re­
ceptionist in a state, hospital 
in Jackson, said Oswald came 
in asking; directions to the em­
ploymentoffice. She could not 
recall his clothing of whether 
he appeared neatly dressed, as 
other; witnesses; had testified.

“Did he have, a beard?’? Dy­
mond asked oncross-examina­
tion. . “I don’t remember,” 
said Mrs. Dedon.

“You don’t?” .
‘•No.’’
“That’s all,” said Dymond, 

and the attractive blonde wit­
ness stepped down. . ;'

The; next' witness, hospital 
secretary Maxine Kemp, sup- 
plied a shortlived element of 
mystery. She said ’ that after 
starting work at the}hospital 
in September, 1964, more than 
a year after'.Oswald’s alleged 
job application, she ran across 
an application form for “Os­
wald Harvey” and returned it 
to the file. She looked for it 
again after Garrison began his 
investigation but, she said, it 
was gone'.' ,

U n d e r cross-examination, 
Mrs.' Kemp said hospital prac- 
tice was to- .go through the 
files every three /months and 
discard: any application older 
than a year. : : ■

Her .answer suggested/ that, 
instead ,/of/ returning the ap­
plication form to the file, Mrs. 
Kemp should have thrown It 
away and that; in any event, it 
would / have been .. standard 
practice, to discard a 1963 ap­
plication ' before early 1967, 
when. Garrison started investi­
gating. '

Associate prosecutor ■ An­
drew " Sciambra ' came back 
with a question, -*Do they 
have; some ,ap^ on file 
longer than -one year?” Mrs. 
Kemp ’replied "yes” and step­
ped down; /:;;,;; :,:; ■
Overtones of Charges.
J The entire Clinton-Jackson 
phase of the case carried over­
tones/; of . Garrison’s ■ charges 
of inadequate Federal investi­
gation of Oswald’s past. The 
Warren Commission, which 
determined that Oswald was 
the lone assassin of President

such episodes in Oswald’s life.
Critics have faulted the 

Warren Commission for. fail­
ing to pursue more clues to 
Oswald’s personality. Garri­
son’s prosecutors stressed that 
the FBI never interviewed 
their witnesses, while? defense 
counsel chided all but one 
witness for failing to come 
forward earlier. . /

The day was marked by a 
shouting match between Al- v 
cock and Dymond and a chal­
lenge by Dymond to Judge . 
Edward A. Haggerty Jr.’s man­
ner of conducting the trial. . । 

: Dymond,. apparently trying • 
to catch a, policeman on the 
stand in a’ contradiction, was . 
interrupted .. by ". Judge; Hag-; 
gerty, who/said the witness ■ 
was “confused”.and,the qiies- : 
tion needed clarification.

“I . object to . Your Honor ’ 
testifying," said Dymond, mov­
ing for a mistrial. The Judge 
rejected the motion and told 
Dymond the trial “was not a 
game of tricks.” ,

The testimony of Spiesel, the 
New York accountant,, was 
vague about the .location of 
the June, 19,69 French Quarter 
party, but . quite specific about 
what was said. ;?, ■ ■

Spieser testified that he met 
two couplgs, including Ferrie, 
at a bar and struck, up 4 con­
versation ; based on Spiesel’s 
notion that Ferrie was a World 
War II flying .buddy.; Ferrie 
invited .him'to a party at an 
apartment, where Shaw was 
the host,;; said; , Spiesel. The 
witness said that after being 
introduced to Shaw by Ferrie, 
he joined. - them and; others 
in conversation that \ turned 
to . sharp criticism of the late 
President. Spiesel! said that 
someone said,-“Someone ought 
to’kill the *s.o.b.” '
Says Shaw ‘Seemed Amused’

: According to . Spiesel, Shaw 
“seemed amused” as the talk 
turned to the need for a high- 
powered, rifle’ with, telescopic 
sight and Shaw then discussed 
with Ferrie,. an ' experienced 
pilot, the feasibility of escape 
by airplane. '

1 Since Oswald, the ;‘alleged 
third cb-conspirator, was not 
identified as a party guest, 
Spiesel’s testimony did not 
purport to prove the three- 
way conspiracy charge or any 
overt act in the indictment. 
But. it explicitly contradicted 
Shaw’s contention that he 
never knew either man.

Dymond asked Judge . Hag­
gerty to order Spiesel to show 
the court and jury where the 
party was held. Spiesel’s, des­
cription of the apartment did |



■ Charles I. Spiesel, 
■ fore entering the c

as a prosecution wi

not match Shaw’s ho 
Judge withheld a ruli

Then, referring to c 
ords in New .York/ 
asked the witness if 
ever claimed in law s 
police “hypnotized 
tured you and'forced 
of business.” Spiesel 
“Not in; that' terminoh

Why had he' beer 
cuted Spiesel said he 
know,' but- that his fat 
done “undercover v. 
the FBI”, dealing - with

Spiesel said . his, c< 
did not charge a c 
hypnotic spelling- ' 
1962 and 1964 as sugg 
Dymond, but only a ' 
acy’” to hypnotize hi; 
time to time.” ' s '

Bid for New Ex. 
To Get D C. Hei 
Washington Gener 

sions Court Judge Cli

rison asked that Jamesed 
oads, the, Archivist, bei311' 
/d to-testify and bring 
nm.the rifle Lee Harvey! of 
d - fired;1 a bullet re-f 
•d ■ from.• President Ken- 
'bodyt-the shirt, coat 
? Kennedy , wore when fee­
s shot;-two'bullet frag-She 

■ ISgamj^ to film She 
as>^naiM and the llks 
■ertificate. -

EM®' s^AMOclated Frew

Ugguntant, pauses be- „ 
^m-^ Orleans/ to, testify "t y 
^MW^WMpiracy- trial. ? - l£ 
f|R«^ :s
1||®00 theFs

l^jLanjSiewOrleans with a- 
^Van^h Commission 

l-ji^s/involved are in^ 
W» to/the 'autopsy X-ray[u. 
/■nd-^ Garri-ta- 
f^^Y^jisJy requested. Ri" 
^ requests, will be taken re 
'a hearing in WashingtonL
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ington has avoided giving
mediate prominence to Chin­
ese defectors, and Peking has 
kept silent.

A Chinese diplomat who 
fled his embassy in Syria in 
July 1966, for example, was 
covertly held for more than a 
month before exposure, and 
has never been mentioned by 
Peking. .

At the same time, China ex­
perts in Hong Kong submit, 
Peking may be reacting vigor­
ously in the Liao case in an ef­
fort to demonstrate both to 
the Chinese population and 
Communists around the world) 
that it is not softening despite 
its scheduled meeting with 
U.S. “imperialists” in Warsaw.

Within recent weeks, official 
Chinese propagandists have 
been directing an unprece­
dented campaign of invective 
against the Nixon Administra­
tion, apparently to emphasize 
that Peking is not diluting its 
revolutionary objectives.

• It is thought, too, that Pe-
king’s unusually open re­
sponse to Liao’s defection may 
reflect the fact that he is the 
most important diplomat to re­
ject the Communists since 
they took over China in 1949.
Other Defectors

Before him, the-most impor­
tant diplomat to defect to the 
United States was Miao Chen- 
pai, an Arab specialist who 
fled from the Peking Embassy 
in Damascus in July 1966. 
Among other information, 
Miao was able to tell U.S. in­
terrogators in Washington 
that Peking was anxious to 
avoid becoming directly entan­
gled in the Vietnam War.

Two years earlier, a low- 
ranking language expert, 
Tung Chi-ping, defected to the 
United States from the 
Chinese legation in Burundi.

In its protest statement yes­
terday, Peking also referred to
the “kidnaping” in 1959 
Chang Chien-yu, then 
Chinese consulate official 
Bombay.

of 
a 
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Other Chinese defectors

im-
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MUSHROOM CLOUD—Smoke from an ada, yesterday as a fire of unknown o 
explosion billows over the roof of a six- races through the partially comp! 
story apartment complex in Ottawa, Can- structure. No injuries were reported

Pueblo Had Time to Burri
Secret Papers, Expert Say;
PUEBLO, From Al

Bucher testified that he had 
signed a list of procedures 
drawn up by Harris that re­
quired 600 feet of water for 
jettisoning secret material. 
Bucher thought this depth 
minimum was based on a 
Navy regulation.

Williams said today the 600- 
foot rule applied to ships that 
are sinking. They are allowed

it captured, it should be jetti­
soned.” 1

He said his estimate of one 
hour to destroy the Pueblo’s 
secret material took into con­
sideration that the ship was 
under heavy fire by North Ko­
rean PT boats and a sub­
chaser.
Attorney’s Question. '

Bucher listened to this testi­
mony, clenching his teeth oc-

Asked.Rear Adm. Ed 
Grimm: “This makes 1 
tie difficult if it’s n< 
doesn’t it?”

Rear Adm. Marsl 
White said the Pueblc 
ence provides “an o 
for the Navy ship 
command to plan con 
better, in the future 
skippers themselves ’ 
have to run around at 
minute trying to find
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f President Kennedy’s Assassination

Garrison
In the months after Mr.

Shaw’s arrest,
said on several occasions that 
the1, conspirators included 
agents or former agents of the 
United States Central Intelli­
gence Agency.

The Shaw trial has been sub­
jected to numerous delays as 
Mr. Shaw’s lawyers have sought 
unsuccessfully to have the 
charges dismissed or to have

what appeared to be a suicide 
note, but authorities ruled that 
his death was (from natural 
causes. ' .

the case transferred from New 
Or-leans to another Louisian; 
city. The charges against Mr 
Shaw, who .has been free 
under $10,000 bond, are undei 
Louisiana laws.

Temple U. Given an Estate | .
PHILADELPHIA, Jan. 17 (AP) 

—Temple University announced 
Friday that it has been
Sugarloaf," the 30-acre Chest­

nut Hill estate of the late Albert 
M. Greenfield, real estate man 
and financier who died Jan. 
5, 1967. ____ ' •■late

ye'been shielded by the Na- 
nal'Archives at-the request 
^the Kennedy family, were 
eded in a trial. •
in’’ charging Mr. Shaw on 
irch 1, 1967, Mr. Garrison 
d' that Mr. Shaw, ■ the .former 
ector of - the New Orleans 
ade^Mart, Lee Harvey Os- 

Midland a one-time airline 
ot,' David W.; Ferrie, ';Con- 
ired in New Orleaps in Sep- 
hber and October; of 1963, to 
sassinate Mr. Kennedy.
Mr. Ferrie r died shortly be- 
reWr.Shaw’s arrest, leaving

>; i-



, i#|74ugh Ayneswonth 
“•"^ ; M^AIEAS—TheiS assassina-- 

’ Haji <of. John F. Kennedy ; 
- bfjjjght?'unearned fame to 

ash vailed a collection of 
human'; beings as were ever 
engulfed, in a national

• tragedy. ., , .
tf^Five years.later, these fig­
ures from' history's periph- 
ery remain in or near Dal- 

. las, five years after the ter­
rible events of Nov. 22, 1963.

;> Pretty Marina Oswald, the 
27-year-old widow of the as­
sassin, has lost her image 
as the; poor little Russian 
girl—mainly because she’s 
gotten rich. Pitying well-. 
wishers from all over the

mrs. J. d. tippit 
, . widow remarried.

Marie had one rather un­
pleasant meeting with still 
another widow in the case— 

tHelen Markham who wit- 
nessed the shooting of Tip­
pit, was first to his side 

- and cradled the dying of­
ficer’s head in her arms.

;'- .. “She , acted like she 
thought she was better than 
me,”. says Helen. “Guess 
that’s what money does to 
some people. She got real 
snotty once and asked me 
if I knew her husband be-

world; have sent her more / , ,
than $70,000, and she has sor ln Proving her son’s in-

fore. That really teed 
off—and I told her so.”
Married to Blind Man

Helen Markham is 
key peripheral figure 
the assassination who

me .

one 
in 

has

grossed at least $60,000 more 
by sales of pictures, inter-

nocence, ;
Still a formidable sales-

HELEN MARKHAM 
... no better off.

chances to.S 
longings—int 
poena that < 
Washington.

“I’ve alway 
est living for 
God willing, 
it'll continu 
“I don’t want 
kind of mon

Oswald wa 
police in a 
First to reac 
trolman N. 
who was sub 
moted to det 
ary has incre 
to: $812 per 
otherwise he 
rewarded—ex
lifetime mem

not improved herself finan- lunchroom waitress, still local Playboy 
dally. Now married to a struggling to bring up her But McDon 
blind man who operates q. five children, still without fleers,, who

-lh, wrestle Oswa)
^^tilLKaSfiYtitWho has refused several ' sioh, still?;, re

^ ui yiwiuuo, uuci- awu. a ivrimuauie ounq man wno q , W without
woman, Marguerite has auc* caaceislon stand ft a Dallas ft va ‘phone or an automobile.

SiSil “»«d»«““* «Miri|gH®8OSra^
«™«t. b.,.,!, “J001 plel™ •“\Bt^aig®gME& —

-' m . other - possessions of -.her.
• Currently, she is suing to ^^ but always sha 

make t the Government nav . .7wrKl^^W?“TBWl!?r^W‘TmU^Mi8eC’»J^Wi^^^BBr ■make the Government pay .her: $500,000 tor Oswald’s to finance her investigations, 
clothes, : books and other Some day she may sell Che 
persona^ trivia. And she is very tombstone of Lee’s 
witting ? a book which—if '"'•""

&;W3IW5®

ever finished—should be­
come an automatic world 
best-seller.
y? Still, Marina seems not 
to have found happiness.

grave.
“If it was necessary to 

sell .the stone to continue 
my work, then I’d do it,” 
she says. "After all, I have 
t>d survive."

WSi

Her second marriage — to <n Belongs to Me’ 
a bartender named Ken-
neth Jess Porter—has been 
stormy.; On one occasion 
she took her . husband to 
court, :. charging he ■ had 
threatened to shoot her. His

“I’ve just had an offer for r 
it,” she calmly explained, / 
"and the way I figure, it be-
longs to me, not to that 
tramp.”

defense was an attack- he Even for a “other-ta-law, 
even for a former mother-

be®??5® ??,e in-law, Marguerite’s view of 
t™^tif'^^ Marina seeLj harsh. Once

! ^tf “ ^ ?w,? she turned up at the office
^.^-’“d ^ uu"^ of Marina’s lawyer to de- 
house*^ at a neighbors mand the belt Oswald was

W*/PM" ^ rather s-ght( eitber, for the third 
; public ones followed, princi- widow in the case, Marie 
pally over barmaids at the Tinnit whose husband was -•SBSfit.’**- '" " A.S pS“ ^
Her luUSDHUu, - . .. 1

I MARINA OSWALD AND HUSBAND
Q. What has happened to Marina Oswald, widow of ;
Lee Harvey Oswald? Where is she living? What is 
she doing? Are her children with her?—J. R.. W., 
Silver Spring, Md. \ji;?. hJ G\J G€>
A. Marina Oswald married a divorced electronics 
worker, Kenneth j. Porter, in June, 1965. Porter now 
operates a tavern in Dallas, Tex., where he lives with 
4^^pa$Qs^d£^ son

, ? The police no longer keep
track :■ of the callers at 
her < $25,000 three-bedroom ■ 
house,; but this hasn’t made 
her relations with neighbors 
muchgeasier. "She doesn’t

shot to death while question­
ing Oswald. She, too, has be­
come - a wealthy woman
since the tragedy.

Some $700,000 was sent̂ O

i^5 Million in 5 Suits
iT'‘WORTH, Tex, Jan. are against these persons and

to her by sympathetic Amer-'f API—Five libel suits for $5 groups associated with books 
. . vT . l. ... .- or magazine articles about the

assassination; Ji m B i shop 
jand Funk &.Wagnail Co.; Ste- 

, . phen White, . the McMillan
rey Oswald against a, Publishing Co. and Columbia

mix mu^” savs one who lcans’ “d U has been ®PU« each^erfe filed yester- 
occaslonally has coffee' with a™^^ a^dtoveS^in W^^ °- accUsed! 
dr^n t" anybody6 trust funds now worth more id^ntial’;< assassin Lee 
doesnt trust anybody and .< _jn:™ ret Oswald against a,

11 guess you’d say the feeling 
was mutual.”
Mother of Assassin - .

’ In nearby Fort - Worth, 
■Marguerite Oswald, mother 
of the assassin, lives in cir- 

. cumstances considerably im- 
। proved since her son’s death. 
।---^Better; dressed and- hous- 
. ed, noticeably slimmer,- she 
recently‘summoned a press 

I conference to announce that 
j what She always calls “the 

Kennedy-Oswald; case” now 
belongs f to Richard Nixon 
and; tlurt: she expects more 
progress' than- was forth-

than $1 million.
But the Tippit house re­

mains as modest as ever.
with the furniture as shab-

;riessman and several
ITS and publishers. '
the ; Federal court suits

Broadcasting - System; Jimmy

• C ■ .. «. _ ■ jure ; r euerai . court.: ouius
^^AwaS fl\e i^3 a^- juerite.' Oswald claims the 
She still goes to the same ^ntsl made false and 
beauty shop where she and ;adi statemenU. about 
her teen-aged daughter get a„d her son. who was
their hair washed and then 

. go home; to apply a Toni, 
p/ i?And Athe Dallas police; 
ij who rallied to her after the 
£ assassination,. were miffed, 

.when she contributed >only
about $4000 to the Police 
and Firemen’s Fund. 5, , 
Dissension in Home ".

and her son, who was
;d ■ by .the Warren Com- 
on as the rifleman who 
president John F. Ken-

Breslin ; and ; the New York 
Magazine Co.; William Man­
chester, Harper' & Row, Pub­
lishers, Inc., and Cowles Com­
munications, Inc.

Mrs. Oswald’s suits assert 
some of the publications ex­
posed her “to hatred, con­
tempt and ridicule.”

Marie Tippit, 40, is nowi-^;^$-^?;;^ Pre?eces- , marraea ' .io ■ narry vean
^=il£=ii-=2L^^ Thomas, a Dallas police lieu-

married to Harry Dean

tenant, but there has been 
dissension in the home, prim 
cipally on account of her 
weight-lifting oldest son, 
Alan. Reportedly, he has 
beaten up his stepfather, and 
not. long ago he was in­
volved in an attempted rob­
bery in which a companion 
was shot to death.

e i petition names Rep. 
ld; c'R- Ford (R-Mich.), 
! with Johns R, Stiles and 
n & Schuster, Inc. Ford 
k member of the Warren 
tnisslon and wrote a book 
F its probe of theKen- 
r assassination Nov. . 22, 
tin Dallas.:
pother four libel suits;



rf«
RGUERITE OSWALD 
. sells memorabilia.

THE WASHINGTON POST 
( '* i Sunday, Nov. 24,1968 ^p(:

could be done legally to get
some of the credit.
Memento of Capture

McDonald, now 40 
still bearing a thin, 
inch scar on his cheek

and 
two- 
as a

memento of the capture, 
shrugs off the attitude of 
his brother officers. ‘T just 
let it ride,” he says.

Ruth Paine, 36, the gentle 
Quaker lady who shared her 
house with Marina and the 
children at the time of the 
assassination, has not seen 
them “in three or four 
years ... It became clear to 
me that she did not want to 
keep up the friendship.”

Reunited wih her hus-

MARINA OSWALD PORTER
. . has gotten rich.

.^sK^'W ^ ?';>\ ,? ':•'.'band—from whom she was 
he alone was singled separated in 1963 — she 
s jhe. assassin's captor, now teaches pre-schoolers 
;ct, five Dallas police-

long Chats
Marina five

with 
years

lonely 
ago, is

in an interracial Montessori
went so far as to seek school. The knowledge of 
yer to find out what Russian, acquired' during

slipping away. '
“I’m thinking of taking up 

Spanish," she says. “Per­
haps I should have done 
that in the first place.”
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concluded that one
|i&P^Mi>i&®^ MterWotame#^ and< buBefcrpierc^ the/^ , 
^Mw^W e s.' J j»hlbits;iaiid cowhides there is« neck#and#thefes ricocheted 
felW^«j|^5S^ .■.3liWitoWW“^i®, °f' through''Gov. “John Connally's 
Itfe^iSra&ii^^ f (Oswald's) complete innocence' todylfsmasbing^'forearm

.ofj dlfcthe'crimes w zand w^>asitleft..T,e^ >
Os?®W|3^ was accused.",^ ; ‘^ ’ / that much less resistance than 1 11
®W^*ral^S°h®e’;m“ « 1 _' ‘ , i a bone .would'crumple such a I. f Thompson’s I^e j bullet. , But this® one f , 

' * Thompson, a young philoso-f emerged—if; the Warren Com- '
®%KS?.re?/7' - ^phy professor from Haverford mission is copoct-^^
MeM •Wnevw'end.h'po^ tacki-MMtampsonJn ware bow
Mis’speculation over just what' and arrived at very nearly the - to sarcasm, calls it the Super- 
iSB»S^ina«llM^^ A *
mwieiiil®tiaiW»$iwiw^ y- » gome Questions ,
feaW'SHarvey On ^«™g£ ae?;shootmg- Oswald ^ — t ft ‘ , - >, ‘.

lwasjwhereihesaidhe was,6nl i ‘ Aa
'fl*"first1 floor of thd’!^^

I^^^Shaiiaiwiwisw’ ' Sdiool^Book Depositorv build'i-P ^V the flight coat swit. 
i leavingi the^book building

■sntt#iw»MH'«^! iSfissiHS!
■MHilHsS ‘iaHwifewiiitw
K»Hwey lOswald: -
M^ffife^W^' film r:ww.blurnrand shoeing-.
OWStaihawdlsa.1 5^®^^ 
^ed^and^liaverspelled? out fn„na'
®&r?disagreemeht under'such ■ Bn^hefound more.He found 
Mi» ‘‘rush to-'JJJ^XWS 
augment” yf'wKitewash” and >. persons, neither of them'Os- ™ fi;waldji in. the book building’s- a fence who-Thompson specu- 

ihX n'» l sixth floor window1—wheretho- lates-r-could have been a thirdKS9!'^* - 'f®?? ? 4 shots came from. He found ; gunman.who; fired the fourth' 
there may have been four -shot,t the shot that--ripped' 

^vj^^MnS^oethw^n V shots fired, not three; and that through the President’s head, 
sthey^wiild ’ have can* from i Then,1 there was the umbrella ^ not one“ ^ < man; First his umbreUa was

’ ' ^ Thompson. presents intri- ; open, then closed. A signal? A few M^' ^ guingbitsof Snce never. 1 hidden gun? =v J “: v. , 
felKew^^^ 1by Admittedly, one coifld speed-
K^STw £r%ni - mission, or brushed aside a^llate7?that$ afi^Thbmpson% 

^s^^" .. irrelevant. Take, for instance;!Ijspecruiations.are,non®se;;ait 
T’; t- «/itthe Commissions “single M-';&he;j:a^

ra^ata on the Report*, J.’l^w.^^rnwCm' ^to be dismissed so lightly.' ^ * 
M^^bi^tfisttejiaF^^^^4^^^^

KMeagiler;.p;bookS5)andc. some ;
Siriuri'etrarts^^ ■ . ' • ■ :

miens' findingvisithat these .
Iffe^phdeedjfest^ ;
^e^her,ur^ ;
dipn other'Americans, actually '‘ $ 
^JieadXth^^yolume.War-' { - 
jMi^ut|ui^rwte4 its , 
rfi^i&iajdH5oxhmission:rS^^ 
wepared:;an;,indexthatha^ 
'served ; as: an'invaluable guide 
lorS^thef^Scholars.-She is hard

^seryhtion,is typical: ~ s
|fcjt®muri^^ ' \ i •
Meagher !.writesof theReport,.
aMl^ti^ifofeiie^^ ' -
a^^fOT^dol^Wo?1^ ' 
&hddeceit,?signifyingcapitula-. 1 
piwi^to ^eomjfpmise’ and the J 
ral^Sd&on^ofiju^ . .
ffi^itqiii^Xguara^  ̂ . ;

sgt|lit$iiWr^^ ' ■ :

fiMuyWitnesses .-supporting thei: I .

4
8

Si

car driven.; by someone with a 
darki complexion.; Asimilar 
car, inaybe the same one, .was' 
seen'bybther witnesses and 
described.;. as ! slightly ■. suit-. 
picious? ■ " ' <-■: .^r

, Also, there was the man 
: pacing back and forth behind

®

’<

tl

preconceiyedconclusion,that.a!

tep«rera>not (checkediout; 4
Sg»i§ffii^^ ;
|eWm®Wvestigations? ■ 
raw^twed ;iv jj^J i

' ^pteOi^iitexanunesihe/?
•A’lWrelatipii;'!;® lack ;af it, bet-

JiijEE&SiteBM^Issdi^

»



a®ra
®SSH

rasW^the^type;Vttat ;■'€ 
i|i*^gqu||^
iptherapeuticWa PP roa c h; < < 
fe^i)pt!fe^ible.ln> mill-t\ I 
^hosplt^|0ij^^ t1'','^ 
Thq/repprtsaid’psychother- ': 
i^E&imGa&isi^^ 1

i: fi stafcf’ibfdtteJ Louisiana 7’ d
^7 LPMversityi) -1 (Medical/-;/ ■ 
Wk, WfJi^QrIeaii85'At' ■ 
atttimeuGarrison4wis! a civile / ■

Later/National - Guardrec-,

wwiw*^
■n!®»«sai||giig|^'»8®»OlWRW C </ ’’ Ara^Ho^
>ivedot$£ cluded^.’ that /Oswald- - acted IPSVand wtof^ven' a medical
raS^^®X»iri>UB’!'of alone. - - ^' discifirge,'for physical/ disabll-
jrwns®^^ ^Garrison 'has arrested Clay ity iir October. 1
0t|^llha»iHai3!e&QiiH81dd£h&R&^&$ii^^ evaluation board

3tijw

,&ta&tfp 7;
’■ ^ Special 16 tte Ngrjjrtullt^, 

' WASHINGTON, Jan. Kk-The

Hew

the? general 
a tipn,-, parent 

if® „„„. eNationalArchive's;; 

apecl gej^st ^’efforts ^by 
'%iiWii iieyfJim/ Garrison 
>f 'NewiOrlgan? to?? subpoena 
heljems^®; M", \ >
TheWwOT^lack-and- 

vlptev^hptographsyaw color 
ranspareh^gs'/tnat^ereZtalceri 
luring'<the‘’ay topsy1 at' Bethesda 
'laval„Hpspitql'^refep'otJinqlud/ 
;d among the^evidppbejpreseptj 
id 'to -‘the?Warren/Commis'sipp, 
vhich/investigated,/the1‘as^assi- 
iaaon>?W&Wi& gg 
$ Instead/thedtejnsKwere given 

>y (the SecrtSfflylceMoSffi iennedj!ifaiiilSH<MW  ̂
hem^ofithfi^cmves/  ̂/ the

. District Attorney Jim5 Gar­
rison' seeks yse of photos.

■^7 s-S’^ » sir -/
alone shoUtNfr. Kennedy, fir­
ing , from^the; rear,'' when the 
assassination ^.occurred; in;Dab 
las-on' Nov/ 22,1963., ’ ’ > 
/'Mr.,Vari;Cleve said' in, an 
interview»today', ,,'that several 
writers /aridVothers -interested 
in' the? ^assassination - had , de- 
manded'to?be:shown the .items, 
despite the* conditions in .the 
agreement between the Archives 
and the Kennedy family. v)V.' 
“ According ,to Mr; Van-Cleve1 
some/ofto^ 
threateried^urt ictlohj assert­
ing ‘ that?rthe~Kennedy'^ 
had no,',legal rigfejjfeSijwWft 
accessed t^e X-rays Mid photo­
graphs i since;- they '-were' 11,“

coLseOHei^tKOct^ 1971; 
rhOamilj^cjted^reasonsoftas 
W«^fliaiin6;»but 
imMw&J'W’^1^ 
iffiHtMfe^iwiaftg!

Wtpa®
Sig$$||^^aaiei^^

CiawiiilMSh^^
risdn's-demandlthatt^ 
iWmftOS^^

MrSRhoadfi^reSuireii^tO'tes:

SwB'JNWOrleaiistiisiness- J«ss 
df<<Ospitiri^

&6ftSMr;yGarrison 
a^twiXirays ’and 

photoj^ablisOp^ that 
" ^M|been£?truck

Wt^leasiWo 

aused

by - Navy personnel,-, usin 
Government;equipment. an 
film. '
: /The' hearing1 on' Mr. Garri­
son’s motion, which; is set for. 
Jarii’!17, .could .produce the first 
cijuitktest - ,pf /this , question, 
However, 7 one ‘ Government 
source * hinted; today:; that'? tte 
Justice Department^might as- 
beftyhat’itte?^ 
statpy^tpess’lawL^^ 
J^^wrisohf;:^ the, I 
items appliedipnly ,tpi witnesses j 
arid.riottq-physicaljevidence^ > 
■IW^Van/Cleve'saidfthaffte! 
Uriite<fcStates; Attprriey’a^^^ 
het§ wWouldi&dstermine i trial, 
strptegy^bpt that he, expected' 
the,' QQverpment, to, resist the । 
effqrt tn undermine agreements. 
betwe>ripdonors/-and ,the,,Ar/ 
®iwsjO '^
HDavid'G. ’Bress, United .States' 
Attpmeyi'tfdrithe'j^ of | 

>Cplipnbta,Tsaidvhi?.'^^ J

j\thA mysterious /“Clay “' Ber- 
j* ^trahd’* ’’of ' the ^assassination 

probej^arlierthisweek he is- 
/J sueda,. warrant,for.the arrest 
N / of Edgar'Jugene;Bradley, 49, 

a field representative for:Carl 
7 Mclntirep. ah/East Coast evange-;

list Bott deny any connection
with the'case/ X

, Garrlsori/servedfive years 
’ In the Anriy, in .World War H. 

In- July 1951, after a .short 
stint' with?the/FBt'he volun- 

r teered fbractiyg/ui^ 
/ < Korean/war;- '^s^tesBn'^is 

medical recordthathg,became 
aware ilut ;li®W;eouMrit 
make' if-’i'iilwflig/flrit’day: pf 

* ’; training^and/ireppried for sick 
call ^e/was confined to quar- 

JIMVgArBISON :. ' talized at Fort' Sill, Okla. He . discharge revealed - wag trans£erred ^ the Brooke
• Army Hospital on Sept. 16,

ipkerecommended 10 per 
perm^eht:.^
le cause. of? the: incapa- 

as “chrbnic;anxiety,rea<> 
manifested /byfhypocori- 

iasl’s; ^ chronic; ’ exhaustion 
syndrome > , and' psycho-
genicaRergic/manifestations.” 
Of Mental Origin. .. ■

Psychogenicmeans haying a
mental/ origin,The / Medical i 
Board;said-Garrison then had । 
‘X.rather bizarre. allergic re- j 
sponse to? lint,/ especially wool 
lint.” It sald he could not wear ] 
undershirtsorroiigh cloth. It 
said that if he did he choked ■ 
up, had air■ hunger,' and; some- . 
'ttaes..s]^fere4;hives.\^^ .: 
4/The£M^
details: ofGarrison’s exhaus-; 
tion ’ syndrome,". It said;fit 
started .'while - he was in law 
school after .the .war. It said 
tliat\'even-//after . Garrison 
startedtowdrk'for a law. firm 
hecouldonlywork'half a day /

. Garrison’s- records V in ? the 
National; Guard ’Bureau iri/the 
Pentagon? disclose • that ’ hewas 
under, theicare-tof Dr./Robert 
Matttews/after...;K^^
charge/Dr.-/Matthews ^then 
wasa-neuro-psy ehiatrist.on 
thei/M^’;St^.>:The;? records, 
showthe/tyeatnient continued 
until,Garrison applied fbr re- 
enfry-ihtb tte. Natiorial/Guard 
inAprU 1955. / :

;On a;form 89 in his National 
Guard ? records./Garrison/vin 
hls-own 'handwriting,//stated 
that ;:the. .‘-‘psychiatric - matter” 
had. been’;;cleared’ up.. To/ a 
question , asking./whether' he 
had ever: been under, the bare 
;Of;a£physicitm;£GOT listed 
Pr.J^
also contain :a letter from Dr. 
Matthews’./^ ^ J
' Dri We^vl» left LSU

•t1

B?

Ji

shortly:-after Garrison'fre-en* 
teredthe National' Guard,; was 
killed j in an automobile acci­
dent ip 1961. p?:;.;^ , M.
.^Garrison’s army ‘records do 
hot show that; he applied for 
disabilitypay. ? v
Discharged from Both 1 > :

1

■ National / .Guard , . records; /> 
show that Garrison was, re- \ ’ / 
lieved from -, active, duty "on,' , '- 
Oct/1 31, 1951, . and/ was - dis­
charged from both ’ the?'Na- ' - ' 
tiorial Guard and thet/Army^ 1 , 
effective Jan; 9, 1952;;Garrison ; / । 
first , entered,, the//National’ ,* >, 
Guard in, 1939. He Applied .for fj 
re-entry in 1955' while ,^ /’
ah assistant Aistrict attorney.'^ -, ,"J 
.:3'On/ApriT; 19,. 1955^^^^
a physical. examinatidn;in New.'^i« 
Orleans ...and,'/deta^Jiqf ’j his ' ;^ 
therapy. tteftArmy’ ^ ’ -
Geierarrulb^^ f j
physically/ qualified1-for the' J 
National Guard, Oh' April ,{22, i f > 
1955^'Garrisgnsiwas ;:giybn a 
waiver ofi.his’.history /of'sepa- *> i 
ration' from’ the; Army.; The ^ 1 
Waiver was,^
Army Surgeon of the National * > 
Guard and was based on the 
findings of the Army Surgeon ’'/ 
General,'.' J
^National Guard officials in «• । 

the Pentagon explained, that ^ ,
Garrison had to have. his case» J 
reviewed? by; the. Army Sur- J 
geon General because । of his' ' h

►illness.
Garrison took - his re-entry ' 

physical in' New. Orleans It 
was, given by the medical de­
tachment / of 7 the, 935th';. Field ■ > 
Artillery; Battalion;. /Garrison 
re-entered- the Guard 'as;a cap­
tain with' thp' 935th’ Field; Artil­
lery in- JKew; prleans^^ 
came’a^majorbriiJuly^/^ , 
and ■ ai . lieutenant ^colonel on 
May 11,1964/ W i
MOnFeb. 13, 1967, §hortly be­
fore /he resigned;^ 
Guard, Garrison ..asked/for/a 
transfer : to . .the Judge/ Ady°’ 
cate Gerieral’s; Corps/iri Wash-, 
ington. Upon his ■ resignation 
he asked .to be placed, in, the . 
army reserve: with-. amobiliza-, 
tion positiori/in the; Advocate. 
GeheraTs officer > ,

The Army /Reserve ^refused; 
to comment oh,the request. <

't

t
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tl

ibwa, 
„,JhomasiEdward 
27^squght'',by<.New 
feicteAttbrney .Jim 
>Wterial, witness 

iWftg^ today 
/ba<#SlpMfraise’^ , for

w. w. ^Whe-X- ajded
ArcachaTw-^ Smith !.of 

Mffi^.|uid8>!  ̂opt 
inmgicollection cans and.'de- ^®||liel?fop;th6'«» 
^^n^sued/a siibpoena^or 

Beckham^said ;he' ,is!fstaying 
(K!fifends;>Jhere/afteribm^ 
gW^WOmahfeFridayfJ tq 
diifextra^tionta'Newj'br- 
anl^Joya’Is’£no^a^member 
10Ut£in»^  ̂ under
aich^perMns^WRl®*1 f°r in' 
stigatioh’WasyS'.b e 15 ‘sub- 
lenaed,^' •
Eieckh'am^whb'.lists' himself 
^bishop^of,(the (Universal 
fe^Chui^^and^ entertains 
ith^w’este^nijniislc’. under, the 
«^ fegW.' said 'the 
P@?»Ula« while

•th

I

IK

oman i

BvGarrison ?
s'k^ k^i ^^Mll?)' .

1 NE^ /ORLEANS,. Jan. 4 - 
(AP)—-District-' Attorney Jim , 
Garrison,: subpoenaed an Okla- i/ 
homaman,. James tHicks,- today 
as i his fourth recent “material 
'witness” in his (controversial - 
i probe into the assassination of i: 
President John F. Kennedy, t - 
x Garrison’s- office said Hicks 
isalcivilservice^employe at 
yance . Air;,.Force Basel Enid,' 
Okla?irf ^'*’7^*77,' 
lryA'-'spok6sman 'for Garrison

I said’the District] Attorney had 
information that, Nicks was 
prpsent. a^ ,the/scene ■- of Mr.

; Kennedy's/assassination-Nov; , ? 
22;i 1963;: iiuDallashHe added 
that ithe W.arren ^Commission 
did. notijlist^Nichs ^as. among 

!,those present.,, 1 <;»«.' / ^ 
' - Hicks,-‘according? to .Assist-1
ant .District .'Attorney Richard 

‘pV?Burhes/may: have.pertinent 
inforpiatipn;,., about,... persons 
w(i6’may have:been.Involved 
jit a conspiracy to murder the 
[President.* ('/^ .« .'■'>’ 
i nBurnes added-that.Hicks 
rrileAv.mn'whavftW'nertintent in-also, m«ljMiaY«’,,“perttat^ 
formation .'abput, the-planning 
and-execution,.of the assassina-

/I'Lastiweek, GarpsonMpqe- 
naedi'three (other. mep—Loran 
’A/JHall] bfxKernville, Calif.; 
Lawrence /J.'  ̂HowardJr.- ■ of 
Lo.s /Angelps,<...and -Thomas 
- Becknam, of; Omaha, Neb.—to 
Appear'^'before ’’■the ,Orleans 
Parishjgrapd jury .that is prob-, 
intf 010.8880881118000./ - >■ -‘7 h!*

si

<«

i '
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1

feA^'pEW/ORLEAN^ ■
" J MarineiCorps? friend■ bf..LeS-s’ 

‘/tHarvey^ Oswald;was?/sub- ' 
' 7’poenaed .yesterday?, by/Dis- - 
. tW 4|t?rney‘Jm}JGarfisbn “ 
’r ^’in.ihisjprobe^ipto an alleged., * 
, ’ plot to assaSsinate'President < 

’ Kennedy.^,ft^’^^Hl 
/ /’'-xThe.,subpoena?,was issued/? 
^, for Kerry. Wendell Thornley- J:; 
^^v'fc^erjy  ̂ofixNew.;: Orleans'^ 
’ i’J^pW'aW -in+Tampa^

• ■ WW&8 bad J been' ->ques<?: 
tioned^cldsely by’jthe War-’” ’ 
reir;;'Com^ s^bout -his Vi

- Marine Corps JifeJwith Os'-~ 
■ wald-butljhpt/about their'”''1 

f .contacpietfein; ^^
I ^Gairj^dh said’ bezants to; 7 
.tf.explore''that';period,'!and that m 

®^^’?hwiji^vas(seen;witiri/

Is Summoned 
teiB 

• NEW : ORLEANS ;(tlPI) —. 
Dist. Atty, Jim Garrison has is­
sued a perjury warrant for a
Marine Corps /buddy of Lee 
Harvey Oswald; accusing him of 

f ' lying when he said he never saw 
-■’ Oswald after he left the Ma­
! tines. * . <■ 7

: Kerry ; Thornley of Tampa,
Fla., a part-time author, who ;

: once testified before.theWarren 
i Commission,' ^appeared '-before I

1 tbe i Orleans Parish (county)
grand jury Feb; 8. < ‘;

, The grand jury has been in­
vestigating for .months Garri- 

■ 1 son’s contentions that Kennedy 
was/ killed in Dallas Nov.22, 

' ’ 1963;' as the result of a conspira-
' cy hatched, .in/New'Orleans.the 

, previous summer, ' , .
“In September 1963 ’Kerry 

Thornley was closely associated 
" with Lee Oswald at a number of 
< locations in the city of New Or­

leans,” Garrison; said. “To say 
. Mr.-Thornley failed to tell the M 

• ’ • whole, truth and that^here was 
' not the slightest effort to^hcit ? 

: from him the? whole truth (be-
‘ , fore the Warren Commission), is 

, ' jui understatement.”, < :'
* Thornley : told” rieporters? after 

’ his appearance before the^grand 
1 * jury the last time he sawOswa-d 

■5^’‘ was'in:Jime'i9W..-i^^^ ? * 
: ' i ? Thornley .is the. second Warren

। ,'1 Commission ' witness Garrison
1 »’«*-/. has charged with perjmy; The wX^r'WV( ^IMI VVJ |’
' first;7 attorney,;,Dean Andrews ot osjjra^wfo^tpS
' r L' < 'New Orleans, was. coveted‘an j^(> Mar^eriteW^ I
'.A' / year and is,now appealmg tne f,.^^ Soviet Union’ jn lg^, 
[ ;'-j> conviction., r p t , which were never-seen by the! 
g»-^*: ^ nL!r?Wan*eh'<bomrm^^^ !

:®WeW5«Mden» 
"Kennedy in NoyeinbefM963W 
fil^',s u b pW^/ot”^®

WkM
MSS. Lead, VVeek's Auction s 

it ' ^ra^’.'Aiso'Llste^

I ; Collectors of, Americaha^~ 
‘ both„,'modern, and, 'historical' 
* ~Willi fipdj.ftems tl of i(ihtef est 
in thijf week’s auctions. 
^Twd^letters.thatbee

mjr=Warren Commission',“w^ '
*T anj auctiohE-rhurXd^^ i

P.M. at thWWalddrfrAstoria 
Hotel. Mrs./Oswald • is; selliiig: 
the.lptfers to<raise.ffunds?fo'r,an 
independent,, investigation:.,.'of 
th^assassinationW'President 
Kennedy.$The. lette^ 
velopea'Twill .'be /offered"- sepa- 
ratefy. ” _

' * “^M\Jh,e sale> arranged by the 
♦ m pharies Hamilton.,;, Galleries

V<i||L here/also includes;a, Civil War 
, letter/signed/three /times < by 

■ 'io •/ President,; :-yncolni'^
. «> .triplexsigriing^^

«’ ’'rknowh^The.? letter, Which, en?! 
, «vr idorses/the’nominStion^bf -Capt.i 
' i SymipesHGardrierjias;-.^ 

quartermaster to theVSeriate,)
- was'sent to ,the SqcfptttryJM- 

War/7 fidwin-f M. JStanton,-/ih(? : 
vWtl862r*L ximj,/.' ^^j? *ffi. ■;

tn

/(

ib*A Other items to be offered are 
f three unpublished Ernest Hem] 

4- ingway< ,typescripts -of; adapts] 
। , v, tionsof’short stories for-stage

Vlcr jeadingsthatwerenever given? 
and^a’Artirs^ettert^

.! । - Behan- from -; Liverpool Prison,'
• that'.includes .the phrase, “Your 

:: < pKJettet^Was’asi/ibbd: Jas’ a pint!
> to me;”;?. ] z

^i;4»^'h<;*^ presidents’ - 7;- , 
f-i/ifii.?'.b Sales,-are picking ?up]inn.umi!

• >w / >ber, interest and? variety at‘ the
' „ i Parker'Bernet /’Galleries/, ^980

. ? ' Madison Bernie (76th 'Street)? '
' ' *, after,:]the -slack < peri6d ..'that 
i ’»» ofteh/followsi; the.: midwinter 

' '<7 holidays.-?.Cv^ . /^fei
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answered q

i Memories of a tragic moment frozen in hi: 
. bullet-shattered windshield of President Ker 
i Archives.

Continued from page 1

Now New Orleans District Attorney Jim 
Garrison has charged retired businessman 
Clay Shaw with conspiracy to assassinate 
President Kennedy. He accuses the Federal 
government, particularly the Central Intelli­
gence Agency, of withholding vital evidence 
in order to impede his case. The conspiracy 
theory directly contradicts the commission 
findings.

Critics promptly sprang up against Garri­
son, although none could know precisely 
what evidence he might have. Little noticed 
^asAh^art-l&ai-fMJ^^w^^

for.instance, to see them.
There now seems no doubt that th 

ren Commission bungled its assignm 
present the truth about the assassinat 
the American people. However, the ev 
is that this was due to incompetence 
than any murky plot.' ~

The Commission started with a p 
ceived conviction—also the easiest th 
that Lee Harvey Oswald was a lone a: 
who fired three shots that killed Pre 
Kennedy and seriously wounded Texa: 
John Connally. The commission foum 
Oswald then killed Dallas policeman 
Tippit in his attempted getaway, an< 
strip joint operator Jack Ruby killed C 
at the Dallas jail. ,

It took some doing to make this t 
stand up. New York Medical Examiner f 
Helpern, the greatest authority in the fi 
forensic (legal) medicine, says the co 
sion's twisted reasoning was unnecc 
The President was hit by tvyo shots, 
Connally one. Yet even this expert's ex 
tion does not explain a fourth shot 
missed.

So the crime lives on, Ten major 
swered questions about the assassinati 
main to haunt all who were connectec 
that tragic event:

7. Was there a conspiracy to kill Pre. 
Kennedy? '

The commission did not, contrary t< 
ular opinion, say there was NO conspir; 
was unable to find any evidence of. s 
plot. New Orleans prosecutor Gar 
charges there was a conspiracy invoIvin< 
Castro fanatics who had been under m 
training by the CIA.

2. How many shots were fired?
This question never can be ansv 

: Three empty shells were found on the 
. floor of the Texas School Book Depo 

where Oswald supposedly lay in arr 
However, a fourth shot missed and h; 

, been satisfactorily accounted for. Tw< 
tors who attended Kennedy testified, 
words of one, "death was due to a gu 

i in the left temple." This would mean 
than one assassin,

- , Examiner staff photo

/ . .>. FBI investigation reports and the 
y's limousine carefully preserved in the

;re not allowed the X-rays and photos when 
ey testified before the commission, al- 
ough they emphasized it was impossible to 
scuss the case coherently without them, 
itics believe most of the mystery about the 
sassination could be cleared up by an ex-
rt and discreet study of this evidence.
The evidence IS being withheld—but not 

/ the, government. Somehow the Kennedy 
mily, got hold of the X-rays and photos, 
id eventually turned them in to the Ar- 
lives.:*,However, the family deeded these 
ings, which allowed them to lay down re- 
'ictions against anyone inspecting the mate-

3. From where were the shots firedi 
The commission said all came froi 

sixth floor of the Depository. Garrison i 
there was a "crossfire" from several ass; 
He bases this partly on belief that the 
dent's throat wound was an entry wo 
which would mean Oswald was not a 
and the doctor's testimony on the gu 
wound in the left temple.

4. Was Oswald the assassin?
The commission's finding that he 

lone assassin was based on a mass of ci 
stantial evidence. No one SAW him sho 
President. Garrison claims Oswald was < 
decoy for the real killers.

5. Was Oswald the only assassin?
The Warren Commission thought so 

ics charge the panel started with a pi 
-..j-----1 ..thof AewnH was thfi



esnons
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but excused the investigators as being only 
human in unconsciously rejecting anything 
that didn't support their preconceived belief.; 
Garrison maintains there were several gunmen ;
—and that he'll prove it. ' ;

6. What were Oswald's motives?
The commission confessed it couldn't an­

swer this one. Garrison also is not too clear 
on why he thinks Oswald was part of an anti- ’. 
Castro conspiracy that turned on Kennedy- 
for halting all attempts to recapture Cuba; 
from the Communists. ^ ; \^

7. What was Jack Ruby's motive for kill- ; 
ing Oswald?

The commission glossed over Ruby be­
cause his murder case was in the courts. In : 
this sense, the commission never actually . 
finished its work on the assassination. Garri­
son says Ruby was part of the New Orleans-. 
hatched conspiracy and killed Oswald , to 

. silence him. A; “ A A _ - . ;-' ’ ;
8. What is all the confusion about the 

autopsy? J- ' ; '
Because Dallas doctors extended Ken­

nedy's throat wound to place a breathing tie-': 
vice, the Navy doctors who conducted the 
autopsy were confused as to the path of the 
bullet wound .in his back. Medical experts 
say only that the photos withheld by the1 
Kennedy family might resolve this major­
question—whether the President's thrpat i 
wound was one of entry or exit. . Al, ;

Dr. Helpern, probably the greatest author­
ity on such autopsies, says simply that the 
Navy doctors were not qualified for, the job 
and didn't even know how to properly track 
a gunshot wound. Between the Dallas and 
the Navy doctors, confusion reigned, but not । 
conspiracy. • ■ :

9. What about all those involved in various j 
degrees with the assassination story who have ■ 
died since 1963? , J I

Texas newspaperman Penn Jones has made j 
himself an expert on this score, seeing skull-; 
duggery in the deaths of as many as 18 per j 
sons. If the assassination hadn't been invofv-l 
ed, the mystery would dissolve. Among the -; 
suspicious deaths he counts Dorothy Kilgal-j 

Jen, newspaper columnist, who died of a j 
lethal combination of alcohol and barbitu­
rates. This isa common accident, no mystery.

10. What evidence does Jim Garrison have 
that Clay Shaw and others were involved?

The prosecutor isn't saying, as it would; 
jeopardize his case in court, but one unusual 
fact is known. In the address books of both i 
Oswald and Shaw was the same five-digit, 
number. It's not clear what Oswald's nota­
tion referred to, but Shaw's was a Post Office 
Box of one Lee Odum of Irving, Texas— 
where Oswald had lived. Odum has, at last 
reports, vanished. ■

Shaw's case is expected to come up early ; 
next yeah Meanwhile, the critics keep turn- ! 
ing out new money-makers, four new books, 
this month alone. Some observers believe the 
Kennedy assassination, like that of President; 
Abraham Lincoln, will never be settled; 
conclusively.
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irleans refused to accept the Warren Report the evidence in the first place as well as to 
n grounds it* was " hearsay six and seven their refusal to allow prosecutor Garrison, 
imes removed.” And a grand jury found no 
vrohg;in 'the?much-criticised methods of 
prosecutor Garrison. •;

Also overlooked by critics was the fa 
hat much material presented to the Wa 
Commission, never was accepted for th 
olumes of evidence and testimony. Thi 
litional material is in the Archives a 
"classified.” There is no way of kno 
vhether any of it is worthwhile. 
^ Garrison and the "buffs” may not k 
t, but the Archives has declassified most 
the preyipusiyC secret" evidence in its han is. 
The new jnventory shows no grounds 
suspicions that vital evidence is being w 
neld. by. the Archives-with one except! n.

The published testimony of Mrs. Jacque­
line Kennedy carries a curious line of censor­
ship: /'Reference to wounds deleted.” Critic; 
look’darkly on • this, reasoning that if 
wasn't too upset to discuss the President': 
woundsthere couldn't be any reason to 
hold thisStestimony unless it contradi 
the Warren Commission's conclusions.’ 

’ The Archives holds the position tha 
deletion should stand as a matter of " 
taste." -This seems curious in view of 
iraphic autopsy reports, for example, w 
/ere published. ■ >

A serious and true charge, from Garriso 
well as others, is that the most vital ev 
ice ofall/is deliberately being withhex 
s refers to the X-rays and photos taken t 
ident Kennedy's autopsy at the Naval 
Vital in Bethesda, Md.
le doctors'who performed the autopsy

or 
h-

killer^lien "tailored evidence ana xestim 
to fit. Some pro-commission students agri

,-.? knoll in background

ec

&(*
th



Quartet/)arred 
®K®®al '

•. ■SWl^Uwl, VDl'T. ) j ri 
s ^TALLINN,fU.S.S.R.,' May *12 
W’r The Charles Lloyd 
Quartet,’" an American Negro 

, jazz grc>up, was barred tonight 
from the. stage at the first big 
international, jazz festival in 
the Soviet Union.
* V‘We are not second-class cit­
izens,” Lloyd muttered as he 
led his group ^put of the 
Sports^Palace . in - this capital 
of Soviet Estonia.
^I^loyd, ’ told an American 
newsman:^ “We came in the 
SRiritspfiipeace, harmony and 
19Ye Ho play our music. Our 
mjjsic^ls' universal.r It trans­
cends-’ political boundaries. 
.The ^situation is all very 
strange-V.,;

. "tiQyd paid his own way to 
Tallinn. Some of the festival 
organizers, unable to get offi­
cial backing for an appearance 
by. the Lloyd group, invited 
them to come as tourists and 
hoped to work the Quartet 
into,the festival program. .

The Americans were told in­
stead /that they Would ’ be 
taken to a television station to 
tape a program for broadcast 
later. But they were taken to 
the, empty Sports Palace. Offi­
cials apparently wanted .to 
film Lloyd against the festival 
background -without allowing 
him, to play before an audi­
ence. . ' >
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CODE—Arrow points to

Cf^- ^^c/^\

> - . " ' Associated Press '

code, in Oswald’s notebook ■
that Garrison says is Ruby’s unlisted phone number.

«̂ i^i^n Links Jack Ruby to Oswald
rvNEW1’/.ORLEANS;,May W asking the entry clearly showed what phone exchan?e letters, (ANEW /ORLEANS, ,■, May 121 Shaw’s attorneys asking the 

(AP)4^District Attorney Jim । return of Shaw’s address book, 
Garrison :said today Jack . .. .

i Ruby'sunpublished telephone 
[number appears in code in 
/addressbooks belonging to Lee 
"Harvey Oswald and,. Clay L. 
Shawyt,^ ,
'I Garrison told Criminal Dis- 
tri^t,; Court J his investigators 
broke£*^telephone, number 
code used by both*Oswald and 
Sh^wM-a&etired Ne.w Orleans 
^taocpiiseA,. ’.Of',, con- 
^iflgfw.-murder President

jispn’s<ahnpuncement, said; 
“I^iiybelieve it.”,' /> 
i^Hsriiiii^he, didn’t believe 
Jack- Ruby <; had ' an ' unlisted 
.telephone/ number. “I didn’t 

, knowiaboiit any , such , listing 
y fo? ’Huh ’ and I- believe he 

would! have ‘ told me,” Earl 
’ Rubj/said- ’ , ’ v 
■ v Garrjson’s statement "'came 
tin’ answer- to motions by

which was seized March 1 
along with five cartons, of 
materials from Shaw’s hand­
some French Quarter home.

Garrison said Shaw’s address 
book , “contains a unique 
address which exists also, in 
the address book of Lee Har-. 
vey/Oswald, as । printed in the 
Warren Commission exhibits 
Volume XVI, Page 58.” , ,

Hesaid both notebooks con­
tain the.same Dallas postoffice 
reference, “P.O. Box 19106.’*

“What makes even more 
significant, this interesting 
concurrence of address is the 
fact, that in 1963 there existed 
no such postoffice box number 
in:Dallas,” Garrison said.

. “The fact is that P.O. 19106 
has been found to be a coded 
description of an unpublished 
phone number in Dallas, Tex., 
in 1963,” the District Attorney 
said...-' ■ . . :
• [A photo copy of the Shaw

entry clearly ..showed, what
Garrison said it did, UPI re­
ported, ‘ but; the ' copy of the 
Oswald entry, which was car­
ried in the, report of the War­
ren Commission, shows the 
number 19106 preceded by two 
letters. which are difficult to 
make out. ,

[While they could be taken 
for the English letters ‘“P” 
and “O” they could also be 
taken for the Russian letters 
“A” and “D,” “P” or even the 
Russian character which trans-
lates into English as a “T-S” to in Dallas; he said, is WHite-r 
sound.. ■

(Many of. the entries in: Os­
wald notebook are in, Russian.] 
//Garrison, in his answer to 

the? defense motion, said that 
with many five-digit’ numbers 
found in Oswald’s notebook, 
the . o r d e r of the letters 
A B C D E j is transposed,. for 
the purpose of coding/ to 
AEBDC.
; Referring to the prefix tele­

phone exchange letters, Gar-7,
rison said: ; < . ' <. ■1 : 

“Oswald invariably uses thp-, 
dial of the telephone as con-.;, 
version machinery to convert ■ 
letters into numbers and back'' 
again. He systematically adds 
the number values resulting ’ 
in a sum which can be later- 
broken down into, the real ex-' 
change listing.”

■ By using the telephone dial 
for conversion of/letters' ‘to 
numbers; J Garrison < explained  ̂^ 
the letters “P. O.” becomes thev
digit 13. The only exchange.' 
which the number 13 converts ;

hall. , . .
The postoffice , box number,>. 

found in the Shaw and Oswald . 
address books, 19106, when un-> - 
scrambled, becomes 16901, Gar-, 
rison said. By subtracting 1300, 
from 1-16901, he added, the re­
sult is 1-5601. \

' Garrison said Ruby’s unpub-i • 
lished. telephone, /number •■at1' 
Dallas in 1963 was WHitehall> 
1-5601.

RAVE



attorneys)

siiiiisill?SltilllWiPi®iPi w

",51965,.:and* the;?‘PO;Bpx49106’W^.'f‘referred'iioX0<&m’s'thu^^^^
ra«s:®«3us^ address-iLDaUas. The defense

■ W;attdrneys ..viewed the similarly to’ in DaUa£^ ‘said,‘ is'.WHit&-
SiT^Mn^nmbiej^as;.^
7< y dence, and not.a clue.(p«yf«^^ post: office box inu^ber

^j'jjad^e^
” t ;5 unscrambled, $ te^^

ft

fLaSt®itw.

;^WK^Ml^

3«M&p^  ̂
fe^hadftbo^^^ 
8* leadings®^/ '"

IOS 
idinjthe^is

.t^^fX&tyfa

zz^^rxStifcZ

i^WWWU
<W9KS!SW®

' ' .‘ Awaiting Trial

ihWcmini^

Oswald^fwhofwas shot ®:^

^^1
&

w
&

^s

w?^*

1®
Kii^W/Akv^uv i . •.

:WOS?^Bm^i

^J7^^^M

$’; ' But’, Garrison';/ said that^ unscrambled,5 becdmes^690j; 
.:.,< number was. not an. address, Garrison said.-By subtracting 
;jjj.that^ post;#;i300 frt
i £ office" box in Dallas,! and that^'the result is 1-5601; ;j;?#.^M;

^S ^ ,; a'ctually .' was: Ruby’s' tele^s;-^^ said Ruby’s uiipub-
phone number disguised^, .?a. a^^

. S; >'i5 . Garrison said ' that^trith'.-;0a  ̂ 4963 Was’WHitehall
>many five digit numbers found^fel^eoi.ttvW^^
.O in^Qswald’s. notebook,ittheij^T^^^^

;prderofthe letters A B C D E -S'.Wswald^ usedS'two Sstandgrd 
w-p*8 Wansposed,..for the purpose;;^:, numbers in coding nuinberOh 
;ur?T^$ to^AjE'Kp c^i^
■;<fe bGarrison ^ said J1 a.-jj reverse 4 numbers; were i300\andi496o, 
Reprocess^is used • in unscram-.^; he'1said.'j\W-W;M^
^fe<M W^WW^^ha^retoed' Nbw Orkahs

^?j^S^^^W^\.■'-•’■'!;■<•: :. . ' i ' . ^.:. ■?•" .ft/.-Assoclated r^38
feBw-T^'^ oJ Lee Harvey:; Oswald’s^

^inoteliobk published by' the;.WaireiliiC,^^
' ; sion. New M Dist. Atty. Jim^Gaii^dnfea^^ , -
^^^nteqpretsS^he ^notations ‘ Indicat&^i^t^^jytiLE?£’^2;^^
iMWi'ah’bw'as'PO^Sloe--'1 A‘W'!«

«M£telephfa^ 
version'machinery to corivert V
letters^into numbers ahd back *#Gaitis6h^^ -

Telephone: Dial# WWW

no'connect: which Garrison dnt^re^ 
" and *>cluding?<?^

^£^%W^^SMhbV^Wi^on5!s8fid :the code :SK^BW  ̂ notation in a booklet ssized^in®? again. ’He/systematicaUy addsW«^
li^^^l^®^ S^ ^ ^* • Shaw’s home^read '^'.'Leej^the number.values resulting -in^Shatfs^htt^
fabqthgOswalds'and ; ’Shaw^m^ set up «j— »« n^ mine n-ii..^.^ _ ✓----- -uz-u. ..^ . ft-. zn-m.S5.wd>
W»k$Mf*W'T^^^ ■■w^
VarrenMCommissibn;^ 
nclude^iithatjXJswald^

gw*

BSjMouW^
^^^^^%

Odom, PO Bpx/,19106, DaUa,s;^a £suin^.wHch^
Tex.” -i ? ; broken down " into; the-; reakf which .was^seized^Marc®’

- Shaw’s ■ attorneys "smd there’ ^'WatohgWth ? five -5 cartoris-'^of.
^^Oti38Biffi^Stita&»£b&i^^
ifaataa^pim|>-waswiMO||ra^

»

S „ 1' A "newrassassinatiqri-;;theory, sug-.1; sqf Ms/cqgyiction;that'at lea^
.gestihg 'that; were'iiiOW^cfejv^W^nedij^iu.the'fittnt'qf^heCfttKl^

>::''!’'Wlill^oJ^^ ^.nnedy^s murder<5;heack
' ' Sfe@0:!in^allas;i^963,yis;i:BiL forthsby;a ft#tfha;^aCTen;^CoTO^^

iSitiHaverfdrWCollege 5 professorJ >&bsiah'^
tF Thompson; in a forthcoming issue, of Oswald, acted alone in the murder ' grassy knoll and hit Kennedy^in^^
®||®li^at^a^Yentag^^;^i;S; ’'£HM|JH^^^

f&O^om]Mdiifeike8manWp.revi6us":^

^™^^^^<^^t^d<r;£?<W^$£^^&W^^
•rfj!ByXift&mateu$piidtb^phar,?Al>raham?4;ih;jtro^ohtflej:m6torcade!;biiW;:8^^
8OilWS8B^OW#B^^

teM^^$^?$e'^^ilfe^fe'f^^?w"^
Thompson theorizes J. that, at least, from .|be^.;Texas School' Depository The excerpt; being :publishedinrtli^ 

,,..Jthw^^?WsiiiiBi^s$§’i^e^beenftii^rBuBding^injt^
i&wlt^l$^^ tih^.that^;; the t:bacli^TiiefsWpnd-.'shdt.'came; frbm;^
Welapsed^between thehhots and because WaSmearbygbullding ’and rstruck: Texas ?/not'closedMft;^■A

^^three^Msassins^mus^bave^been- in-

KBS Stag k^^#
>!

'^^T ’̂**U*?ii^^
? ■ -V ' -.. *•*’■» > ;

S set
8®lwW

A^rJ^Bi^jwA*^!^^



because I have read all of the

has<two;'sentiments about the

The FBI

IS

®2« 
^Sh

(except soap ;bp 
ft Perhaps this

^

^

||f|2S^^ VrU^jJ
^uK^TVCW

4U^ ^"^ ^o^^" ^ 61 ^

£5®«
;WW*

j^Pm

.......By JEREMIAH O'LEARY
J.pSWALD AFFAIR:’AnL:, on the guilt or innocence of their instrument and that 

xantoaabn’bf the Con^ in criminal cases is ■ Jack Ruby was assigned to be
^/dictions/andOnimissions of walid, would that not be even Oswald’s executioner, possibly I 
l^thBWaraen^Rbport.1 ../By Leo. more reason to seek out juries by a separate group of plotters. 
B^The^orld/Pub-that; have not formed any Any■ ■reasonable person is

WPM?st0f'9?' opinion or read that of others entitled to wonder about
^pondeht^r Le ^ £" ^^ notably

Figard^in the United States - ^ Sauvage’s book, like aU the that Oswald - died without 
®. L ..i.. . others, demonstrates an mcred- confessing and that no one" 

ible facility at hair-splitting, 'saw him fire the shots that;
Item: Sauvage is fascinated -

by the. chicken bones found 
■ near the window from which 
a the death shot was fired at 
.Kennedy and believes they 
could have been left there by 

; an accomplice. But the com-

Napoleon would not have 
liked that idea at all. ' ’

I object when the ' critics 
depart from challenging evi­
dence and come up with theo­
ries of plots that are totally 
the products of their imagina­
tions. Sauvage is entitled to

/wayjfthings'arein. America;
/thatiTmay/partly/explain his 
disbelief in the findings of the 

/Warren Commission, . .
^; Abput^the^U.S. / press, ■ he 

’•,y(Tites':Vt; “Personally, I don’t 
^sed-why it should be necessary 
tiorf a reporter to limit himself - . . .
Wreprd&g dispassionately nussion identified the building of the accused.
'lewything said or done as if emP ,0^ 816 ^ chicken
ijjpthing?affected;-him, leaving,and left the bones.
j^lPiComment to the editorial Item: Sauvage questions 
Wxft^lj^i^^ .'-^'"-L*;’; that the rifle allegedly used by 
^’About'tthbtU.S., concept of Oswald was capable of being 
coiwtroom/justice:"^ with accuracy at a
.cans do have a rather extreme .moving target in 5 or 6sec- 
concept <rf; the required im- onds. But tests at the FBI
partiality..of ’jurors; foreign ' laboratory proved that such a applause for the skilly with
correspondents; . .w.h o sat l^mg was possible. And itis which he demolishes the first
throu^/the‘ selection of the important , to point out again fa the series of critics, Com-
jufySirivthe''Ruby .trial mar- r that althoughthree shots were ( munist-line. American expa-
veled at ; the _ procedure.- It fired, the first bullet clearly triate Thomas Buchanan,
seemed'^-tq; them .that the c°uld have been loaded and, It is /such;; a masterful
perfect/:juror'/would .be the ' locked long before the target dissection of an irresponsible
village; idiot: who never read a came into view. Therefore, pipedream that it is difficult
heyvspaper;/;never ilistened to/ /the stop-watch starts with the .to comprehend.that the same 
the?K-radio'.for - - ' ' ' , ,

killed Kennedy. But it is, 
strange for a Frenchman to 

■ find nothing in the evidence to • 
show that Oswald was the! 
assassin and to contend that! 
any uncertainty should be 
interpreted to the advantage

tdtobserveLthat/Lee Oswald , number of essential witnesses to-get rid of Ruby? I know 
was handled'with considerably.; to the . murder of Policeman Ruby could have killed Os- 
more ' circumspection by the "' Tippit were never interviewed. waldf several times on the 
Dallas fipolice.,;in- connection But the commission heard 13 night; of the President’s death 
with;tbe^’murder of Kennedy witnesses to that slaying, in- . because ! brushed elbows with 
than^HeS^uidJhavelbeen .in‘0 eluding two eyewitnesses. . All ; him several times as Oswald 
Paris.’? He\ was not, in fact, identified Oswald. - was led in and out of the
parged.with.Kennedy’s mur- ;L Item: Sauvage makes muchL Homicide Squad. It - would 
d^lw;wm that ^ idea that since Oswald have " been.; easier in; the
^^Di/tTippiUfeThe^French/tdid fnot .order ammunition turmoil!/cheated by the press
peopIe.live with the Code Na- when he bought the assassina- mob in the hall than it;was on
poWh”ui^eF'which:.a suspect ^ tion- rifle, it therefore was not the Sunday morning when
ispresum^guilty,:until proven-f,a lethal weapon “since an Ruby did fire the fatal shot. 
innocent."/'/L"^ is not - a K^Pswald yhad.+to ' be

..........  .. _ ----- silenced, why would Sauvage’s

poleon^under which-.a suspect; 
is presumedguiltyuntil proven 
iiirocentS^S' :1-'';.;'._---------  
^It>is^alsqsa';fact;of life thatiyj lethal; weapon. _ .... _
French/newspapers are fairly : laboratory established . that /. plotters-have, waited nearly 48 
fr^^ih/flabeling /suspects/as/- the rifle Oswald bought, fired hours?'; Iy believe- witht;the” 
^ty^^ties/ynjj;criming/;.;,.the^ Kennedy Warren Commission; that
ca"Ms;.^hde-American hewspa-;'; and that ‘ his palm-print: was ; Oswald was' the lone assassin 
persUri’generaladhereclosely. ; ontheweapon. - L........ Ill . J IL. 
^•^M^wrot^ Sauvage’s edndusion- ^ to accept
mdictmentssand .quoted state- it, even with its'missing fac-
ment^lgre&dnsibleo^ assassination was the . tJrs, to 'the dreamed-up'theo-
Jf#|^i^s;theory that;U^^ of a plot by racial riesofiSauvage./MarkLane,.:
newspaperslshouldTspeculate: ' ' ' '’ ' ~ ■ ..-,.-•....

gHfei



with Lee Harvey Oswald and
New Orleans businessman
Clay Shaw to’ kill the late 
President , ■ ,.■ ,?. ' • 
Agent Questioned Oswald ; '.

pel, Department 
i-jfor dismissal

the case, ^/ 8
At a press conference

FBI and the CIA were cover-February, however, Garrison 
charged that Ferrie conspired

to tBlock subpoena
Garrison for FBI Agent
H Mcua Ui "
Lardne^r.;M? FBI and the CIA were cover-February, however,^j^tardner-,, 

o 'Post Staff Writer

iisubpoeitajbrdering an FBI 

cans'granc|;jury'about his
•K’J?iny^Investigating Pres- 
qj^^nn^c^j'^
>tetri£f. Attorney Jim Garri- 
•ilUickllj’gs^ailed the move, 
ii^<>d£tw£.ptMa^ to 
klp^.V the?,-; Fifth ’ Amend- 
nt”-:.'and .obtained:?another
>PQgna directed this time at'magazine’s 
/Central Intelligence Agen- offer. /

■ Npu

ing up evidence he needs.
The District Attorney again 

had no comment on an offer 
of money and a job made by 
one of his investigators to a 
supposed witness — Alvin R. 
Beaubouef—for testimony in

W»»>N? a-A r s K 
Ty,^jsi^t-going to 
esUjatiQri;’^^ 
ney/declaredl' ^There's no 
Zpln'Jth'e>world-they can 
ES^Allithey ;can do is slow

The FBI agent’. Garrison 
sought to subpoena yesterday 

......... in was Regis iLu? Kennedy, who
New Orleans yesterday, Beau-,questioned Ferrie and several 
bouef’s attorney, Burton G. others in New Orleans in 1963 . .
Klein, said Beaubouef “con-in the aftermath of the assas- woca e ress i
firms in all details” Newsweek,sination. Oswald spent ■ six REGIS KENNEDY |

i,-----._!__>. ...-; account of the'months? In’* New^?01rleans in ... not to testify I
. ^963. ------ --- -------- 7-------- -------- :----------- ---

Newsweek called it a! U.S. Attorney Louis. C. La-|
/bribery attempt” and said Cour told Criminal District subpoena for FBI agent War- 
hat Beaubouef subsequently Court Judge feBernard’ C. ren C. DeBrueys, who also in­

signed an affidavit disclaiminglBagertIn 3??eWAOrleans - that vestigated New Orleans 
that interpretation of the offer,Kennedy,.,'who , is ?still ’ btakpects of the assassination in 
only in the face: of threats tioned there, / had/ been or-| 963, but the subpoena was ap- 
from Garrison's office. dered not to testify by Attor-patently misdirected. The Jus-

as-

wald Photo S ought., 1® 
"he^newrA subpoena orders

Klein said; Beaubouef was ney General Ramsey C. Clark. |tice Department said.it had no
FBI agents, the. Justice De-knowledge of it. DeBrueys istold he - would be shot if he FBI agents, the? Justice De-knowledge of it. DeBrueys is 

made trouble, or that photo- partment said, traditionally do'now with the FBI in Washing­
graphs of him would be circu-not testify'before state grand ton-
dated “which would put him to| uries under long-standing de-| Others subpoenaed to testi-

A',-Director Richard Helms
produce i^/what-j? Garrison _ ____ ____  __  ______

ims'?is: a photograph of Lee shame,” United Press Interna-'partmental regulations forbid-'fy before the Orleans Parish 
rvey Oswald/ and a burlyitional reported. ding them from disclosing in-1 Grand Jury were Carlos Quiro-
ban??in/front of the Cuban, The 21-year-old Beaubouef ormation to sources outside ga, a former Cuban exile lead- 
obassy In MexicQ City in the'had been picked up along with he Department.
l;o£1963. (airline pilot David W. Ferrie Judge Bagert set a hearing
lairlsoh;’ ^ 1963 shortly after President for Tuesday on the Govern- 
'ntiM^a&bJto: have “solved” Kennedy’s assassination on ru-;ment’s motion to quash the 
.■ ^Mas?lnation, but in re-mors that Federal agents con-'subpoena.
itodays ?he/has been concen- eluded were baseless. | Garrison was also reported

, .er in New Orleans, and Oscar 
' " DesSlatte, a truck salesman

who reportedly says he wa 
approached in 1961 by a mal 
named Oswald about buying
truck. (Lee Harvey Oswald was

ting . on, .charges that the Shortly after Ferrie died in to have obtained a grand jury in Russia at the time.)

St



Garrisogl®Ke 
Shifts t< Kers
With O ld Name

trances that Gordon Novel, 
^Garrison has been seek- 
W«xtradite. from Ohio, 
^t,be questiqned about

NEW ORLEANS, M 
District Attorney Jim 
son has been collectin 
named Oswald for ques 
this week.

Julius J. Oswald - wi 
poenaed to Garrison’s 
today in the District 
ney’s investigation of । 
sassination of Presiden 
nedy. Oswald refused 
to newsmen as he arriv

request offLouisiana 
Siphn.J.,'McKeithen. Gar- 
Sasked for Novel’s ex- 
S®on strength of a 
glary. charge, but Garrison 
aisof^pscribedthe 29-year- 
S’as a material wit-

|Hsf» assassination
..... yMformerlyoperat- 
tas been employed as ffiigh[^club''ift New Or-
at the Standard Coffee a^JPrench.Quarter. - _ 
New Orleans where Le ohnMM^McElroy, assistant 
vev Oswald was brief ttj^OWoCGoyernor, wrote

- Keifhe&last week that-ployed in 1963. , ”
Yesterday it was 1 

Oswald’s turn. 'A sandy- 
freckle-faced young m 
Was questioned by Gai 
Investigators for about 
utes. ' . . ■ .

William Oswald, in 
told newsmen that he 
uncle, also named Will) 
ivald, who had once 
mended Lee Harvey 
[or a job at ^Standard C<

The nephew said 3 
lever met Lee Harvey 
iimself, but that his 
iad, apparently in 196

Both William Oswal 
in the New Orleans sul 
Metairie. Asked if the 
related to Lee Harvey < 
the younger William 
stammered, “Well, I, < 
Say” t

The questioning of 
walds produced no vis 
suits. Meanwhile, Lc 
officials have been, as)

feistent^-press reports" in-: 
ated^Garrison was really 
iSrig'Noyel’s extradition for 
■SPQnthg- iri the investiga- 
WLfhePresident’s death. 
fcElroyK'’ suggested Me-,
ii^’s;S;xtradition request 
® statement “expressly 
lmmingS;any,such motive. 
larriMniwants Novel’s tes- 
jnyS-McElroy said, then 
bijrict:Attorney should 
SQJjid’s^Uniform Out-of-

'Ituess-Act, which has 
Unadopted by Louisia-

Act, Louisiana 
Novel im­

" ■.. " prosecution in
-him back for 
onnected with 

iHM9RW“®^R11odes' re‘ 
stM'pnef-of.’the most incre- 
igahings^rve, ever seen. Imcl^heyhaveputin



i®i Si^^toi^te

wi
#™

i»»^
5'hNEW:ORLEANS; La.'(AP) ^"..™^^^
DistA Atty. .Jim Garrison was L~’ ^sa^iiiKjlIO 
reported today seeking a possi- „"??.• 
ble ; /connection between Lee: 
Harvey' Oswald, the . accused' g 
assassin of President John FJ | 
Kennedy, and a group of men g 
involved in; a 1963 FBI raid on a j | 
munitions. cache . in Lacombe, '

llffyhe5hou^^^

La.'.'.Xy.. . .'ipy /jf' , - X
/XThe - report: came after Dante i 
Marochini, 42,. the. fourth man 
subpoenaed in Garrison’s probe' 
of /an alleged assassination plot,' 
spent 90 minutes in the district! 
attorney’s office yesterday. : . j
t>i “I don’t know what this darn 
thing, is all about,” Marochini 
told .newsmen before he entered; 
garrison’s office.y^.
<? When he: emegred, a crowd,of: 
■ newsmen / pursued him. He rani 

■ away shouting, “What the heck!!, 
I know the freedom of the press 
^■butthis??ryy:!y.^ 
?'ll Missile Plant Worker
; /Marochini works as. a “plan­
ning and specifications man” at 
.the/- Chrysler-Michoud missile 
manufacturing plant here. . 
./(The first? report of Garrison’s 
interest-;, in,-./.the /^ammunition 
seizure ■ came? from WDSU-TV 
which 'said it had been informed 
by reliable sources that he was 
trying, to, trace the identity of at 
ledstLi one. sJ American - —y; m|

-^ii^^i^
DANTE-MAROCHIMZI

I Molaney^/of .:,-New.Orleans;XHis 
* i wifewas .quotedinan?^

I assaying;the/housef/had^ 
x, loaned;;to-^
71 she knew only as. “Jose; Juarez^ 
y She ; said she? ahdiher;husband! 

.-. । had/lived in'Ciiba until’i96Q'ahd:; 
> > moved to New, Orleans,“bec§us€y 
X i Castro ' made? things? impossibE 
; ! doi^th^;$«S^&;^^

[ Mrs./iMctaney was askedlastl 
a I night? if Garrison's ^investigators| 
XI orahyoneelse^

i her, recently.aboutthe incideix 
i She. replied “no’’;to? both dues 

t? tions y and Vref^thing furthet|^^^g 
;=]. Marodiini <Jahd£O^ald m 
j 1 were employed here at ^ 
; ’ time?bythevsamefcoffeern^ 

;£ i facturer,-?thoug^^ 
?? block'1 apart?records5show?^i

/Marochini FromBroo
"Oswald was ah employe b 

WBiggUlX^ 
summerjjiofylS)  ̂
worked■?that ?summer..?^ 
Standard Coffee CQ.?Bbth"f

EH?'

^Attorney Steve Plotkin was 
K'»kkj.<i^ r ♦" ’ “"near here today

THEJEVENINS'STA^^
Washington, D' C., Wednesday, March 29; 1967,

murder conspiracy :fcharge;Xarid 
is free on a $10,(»(^^

, Denies Attending Party

W

^™,^?NEWt ORLE™», w z-^^v. 
fe;«:3§Atty^?Jim!?Garrison’s Kennedy 

assassination^cohspiracy probe 
- is moving back into courtrooms, 

h^/^-hereCand in Nebraska;?- ?y •?'• - .

Among''the'itemis re 
raid , July 3^ 
pied hbusb. ihl?acm 
miles - north of ■ here, , were 20 
empty 100-pound bomb casings, 
48 cases of dynamite? napalm 
and firing caps. ^;^

The FBJ-said , the? explosives 
were, designed,-for use? by? per­
sons -. planning ftVa ??jrulitary 
pperafigg^^ ' ' ' '
coun' 
States 
^TbeS

were owned by IjV.B Re 
.., Marochini lives1: iri;?a?m2 
class residential area rieaO 
Pohtchaftrain.- He,speaks^

NovelAskingDismissa!®il®^^
^^^V (^ Stout' ;< ^^Mw l?^Mw£^ 
IneW- ORLEANS, (AP)-Dist. Her appearance in;court(today. 
itty^?Jim?Garrison’s Kennedy was solely J p^ 
lecaaslnntinri'^cnhahiraev nrnhe waivin^^AMrndiflnnSlf’Tf ff. Mrs

ft

i . ; scheduled-to appear here today 
before;'Crimma^^ ^^

yy yEdward /' Haggerty X to* U reek 
»M?‘? dismissal 'of Garrison’s warrant 
te-5^w^ arrest - of ^Gordon Novel 
fc®$^as'a material witness.??/,?:^ ■,

^Roommate; Subpoenaed y 
ll^Omaha^L^^ 
Maines—known in New Orleans 

bW^aMSandra -Mpffet^^ 
|®?^whether.^ 
SW* after her 'arrest as a material 
fey!^;wtaesS in.Garrison’s case. ^.

'I fe i! IS

waivfagle^raditioh^ ’^ 
McMaines,22;decides?tofight 
her feturn tot;Louisiaria, a} pre­
liminary hearing? willXbeM held. 
April 25 in Omaha’s; Municipal

The New;>sOrIeans;AParish 
grand jury^subpo^
P. ,Marton^u'i2^ 
roommate of.; the late?DayidtW. 
Ferrie, to appeartoday;^;^^

Garrison ’ has-.Acharged^ 
Ferrie, Lee Harvey Oswald and 
Clay1 L. Shaw, ?A'¥ prominent 
retired New;:Orlean8';:executive, 
conspired to-murdeWPresident 
Kennedy.''I'^^^gfi^^sK^?

Shaw; 54, ‘iwasihdictedby the 
grand V jury ?.dairt'j^

1

Perry Raymond Rus^
Baton Roug6?testified..ata 
preliminary ' hearing':; for-Shaw 
two, weeks ago that?,He heard 
Shaw, Ferrie' ahds Oswald plot­
ting in mid-September 1963 to 
kfllKennedyj^^^^y 

. The. plotting, Russo - said, 
occurred following® a’lparty? at 
Ferrie’s? X home. * Russo", said 
Sandra- Moffett was at. the party 
and at one pointreferral to her 
as “the ^rl'ibrought;’1?^???/.^; 

I Mrs? McMaines, "said1 she' did

David' Kr6mah,r43,

examinatibn^after;: 
federal judge/iin F 
N.D.,that he?wast



se^days/^^^^
’■Presid’bht.4^

jomww# 
S&Layfonm

■ tes^S^^subp^enaedX^ 
^t^ttqrn^ 
.&daWih<’his'/ihve'sti^

: 1 MfarfiMsmW'WwMWtT1

®|^lii||^j|s^^
.-. Novel/ 29, a former bar owner'-/'' (
!>;! ||ro&|he|'^ 
^'||^i^i^a^ 
; 3 thdgrand ■ j u™<consitfer^

■- i\Martens24/ was ordered to
■ WJjjM^^^^

A; nOWednesAiyi^He/formerly 
/ -j rbbmeO^th'’^

; 1^Feirie£Aho;. Garr^
; was£^A?hsA{^ 

••’1 ■ ,1 iasslnaiibnbv^ 
// |^M^ens/Teitie;arid Arid 
AJ< land’ Beaubpeuf, then '19,'were 
/A aCTeijted;,by; Garrison's; men /at 
j 'theirequest;df,the Secret Serv- 

ice'ahd ;FBI Nov. 25,4963^Fer- 
irieXwasrbbo^ for! being a fu-

.' !git^AlromJ;Texas;;yM“!;''?ns
-' rjmS^i&auboeui&jve^

u

>'<-'-r-<;S'-'- ^^^

GORDONNOVEIie^&WM^
^bhe Garrison hitoess iwughtr another summoned, ’

WM SWi

Novel 'Once ’ he?is/found; arid
’Arreted?/; / '/ASj A?$^WS$'! 
£.'NbvM/29,:'^
Chicago’;-when Jt^e.^ 
his tarrest was tapprovjedAby; 
Criminal Judge ; Matthew S. 
Braniff.. Former owneAofihe 
Jamaican/Village- liounge^ 
the fringe of thAFrehchyyuarc 
ter/. Novel said in' Columbus; 
Ohio, } yesterday that, hedid 
not: intend , to return ttq^ey? 
Orleans unless. / guaranteed 
freedom from “harassment;’’*'

!3IReieased Next Day ■. 1
■ Sj’dUce<Arecbfds-;-^ , 

il&i^ens whs held'fo^ i
j^d'Secret Service, “under in- j 
yestigation of subversive activ- 1

®Git^.on^ '
IwatfflSercieA/B^ i

!rtens^.were/ picked / up/ “in 1 
necUdh/with some/leaisiof 1 
•-ownvl*r><^^ I
jl three/meh, were .released , 
.next.day-.'-r* ;
^o^subpoAha^ !
itald/PootyAa/baldingAred- ; 
^dedAmari/Ahb^ ! 

/ |pl$;g$q^ackg;rou^[tio'n ^as’/hvailable i; on ^ :
fand'/heAdeclined j, tj/ahswer !
Hewsmeh’s questions ?when,the 
Srent^p
P^aj^L/^rSha^^^  ̂
airector^fj'thA International 
rtradeWartihe^^ 
Mississippi7 Gulf . Coast} today 
S^sfiistindiCtment by the ‘ Or- 
leaMwPMish/grand;, jury;/^^ 
AighWbAponspto^ 
Bijesidern.'Kennedyr-Sh

6/on/trial here-at/an undeter;
• minAKdatA/judge/EdwardA! 

paggArfy/Jr^ 
#in®£^i»te^^^^
^^^e&£agA§Martens/said

■: heAbelieved he : knew < all; of 
J^niAA/iriendsSaridthAshad 
S®»i&fd'/Fem^■ : ||l^p^^^^

Said He Aided Garrison y' 
<_ Noy el ■ told ne wsmeh; h A had 
helped/Garrison ■' in the’ Assas­
sination probe, but now'felt he 
was' being double-cressed;;;;!*/; 
.s In-.the, affidavit requesting 
the arrest order,’ GaiTlhbn’Apf- 
fice said Novel severed ^;his 
business ties here and left'the 
city-, while under’ subpoena. 
The' affidavit,; said /. Novel 
should be placed under sizable 
bond' or the grand jury“will 
be/deprived of a. most imppi*: 
tant and material witness."*^

, As- an alternative -to;. «wrest; 
judge Braniff set idi/baib/bf i 
$50,000 for NoveUj| '
VJ;(N6yel’s/cbrinectibn^ 
Kennedy/* probe fehps^'pS^ ।, 
beerifdisclosedAwhenJb^ i 
first subpoenaed tb/app :̂ 
fore the grand jury Match$16;! 
he said he thought/Garrison / 
wanted to question him .about | s 
activities “during 1961,/which ! 
are ;related to Mr. Sergio ,Ar-; 
cacha Smith.” ' £^h£$&k# ’
/Arcacha, now living .hr Dal- ' 

las, ' said he . never' heard -of ; 
Novel. ':. Arcacha » headedA ah • 
anti-Castro group in NewSOi/; 
leans in 1961 that; had! offices • 
on Camp st. Some of the-pro-! 
Castro “Fair Play-for; Cuba” ■ 
leaflets . passed; out jApy^Lee • 
Harvey Oswald Sin ';;New/iQ^ j 
leans in. 1963; carried; the.Jsamei:
Camp st; address. OS^Nove^?said he /Jtnejyg^liaw/ ’ 
$but^6t3iri$.cd.ji^^ 
JhiAr;^sai^li^

I!!
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lO^ers Battle OverTlof; Witness Ch
• NEW .ORL£ANS, La. (AP) 

/The/Kennedy, assassination o 
spu:acy//pipi^ on b** 
fronts | today'? —• with legal 

■ fighting/ in the courti'oorn. a 
secret /sc§siops by. a grand jm 

. -i Defense "Jawydrs for Clay
Shaw, accused the state of tryr i 

/ to/b^doto//controversial tes 
miony into the preliminary hew 
Itog- is/#^'/; / ■ '
'-.The. hearing, called by Di 
Atty. Jim,.Garrison in a ra 
proceeding,/ decides only whet 
er Shaw must go to trial on ■ 
charge of conspiring to murd 
president. John F. Kennedy.

However; - the court • reco 
compiled ; here, could ■ automa 
ically go into any subseque 
trial. And the trend of testimoi 
kept the . defense in a lather of 
objections and argument, 
///Shaw,’54, a retired executive, 
showed /signs /of, weariness as 
the hearing moved through its 
third day; Thursday. His eyes 
were bloodshot, his suit rum­
pled.
:// Free under $10,000 bond, Shaw 
was booked — but not formally 
charged — with conspiracy to

TREATY
Continued From Page A-l 

arrest of any U.S. citizen within 
three days and access within 
four days . by / any-’ consular 
officer, :>.V/?//a 
' Secretary of State Dean Rusk 
told the Senate by .letter that 
this provision /would become 
effective//without regard to the 
opening of consular offices.
;; For senators/ who had been 
subjected. to • a massive letter­
writing pressure campaign by 
opponents': of I the treaty, and for 
an • attentive gallery that 
watched the proceedings, there 
was the element of drama and 
suspense in the voting.

Before the roll call was or­
dered, Republican Leader Ever­
ett M. Dirksen took the floor to 
urge, in cadenced words, ap­
proval of the treaty.
/ Dirksen, .■■/.: hospitalized on 
doctors’ insistence for a rest, 
returned long enough to argue 
that the . treaty ; should be ap­
proved as “a small step” toward 
ending the world’s ferment.
/ Sen. Karl E. Mundt, R-S.D., 

who led a fight against ratifica­
tion, said the treaty would re­
turn to .plague everyone. He 
saw it as prolonging the Viet­
namese war, raising doubts 
among this/ country’s allies and 
increasing the Soviet capacity to 
aid North Vietnam.

Majority Leader Mike Mans­
field, who* led the fight for 
ratification, said the treaty was 
in the interest of the United 
States and those, who travel in 
the Soviet Union, The conven­
tion, Mansfield emphasized, was 
“an aboveboard agreement” 
that the /United States had 
initiated during the Eisenhower 
administration. • / .

The outcome of the vote came 
as a birthday present for Mans- 
field,. Who was 64 years old 
yesterday./ Twice during, the. 
debate on the treaty. attention 
was called to Mansfield’s birth­
day and when Dirksen referred 
to it just before the vote, there 
was standing: applause for the 
Democratic leader. ? •

Qn the ratification vote, 44 
Democratic senators 'and 22 
Republicans voted for approval. 
Opposed were 15 Democrats and 
13 RenubUcahs.Wtf*8^^

Jed to,the charge. • He testified 
before'the grand jury last week 
and again yesterday.

Andrews is an assistant dis- 
'trict attorney in suburban Jef- 
.ferson/Parish. He was suspend­
ed from the post only hours be- 
fore the indictment. ■

. Asked about the indictment, 
"Andrews told reporters:

“As you know, Dist. Atty. 
Garrison' has under investiga-' 
tion an alleged plot that started 
here in New Orleans to assas­
sinate the late John F. Kennedy. 
I have no knowledge of such a 
plot and I know no people in it.

. ' Andrews Background
Andrews received his law de­

gree from Loyola University

son’s investigators and implied 
that he might not be mentally 
stable. . ;

This area of cross-examina­
tion had a kickback later,' how­
ever. The state — claiming that 
the defense opened up the area 
— began trying to submit testi­
mony concerning Russo’s reac­
tions and statements under the 
influence of hypnotism and sodi­
um pentoth al — the so-called 
truth serum. ;/

DEAN A. ANDREWS JR. MH H^several children. He told the

murder the President. He says 
'he knows nothing about any 
such plot.

The Orleans Parish (County) 
grand jury, which has occupied 
Garrison’s full time over the 
past two days, indicted a puz­
zling figure from the Warren 
commission hearing Thursday 
— charging Dean A. Andrews 
Jr., 44, with perjury.

The hefty, jive-talking lawyer 
posted $1,000 bond last night. 
He said he had no idea what

Roll Call
In Senate
On Treaty

. By United Press International

The 66-to-28 vote by which the Senate
treatyThursday approved the consular 

with the Soviet Union:
For the Treaty-66

i. Democrats for (44)
Anderson r 
Bartlett - 
Bayh 
Burdick 
Clark 
Elelnder 
Fulbright 
Gore 
Harris 
Hart 
Hartke 
Hayden 
Inouye 
Jackson 
Jordan, N.C. 
Kennedy, Mass. 
Kennedy, N.Y. 
Long, Mo.
Magnuson 
Mansfield 
McCarthy 
McGee

Aiken 
Allott 
Baker
Bennett 
Boggs 
Carson 
Case 
Cooner 
Dirksen 
Dominick 
Fong

McGovern 
McIntyre 
Metcalf 
Mondale 
Monroney 
Morse 
Moss 
Muskie 
Nelson 
Pastore 
PeU , 
Proxmire 
Randolph 
Ribicoff 
Smathers 
Sparkman 

- Spong
Symington 
Tvdings 
Williams, N.J. 
Yarborough 
Young, Ohio

Republicans for(22) 
Griffin 
Hatfield 
Hickenlooper 
Javits

■ Kuchd 
Morton 
Pearson 
Percy 
Pi-outy 
Scott 
Smith

Against the Treaty—28
Democrats Against (15)

Hollings 
Lausche 
McClellan 
Montoya 
Russell 
Stennis 
Talmadge

Bible 
Byrd, Va, 
Dodd 
Eastland 
Ervin 
Groening
Hill
Holland

/'. j ’ Republicans Against (13)
Cotton Mundt

Murphy
. Thurmond 

Tower 
Williams, Del. 
Young, N.D.

Curtis 
Fannin; 
Hansen 
Hruska 
Jordan, Idaho 
MiUer -

Paired—For, Brewster and Church; 
against, Byrd of W.Va.

A two-thirds majority is required for a 
treatyapproval.

Warren Commission that he was 
an ordnanceman in the Navy.

The commission asked An-' 
drews if he had considerable 
doubt about Oswald being the 
assassin. He replied:

“I know good and well he did 
not. With . that weapon, he 
couldn’t have been capable of 
making three controlled shots 
in that short time ... this boy 
could have connived the deal, 
but I think he is a patsy. Some­
body else pulled the trigger.”

Andrews, who said he had 
advised Lee Harvey Oswald on 
some minor legal1 matters in 
1963, told the Warren commis­
sion that a man he knew as 
“Clay Bertrand” telephoned 
him after the assassination and 
asked him to represent Oswald 
in Dallas.

■ The FBI was never able to 
find a “Clay Bertrand” and An­
drews said he couldn’t either.---

Garrison contends that Shaw 
used Bertrand as an alias.

The accusation by the district 
attorney was backed up by the 
preliminary hearing testimony 
of Perry R. Russo, 25, who went 
through two days of tough cross- 
examination before the defense 
let him off the stand yesterday.

Russo said he knew Shaw as 
“Clem Bertrand.” And he said 
he was present when Shaw, Os­
wald and the late David W. Fer­
rie plotted to assassinate Ken­
nedy. '

Ine occasion, said Russo, was 
after a party at Feme’s apart­
ment in New Orleans in Septem­
ber 1963. The President was 
killed in Dallas about two 
months later — with Oswald 
named as the assassin.

The Warren Commission re­
port said it found no credible 
evidence that any conspiracy 
was involved. Garrison has 
vowed to prove otherwise.

In the final round of cross-ex­
amination, the defense brought 
from Russo this statement:

Q. Was it your understanding 
that these three men would ac­
tively participate in the assassi­
nation? ,,

A. I didn’t get that impres­
sion, no.

The defense also , brought out 
that Russo bad been hypnotized 
during interrogation by Gani-



Wgbd With Lying
[ • It: was at this point that the 
‘defense’s vehement objections 
stalled the hearing. 'Judge Ber­
nard Bagert told both sides to 
tudy' the legal precedents over- 

t‘and return with the issue

point, the interrogating lawyer 
complained to the judge: “The 
witness has candy in his mouth

ilved.
fe Garrison was not in the courts 

- ^oonr- yesterday, leaving the 
‘ ’ ;to assistants. ?

and I can’t imderstand hirp.”.
Russo removed a candy.'mint 

and took a sip of water. . ;
Tire controversial Garrison 

investigation drew a. compli­
ment from Roman Catholic Car­
dinal Cushing in Boston Thurs-

'BoMi nervous’'the first day, day. u f u  ̂relatively relaxed in his “I think they should foUow it 
Sthours on the stand. At one through,” he said, adding that

Si relatively relaxed in his
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EMra3wAP)®;N#j™ras^i^^m^WEANSKWAPta

Spsj^dSand twdSoUjOTs/plot^tq 
fKTssassihate ? Pn^entS$ohn? ;^ 
S$KehMdy£ faces^ip^^tonina- 
Hofctoday'by defensb:lawyers;?>' 

ito-for^gsha^.'a 
wealthy/ businessman, arrested 

$' by>Dist?Atty. Jim;Garrison on a 
''/oiaMMt conspiring/with, psi. 
* .wald^and' Daria£W;?’Ferrie, to 
- murder'Kennedy, put-ofL-their 

* 4 questions, yesterday/until?they 
r' couldfstudy scholastic Hand, bust 
z ness .records of.Rinsq;;,;/^- 4

• ^Before court irebperied^ my^' 
,tery’,f surroundingi/this *’Ifconfir 
dentiab informants thickened; &
\ 1 Tells-Newsman, Otherwise; \

^oiM^a^h^ouM/ have 
’^ed|that;|iyi^
'only conjecture?’*,' /' / '
" Russo /has said he did,'not

2 There j were /these' discrepan-

7' b Russo,* ’ 25,^ an insurance' 
salesman froms/Baton/Rouge, 

> told 'the^court^he/was; in /the.
* 'apartment ?of a Ferrie ‘herezin 
, 'September 1963 and-listened to 
“ the three men^conspire’to kill: 

the President;and.:escape.;/ 
C^ButJjwo/weeks ’-ago/" shortly 

5 after ^Ferrie^'died/qf what' the 
* coroner' termed; metural^ciauises

1 and Garrison ^maintained.;was 
suicide, Russo .told a newsman 

- from? New ’ Orleans ’; television 
ftiStatibmWDSUrthat Ferrie never 
•/;m ; to
^Mm< adding, O’lihadneyerbbard 
/j/qliOsw^d' until bn teleyfeibn. ii 
;'$aM^tto;assMsiDatai ‘̂ i

• , Russo'.gave' detail in‘’court 
.-V^tito meeting m 
’ft/meimt^saying, the: plot ■ involved 
: J sacri&cmg one.rmtm to allow the 
W/othera/fo/make-a/^^ a 
wiM«flliJit?-to‘,.Cul»,' diver- 
fSsioh^£sfiooting and “triangu- 
^J^j^raesfire.” - x /

^with. at-Baton' Rouge television 

aKicame^forth’iwito’ his Jinforma-, 
t^{MB)jil)ecaiBe,j,I left it to 
S'pwf^siopals:!'.when-ttey .came 
WbutwithrOswald was .the 'mhn. 
tThgf^^ >^ 
»§®o?:tbldj ithe 4,court'^that 
gorie/pwpdsed /flying* the? geta-; 
ftffiway^plane-into Mexico-to r^uel 
!»^flight;t»'Ciba;<Russo''saiid 
^ tei?!?™1?1®!1 $ say that/M 
^eobi^aft^me^^hots^were 4 fired 
fSgtUhbMwbfld’lwo^ about 

®WIetjthe .plane " out /of; Mexico.

get ,in; touch with Garrison until 
twb.daysafterpFerrie’sdeath—- 
when he saw - a: newspaper pic­
ture/ of Feme. He said he had 
not .then heard from. Garrison.4: 
/ That is thedate bn which Gar- 
rispnA announced.4 he/ ■ had 
“solved”- the; case. ’ And Russo 
apparently-is a. major witness in 
Garrison’s,. caso-rPerhaps . he’s 
the,1 ^"confidential informant” 
who,, according' to Garrison’s 
application for a warrant .to 
search, Shaw’s house, confirmed 

’while 'under influence of “truth- 
sbrum” ' that he; overheard the 
plot(to;murdfer Kennedy. ;;// 
^Other ponderables: Russo told 
a newsman that Ferrie jokingly 
posed the question of assassinat* 
ng the.president to him, “that 
if he and ,I ; could do it ., ;<; it 
could be done.” In the same in­
terview.;Russo said he first met. 
Ferrie when he broke off Fer^ 
rie’s / friendship with another 
boy. Russo added, “At that time 
Dave , made a personal ..threat 
against my life,'.’' ■

Kennedy Was killed in- Dallas" 
Nov. 22, 1963—two months after 
the alleged meeting in Ferrie’s

SWfiuss6/quotediGswald'^s.telling 
rSHiawr/toi/.'shut - 'up. /Leaveahim 
^f-FemeKdonef He- knows what 

jS/he’s/tolking^bout,' He’s the pi-

4 ;W<ButjwhehRusso; was asked by 
W.^neKspan.^arlier, whether he 
Wtnought^F^ have’had 
'i/anyO theassassi-

|B«|<|^U&^^ I 
*J-™jfeu!d.’it would.be "just

®^®^rrieihad4jhe,lability 
mus^pf^a-.keen'^mind and

'"’ »drive^an«-airplane.

apartment... The . Warren Com­
mission decided .'that / Oswald 
was tiie lone assassin and there 
was: no credible evidence of any 
conspiracy. ■

' Shaw Denies/ Charges * ■ :.
Shaw is the only alleged con­

spirator still alive; Oswald was 
shot to/death by Jack Ruby two 
days after; the assassination and 
Ferrie died Jiri bed Feb. 22. The 
coroner /ruled the death due. to 
natural" causes. \ < ,
r Shaw, 54,' a onetime Army 
major who was decorated in 
World War. II, has denied taking 
part in any conspiracy. i% 
■sRusso’sname does not appear 
in federal records of the in* 
vestigation.:of the assassination!

‘Shaw was investigated and 
cleared; by the FBI-late in 1963; 
according to. Atty. Gen. Ramsey 
Clark; who said : Sunday he did 
not - think;-Garrison would suc­
ceed in proving a conspiracy.4

Russoswas the fourth witness 
to testify, yesterday at the open­
ing , of the .preliminary, hearing 
for Shaw; The hearing is bemg 
held to. determine whether" the 
district'- attorney has . sufficient 
cau^e to hold Shaw for trial. 
'Speaking so rapidly-and.indis- 

tinctly that court reporters 
asked him'to slow down, Russo 
told his story with his eyes fixed 
on Garrison. « ,
SHe-identified Shaw as. a man 
he.knew as. “Clem Bertrand” in 
1963./.’ ' .

Under Garrison’s questioning, 
Russo;;; described .the ■ meeting 
this way: . , * , ,

? » j ' '. 1

WSKS^IiSSanWiMnyerR . 
totlps^ppSefe  ̂ '
andtollangto^BertrandandO 
waId|!||®$F^^ 

' p&to^^swald/was/dirty/ias ' 
usvml^d/Jbalf/shaven. H6fwore 
a’lpuHoverSshirt that was 'het a , 
.^^nfrtK’Bert^ the only , 
dheldressed wha^ I’d call decent;' ’ 
Hegwbre. a maroon, jacket.”^ , 
*; This is* Russo’s account^in 
court,; basically : in thrown 
words: ' -

Dave Ferrie began? thereon? 
versation, pacing back and forth 
and talking to Bertrand; and Ds-, 
wald. The discussion, centered 
aroundan assassination -/ of 
President ■ Kennedy- andjhow. it 
would have to use diversionary 
tactics. There would be ; two to 
three people involved. ,
\ One Would Be “Scapegoat” ;

One person/would* shoot; the 
diversionary,shot and the .other 
wbidd / totot; ‘the [/‘good ’’shot.” 
One man'would have to. be: the 
“scapegoat?-;-fFerriei talked/of 
‘triangulatibn; of; crossfire^t ^ • 
. Bertrand listened durihgi this 

phased Ferrie; jtalked, about/the 
availability :bf exits.Ferribnad 
two propostils4dne - man'/sabri- 
ficed would - give 1 enough; time 
forthe. the; others'Ltd -escape;: 
Ferrie was;;the pilot.He'/said 
they would go to Mexico and 'on 
to - Brazil and then on to/Cuba. 
Or they would godirecttoCuba;

Bertrand interrupted to’say as 
soon as: the ‘shot: was: fired:.the 
world wouldknowaboutitand 
they could not get a plane out. of 
Mexico? Bertrand said he and 
Ferrie would have to' be in .the 
publiceyeonthedayof the as- 
sassination../ ' -'
’ Ferrie then .said1‘he/would 
make a speech; at ;Southeastern 
Louisiana State' College in, Ham­
mond; Bertrand'said .he'[would 
go “to 'the .West Cqast'-for-‘his 
company; on 'business^ J' r ’J'/ ‘ - 

It * was j here,■;'after Garrison 
had builtJRussq’stestimonytoa 
high pitch,; thal he asked Russo 
to> step?down, ’from . the stand, 
walk to^the/man he knew 88 
Bertrand -'and i place nhis'v hand 
oyef tbatman'p hepd? t 
t Russo? strode firmly/, around 

' the'c defense? table, >stopped /be- 
hind Clay Shaw and placed his 
hand" -palnrk .downward* about 
eight? inphe'stover; Shaw’s head.

,: JShawS’hpldinga^ gazed
straight/at, the "judges’ hehch. 
He.’was,flumped in the’/chairi 
butMgid. -The'cpurt recessed. « 
/After,1 the three-judge panel of 
Criminal' District- Court - judges 
reconvehed.MRUsso continued 
this story,/, backtracking under

’ Garrfeons\questions^:'< : , 
: Oswald ? took part in the con- 
1 versation^ about; exits. Ferrie 
; was ? talking:' about .where ’and 
, what .stops would .be made oh 
: metway.'to?Brasuh^ Ber- 
. trand said ' they couldn’t leave

l ' 1 <*•**>*> **

'tijpScpuntryweM 
.wuldi?lmbw|to^^^ i

^Oswald# said^jOhJsShutsiip.' 
,Leave^hihi/(Fert^^
knows; what he’s - talking ,, about: i 
He’s the pitot,! 
>/ Bertrand ; answered, ’f As far 
a^mrconcerned: he!s a .washed-. ; 
pp pUot.” ; , ' 4 -'^!

‘3* Tells of “A Solution’^',V1’r 
H-Siy <
^Ferrie-offered;a\solution;that I 
the.people involved ;should be:in 
the pubUc/eyeaandibe. around a. 
lot of pebple/whbVcould testify 
tateh...uey/were^^^ 1
such , a place at such and such a j 
time/ft:;^:;:-^^ sSSSSt • 

■ 'Bertrand said he would: be -on ) 
the i/West ,/Coast ( Oswald said ' 
nothing else. 1
/ Garrison stopped this testupo- 
ny to ask whether, Russo,* eyet 
saw. Oswald.: again.^Russp^said; 
jie sa'w 'Oswald itwice; mp^|f^ 
y.f'the -fli^timetwt^^^ 
sb- said,//“Oswald made?a^ 
aboift/nrt.wantin'g
(during the/conspini^JSiisci^ 
sion). He. .seemed^disturbed; 
about the fact I was there'.’?1? fi?.

A Rifle jls. Presented 7/ ', 
M “The'’ first occasion/j/Saw 'Os- 
W?ld ;(after-the meetingi^^ 
rib’s ,apartment)Xhewhs wiping 
dy'cleaning ai rifle-Ablt/actibiq 
Itrhadia sight on it—-foxhunting' 
i^khl^ke.”/, /4, < ^.Mj 
/. Garrison stopped Russo, drew 
a' rifle from: beneath tttie/Iprpse' 
cutibh : table, ' and placed/ iftbh 
the table before Shaw’s* iattbr-1 
neys.iF.;:^ 
liarh’ ' Wegmann : and ^Edward 
Wegmann. -The lawyers;,inspect?

.^“^eU'UsKwltotever isimitorities^ 
ypU/jmayr.lbrUmayi^ 
hwbbnSthis/rifie/ah^ 
waldjjwa's'; holding,”? [Garrison 
asked t Russd.£l^ 4V 4 ^|] ^’[ ‘ 1 ‘j 
i?“The/difference to my 1 mind;” 
said)Russo', '^w^^tl  ̂
sight/t oh/Qswalccs'gun)iwas[hqt 
neqriy to, bubble-'shapM,^ 

■ guin; Ht /had f^^
mechanism.rfitiisAto^ 
brown stock'/and- Oswald’s--gun 
was/a'.'^dull ’brown.’’ *’%r‘ -%^' 
^Rutootsaidtthe’lastwti^ 
tow, A Oswald, Shey/walk^ into 

■ Ferrie’sapartmentandOswald 
was’ telling? Ferrie .about some 
trouble withOswald’swife.
"“Ferric/w^ 

‘Don’t worry£I’lljhandle it? And 
I excutod myself'and left.”

The heanrig; recessed after 
: the "defense filed /three - motions 
I for/-writs'= of' subpoena.1? Those' 
1 subppetoto vrere to^^ 
I at /. Tulane' /University,''; where 

Russo .did some‘undergraduate 
- study ; the/registrar , at/Loyola 
• UniversityXfrmvwhich'Russii 
» received' his' bachelor’s/degree 
I and studied" law. fOT^pne ayear^ 
1 and, the. pprtonherjmanag^^ 
Equitable ‘ Life""Assurance /Co.*, 
Russo’s employer. • 7

.a
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■'Plot'
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Conspirators - 
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'Rjj^[a[wltness’for ‘ 
Garrison, ■ tes-. Itifiedfchliaiy-hearingi 

onejoK^^three4 mtn "he heard 
^B^S^"1! *
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' - ^’ Continued: From Page All 
Hayward; Coroner, Dr. Nicholas 
Chetta;; Dr., Esmond' A-' Fatter 
from'the coroner’s office; Peter 
Schuster; 'a photographer from 
the'-coroner’s office, and' John 
Reilly’, a police photographer.', 
* An officer, —• with a portable 

'I min? J detector./4- inspected ..- all 
^persons entering the courtroom.

Tells of Photos" - ,

^ai^®lfMiai}i>fromrPatoii

,®W®Rnssd’s ■testimony'" ^Wfwnfiden-

i^K^

r^j.

«aW heard-the.

!»;W(t 

faeragseepiedyto; n??, gfe^.-proF 
mBrereldrinJdrig! and,' 

Waidjthe pnlyTones< 
kW^®^ 
IffiManiW 
i®^aiy4 Shaw^' has ’ 

ffi3fe

";Schuster wasthesecond wit- 
ness/iHe/testified that he took 
pictures of.'-David/W., Ferrie’s 
apartment" on/Feb; .22* 1967 — 
ttie. day Ferrie was found dead. 
■Garrison has alleged that Shaw, 
’Oswald and Ferrie met in Fer- 
rie’s/apartment in September 
1963 to discuss killing Kennedy.

Reilly took’the stand next. 'A 
Dhotographer from the. Police 
Department,:, he testified also 
about.^..photographing, j Ferrie’s 
apartment oh Feb? 22. s r ^ ' 
;^:'tdtalr^^ 
[were jntroduced ;by the state, 
some'of Ferrie’s body, some of 
Ferrie’s "apartment, ■ and some 
of Oswald. ' 'A;;
['An ^attorney for Shaw,' F. 

Irving-Dymond, showed ,®S’ 
ter a picture, which he saiowas

a sketch of Ferrie’s apartment: 
and.asked if he recognized it.. 1 

■ “No sir, I don’t,” 'Schuster; 
said. y''/'./ifi/'

. The'defense for' Shaw intro­
duced l6 photographs of/Fer- 
rie’s apartment . - which ■ J were 
takeni-last j weekend - with [court 
approval.;/'Schuster was asked 
several questions pertaining to 
details of the apartment and its 
layout'S 1:2• ■ ■ ’ ■

Schusters'Jdentifed115 of the 
16 / ,̂, various 
locations ’within Ferrie’s apart- 
ment/WOf ? the';16th photo, /he ! 
said:/^! don’t familiarize:my­
self with that photo.” ./

The .. Warren' Commission 
named' Oswald, a former /New 
Orleans resident, / as .the [ man 
who ■ / assassinated / President 
John' F.- Kennedy.; The com­
mission'said there was no cred­
ible, evidence that a conspiracy 
was involved.;/, i/-,/ 'v []|

Clay Shaw Indicted 
^rorConspirac^m

S®unugual||
WCt'

I® NEW ORLEANS,‘March 22—

ffe

ibtetJSEWt

s
S

a
S«1 
g

®^ay. L:' Shavv; was1 formally 
moused by, the Orleans Parish 
Klrand Jury today/of . cpnsp^

KM]

ig . to assassinate President
ohn F. Kennedy.
‘The -businessman's ’< indict- 
aent wasunexpected. DistrictSg^Kaent was unexpected; uistrici 

Attorney /,£ Jim, Garrison had
ndleated that Aefwould lodge, 
ormal charges against Shaw 
>y‘filing a bill of information; 

. Garrisiori,/ however, appar- 
ntly chose .to seek additional 
upport. for ,his claims by tak- 

^^'‘decide .ifyShaw. pg hid. case .before the Grand
Fury y 1 'r •
[ Perry R.! Russo,; the DA's 
tar witness1 at a preliminary 
leaning on Shaw’s arrest last 
veek, spent nearly two hours 
with the Grand Jury before it 
landed down 'the indictment.

ast;.a 
puttie 

®was'appoiflpanied

pheypreliminary

imaging 'director, of the 
jnal^Trade^Mart' here? 
P®^8"111 
'accusedjShaw^of. con- if 
wOswp^anii'pthers [i 
iegjdpntVobnVF/Ken-, ’ 
IK^rf, OSS 

jmsonJst'Arnvaiy'//
'5Osuntanneds.Garrison.

as^enjassistants, en- 
^Qi^wm^ust?before 
^egah/Tt.was Garri-

B®Jieriffsl stood

-.From New« Dispatches-, •..., i^ i. \i 
■ Shaw had-been hospitalized, 

until his release today, since , 
shortly after the conclusion of 
the. .prelimibary,,.'hearing,^ in 
which, a " special./three-judge i 
panel.‘ordered him held for 
trial.«His 'attorney? won court 
permission.’’earlierr today 1 for 
him to'take. a vacation on the 
Gulf ComJ^ this1 weekend.., 
' xIn /other developments, at-' <

; The’ ’ 25-year-old insurance 
Salesman 'from Baton Rouge 
leclined I comment as 1 he 
yalked out’of the Grand Jury 
oom with- two of Garrison’s 
ssistants., m
His m e m o r y supposedly

SqjstrictBat- Site 

iid^^Bacltn
IM^^W^I 
hjt?lescbpic“ sight—pre- lows’ |j^lli#|M^tai!t 
attorney,\.told' presiding feB^bfcstjite

ogged by hypnosis, Russo 
wore in open court last .week 
.hatheheard free-lance pilot 
jiaviil'W/Ferrie spell out; an: 
ssassination plot to Shaw 
ind Lee Harvey Oswald at the 
vindup of a party in Ferrie’s 
Hat in mid-September of. 1963. 
f Th^ indictment ^charged 
ghaW> with;:“willfully and un­
lawfully: ,2/conspiring ‘with 
ibavidW./Ferri?/and Lee Har- 
|vey Oswald to । murder John 
F. Kennedy?’?..;^f

torney "'Dean’Adams - Andrews II ,• • 
Jr. pleaded not guilty at his 
arraignment’’-on a . perjury 
charge handed; down ; by the ■ 
Grand-Jury--last' week?:/;/ ’■ /..

'. Andrews; had told the. War- < 
ren Commission he was asked , ' 
to do legal, work for. Oswald,; . 
both-before; and immediately 
after .'the assassination, ’by a 
“Clay Bertrand.’’ ■/ -> Dean Andrews,Heft, leaves co
. Garrison .-has accused, Shaw _7ean , , ’ • . • j.
of using “Clay Bertrand’? as 
an alias; but Andrews has:, re­
fused / to state , that the two 
are the same man. The basis 
for his perjury charge has not 
been- disclosed; . / ' ’/m ■
\ The Grand Jury; subpoenaed 
bar, ^operator//Gordon, Nov el 
iofefl  ̂^ i°“Ing?; Novel, 
whoj/was/said. toxhave ’/.sold 
hisrecehtlybpened Jamaican

: yillagbSnight'spot./said^ln 
Coliimbus, Ohio, that the Gar-

■ rison.; Investigation ? was:/“a 
fraud” and a “pdlitical-state 
inquisition.”

Novel, ’ who ' disappeared 
from New . Orleans last week, 
gave1* no reason for: being.In 
Columbus. 1 7 ‘
'/ When first called before the I 
Grahd/Jury; last week, Novel li

said he expected to: be. ques-l
tioned' about- Sergio' Arcacha 
Smith, fonner Cuban e x i 1 e 
leadet lnpw ; living’,; in/ Dallas 
who was asociated withA.yer- 
rie" here.Athe jurors -did;,not 
get around.'to hearing •hisltes- 
timoriy, however.1 k '

II; i
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'64 Florida Death Probed
For Link to Kennedy Case
PENSACOLA, Fla.. (AP) -Icept to 

Authorities are investigating thelcrete evidence 
ieath of a Florida man two felons.”
ears ago at the request of liis 
rother who said he wanted a 
ew probe because of the cur- 
>nt investigation in New Or- 
kns of the Kennedy assassina-

E:e brother, . Earl Killam,
I the dead man, Thomas 

Henry Killam, told him he fled 
Dallas in December 1963, be­
cause he was being harassed by 
.■•agents.” Killam said his broth­
er didn’t specify whether the 
'agents were federal, state or 
some other type. He said his 
brother told him two days be­
fore his death:

“I’m a dead man. I’ve run 
as far as I’m going to run.”

Widow’s Doubts
Wanda Killam, the dead 

man’s wife, reached yesterday 
in Dallas by the Pensacola 
News-Journal, said her husband; 
had been questioned several: 
times about the assassination by 
federal agents. She doubted the; 
suicide idea.

Killam died beside a broker 
shop window on a Pensacola 
street March 19, 1964. His throat 
had been slashed, apparently 
by glass from the window.

Police said the death was ar. 
apparent suicide. The coroner 
called it accidental.

Earl KiLam, 38, a car sales 
man, has asked Escambia 
County Solicitor Carl Harper to 
exhume his brother’s body to 
determine the exact cause of 
death.

Harper said he took a state­
ment from Earl Killam yestei- 
day morning and would inves­
tigate immediately. He would 
not discuss his investigation ex-

f Harper said he planned to talk 
to New Orleans Dist. Atty. Jim 
Garrison, who is conducting an 
assassination probe.

Ruby. Oswald Links
■Wanda Killam said her-hus­

band returned to Florida in ear­
ly December. 1963. saying he 
was siou^s ’o Iook tor a job. Sno 
stayed in Dallas, where she had 
been employed for several 
years as hostess in a night club 
owned by Jack Ruby.

Ruby, who died of cancer 
while in custody, was charged 
with the slaying of Lee Harvey 
Oswald, accused of killing Pres­
ident John F. Kennedy in Dallas 
on Nov, 22. 1963.

Mrs. Killam said she, too, fa­
vored ar. investigation of her 
husband’s death and said of the 
suicide ruling: “No, Hank 
wouldn’t do that.”

She said her husband was 
briefly employed in Dallas as a 
house painter by a man named 
Jack Carter. Earl Killam said
Carter once roomed in the same 
Dallas boarding house as Os­
wald.

Killam said that after his 
brother returned to Florida he 
spent four months in Tampa 
and then returned to Pensacola 
March 15 to live with her moth­
er.

Two days later, he was dead.
Killam said: “Did you ever 

hear of a man committing sui­
cide by jumping through a plate 
glass window?”

The Death

Thomas Killam received a 
phone call at his mother’s home 
at 4 a.m. March 17, 1963, ac-

'cording to his mother. >~e sam 
be dressed and left the house 
She heard a car puli away, al­
though Killam did tux own a I

.About a half hour Is’e’.^wc 
street sweepers heard a crash, 
on a city street. Police said they 
turned their truck around ar.: 
saw a man Staggering ir. treat 
of a broken display window.

Killam died before he could 
it-t- hospitalized. The police re­
port said that, based on the 
presence of blood four feet in­
side the show window, it was 
concluded “the expired jumped 
through the window and then 
crawled back to the sidewalk.”

Coroner A. H. Northup said 
Killam died of a long, three-inch 
deep laceration over the lower 
left side of -the neck. The coron­
er added: “Apparently sus­
tained deep laceration in throat 
when he fell through plate glass 
window.”

Convention of 1864\ 
Regulated Warfare
GENEVA-When the Euro­

pean powers framed the Geneva 
Convention in 1864 they set up 
humane rules for treatment of 
the sick or wounded in wartime.

To protect those who care for 
the wounded, the Geneva cross 
a red cross on a white back­
ground, was chosen as the 
emblem for hospitals, shipsv.nd 
litter bearers. A second confer­
ence in 1868 led to the formation 
in 1870, of the Red Cross Society.
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New Orlearik Death
Widens 'Plot' Probe 14

Continued From Page A-l 
[needed about South. Vietnam, 

Members ' of the organization 
Mid yesterday.
M WUS has: received funds 
Hears for his life, Garrison said 
Ihe provided him a temporary 
jhideout at a motor hotel here.
| “Evidence developed by our 
ioffice had long since confirmed 
f that-he was involved in events

culminating in the assassination 
*of President Kennedy,” Garri­
son said.'; ' ,

Body Found, in Bed
j The nude body of Ferrie, who 
Operated a flying service here, 
was found in the calm posture of 
Sleep, covered to the chest by a 

.bedsheet. .? ; '

I

; His second .floor apartment 
.was in disarray and disorder. 
I An American flag was in the 
! living room.- Although 15 bottles 
: of various pills were on a table, 
the coroner said no drugs were 

K found other than those used for 
Bvascular disease. He said Ferrie 
I was j born with, a weak blood 
Bvessel at the base of his brain. It 
g ruptured, producing a massive 

cerebral hemorrhage, Dr. 
; Chetta said. Ferrie also suffered 
; from high blood pressure and 
■ recently told a friend he had 
■ encephalitis (sleeping sickness). 
\v The unsigned, / undated note 
7 wasfound on the dining room 

table. The fist paragraph said:
' “To leave this life is, for me, a 
'sweet prospect. I find nothing in 

• it that is desirable, and on the 
. other .hand everything that is 
loathsome.” :

z Dr.' Chetta said the time of 
- Ferrie’s death had to be before 4 
a.m. yesterday because of the 
rigor mortis condition. ; ■

. - But a reporter for the Wash- 
ington.Post, George Lardner, 
said he had visited Ferrie in his 

. apartment until that hour. 7.1 
X i'Garrison isaid the conflicting 

statements constituted “one of 
the mysteries we don’t under­
stand.” ;. ’

4 Lardner said Ferrie “seemed 
in good .spirits, not like a man 
about to kill himself” at the 

; time they talked.
/ “Feme said he never knew 

Oswald and had no recollection 
of ever having met him,” Lard­
ner reported. He said Ferrie told 
him that Garrison's inquiry 
would turn out to be a “witch 
hunt.”, , : - -

.'. //. . Was Questioned
.Ferrie was brought into the 

scope of the assassination probe 
within 72 hours after Kennedy 

j was slain; Garrison said he 
pulled: Ferrie in for questioning 
at that time and subsequently 
turned him over to the FBI, 
which took a statement and 
released him.

S The FBI had no comment 
-today.

■ A New Orleans florist, 
ward Voebel, had seen

Ed-'
Lee

Harvey Oswald’s picture on 
television and reported that he 
and Oswald had served in a 
Civil Air Patrol squadron under 
Ferrie. When authorities sought 
to question Ferrie, they found he 
had gone to Texas. '

Ferrie told a newsman recent­
ly that he and two friends took a 
short vacation trip to Texas the 
day of the assassination “on the 
spur of the moment.”- He said 
they visited Houston, Galveston 
and Alexandria, La., before ■ 
returning home. They did not go 
to Dallas, he said. /

And Ferrie said he and Voebel 
were in separate CAP squad­
rons.

Ferrie said he never knew 
Oswald. ■ -............ - • ; , ; •

A native of: New Orleans, < 
Oswald lived in New Orleans the 7 
summer of 1963. , i

Garrison said Ferrie’s name .. 
figures in 40 pages of Warren ; 
Commission material—36 of 
which he said are classified 
secret and unavailable. In 
Washington, it was reported that 
19 of the pages were available 
for public examination..

Mrs. Marguerite Oswald, - 
mother of Lee Harvey Oswald,

him

DAVID W. FERRIE
•AP!

DR. NICHOLAS CHETTA

said she was amazed that Ferrie ', . ' V ’.' - ... 
pathetic tones by Garrison as a 
man who had suffered private

had not been interviewed by the 
Warren Commission. .

“I’m shocked and dismayed 
that another life may have been 
forfeited for lack of a thorough 
investigation,” she said in Fort 
Worth, Tex., after learning of 
Feme’s death.

' Although Garrison said he 
considered Ferrie’s death a 
suicide, he added, “I am not 
ruling out murder. Tm not 
ruling out anything. We have 
gone far. beyond the point of the 
Warren Commission. We have 
made more progress in. three 
months with a handful of • men 
than the Warren Commission 
with 3,000 men made in three 
years.”

A New Orleans police detec­
tive, Frederick S. O’Sullivan, 
told the Warren Commission he 
knew of no evidence that Os­
wald was acquainted with Fer­
rie. However, the district at­
torney hinted that he was close 
to finding a thread connecting 
Ferrie and Oswald.

Asked if he believed Oswald 
alone killed Kennedy, Garrison 
said: “I have no reason to 
believe that Lee Harvey Oswald 
■killed anyone in Dallas . .". 
this is. my personal feeling.” .•

' Ferrie had termed Garrison’s 
investigation “a big joke.” He 
said Garrison had him “pegged 
as the get-away pilot in an 
elaborate plot to kill Kennedy..”

Ferrie was described in sym-

pain and was tortured by his 
appearance?' He . had lost7 his 
hair and eyebrows in an explo­
sion several: years ago, Garri-
son said: He did not reveal the 
details. Ferrie wore' a shaggy; 
toupee an^ ^ascara eyebrows J 

A native, of Cleveland, Ferrie'fA native; of' Qlevdaod, ferrie 
resided in New Grie tiie last
15 years. In'19M, W1^^^ 
as an airline pilpjt after , being 
arrested on a mo il$ charge, In 
suburban New Oi ans. He was 
never tried on ■ tlie 7 charge; 
There were indications in < a i 
Secret Service report that Fer-; 
rie was reported .to be a homo­
sexual,

There was no indication of 
burial plans. The body remained; 
in custody of the coroner’s] 
office. ■ ; ■ - ; ■< ■ ( li

David Lewis,, who said Mpn4 
day he feared for his life be-j 
cause of what he knew about' 
the local probe, into the death, 
of Kennedy, was reported tpdM 
to have left town with his famLiTj 
for an undisclosed location.-S-.

< The 'disclosure came after a! 
routine check for Lewis v for 
comment on the death of Ferrie. i 
; Lewis, a 26-year-old bus sta­

tion ‘ baggage clerk, iformerly: 
was a private' detective. ' In 
that role he claimed to ^fi^ve 
met Oswald. ■- ] j



gl^ytHAYNES^^
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■ gfe!fc&^^Stafl’Wr® 
pMore’|pieceSin''tto^ 
RwsW^-'  ̂
'»e‘?falling^to place tod^

From; sources familiar with 
jthe investigation, it now appears! 
ithat!?!^
believes that: - ‘ '’ ‘ r’-- 

l^i^i&M'ii^
;,Texat#Go^.^ 
iihSjDaUasjynbt.’Presidents Jo® 
rF/r.K®iedy;:sr/#;^
F^2iftA;second! assassin,®u^ 
‘posedly!?!; a "swarthy/" heavy-set 
^an/Ewas- 'on. an overpass’® 
.front/of ■the! presidential/-.car 
rahcb!fired the shot that’ killed 
Jta^dy??^^^ 
fe&'A? laundry truck was-used 
fas,® "transporting vehicle! for 
Isome/of the plotters, including 
^vid’hWZ' Ferrie,' ’ did former 
■airlines pilot who died last week
tfNewjOrleans^v ■: MWOS 

H|;P?^4ePf.®-^
||.The'“second assassin^
(has -been f widely examined'Sin 
‘the. past!Arid was discredited-by 
j®/Warren- Commission. ^Thei 
^ommiss|dn concluded ; that; OS 
Qrald,- acting. alone; /kM 
'President;! Government/invest!-! 
I"gators;; for instance,!Questioned 
at5'least£15 persons ; about;< the 
overpass 'in Dallas and came’up 
with? nothing to ;;back 1 up f the 
allegation .'that a gunman Shad

. jfired:?from-'.there//^^ 
//While still maintaining ah of- 

• "ficial!?f*‘no : comment”policy 
!in -connection ? with; the;? series 
!pf Sensational stories and stated

tofSrl^^OH^ 
soui®sj®re/:ptn®dy ^ '
ued?Wd®fess'!c®^ 
dence/in theWm® "CommiM 
»S^»- 
;5Ghm®/^^^ I...
jiasfmhderftHeW^ 
thQQase, Clay.L.-Shaw, a re-. 
d^New'Orle^^^ 
And,-for, the first tin® ^ 
f^&ihchJ^ 
Ode?£®bUc®ffi®^^ 
Iinking;rOswald,!!Ferrie;..'Shaw 
an(i-?“other persons” 'iri' a plot! 
tdv^/Kehhed#?!?^^^ 
:?ifeaffidayitAfliedW"the; 
®®tihg. of, search-warrant; in; 
cobnectioh/with/^ 
&®&!$f^^
f 4 ‘‘^Siant.Qas /evidence-;: that, 
mieetihgs .were held! ini the apart/ 
meniiS'QErDa^ 
SSOOXouislaha® 
and/the people pr esen t were .

fc/^ilWPh^^

■BTWW^WWBWW
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*Ma%tA ide Quizzed
^JFK^
lWw/i.1 ■By'Geqrge’Lardiier/‘/*r ’./ tv........ .(

■

J- rt
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-0’NEW -.ORLEANS, March 6 
Alweary-looking, gray-haired 
$$kkepifeF?'f^^

. ^pnafsTrade^ Mart > was ’ sum?- 
moried?fipr/questiohlrigtoday 

. ^hBDlstri^^
pi^dri’s? investigation’’of .the’as? 

i sassination£of ’ President: Kat
h'edy.1' ^ .7?*? ^ ’ ?' ■ 'V , 7/i7- 
VJ. B.Dauenhauer, who once 

s' seiwed/as ian assistant to :C
Shaw?at:-the TradeMart/was 
subpoenaed! byGarrisori’smen 
as-lhe/American?
jUesHUnioh^df 7 Lou^ 
pused' the District Attorney of 
■producing,! -‘a Roman circus.” 
^ Dauenhauer, was the .fifth 
Witness subpoenaed in the iri- 
yestigatipna He?and his attor­
ney/ F/Iryiri Dymond,; left the 

. pistriCt-Attprney’s courthouse 
i suite rafter about 'an hour of 
i questioning.; Dymond told re- 

rs! porters that his? c-1 i e ri V had 
! “cooperated’?to: ‘the; utmost,” 
! but/-“unfortunately - has jnot 
! ibeeh ^ able^to / shed ' light/on 
anything ^actually, material to 

. the'/irivestigation.” > ,
^pympnd^said"Dauenhauer, 
hadJ7“nothing fab do with /any’ 
consjiira^ ' any /existed,^ 
^he?attprn'gj^iilso?said he .-was 
unawardiw^ had

1 been;'subpoenaed rather than 
'quietly*' invited'? to thecourt- 

; house." ’* V 
^Thes Civil. Liberties ; Union, 
Which? has? cited/Garrison' be? 
fore,'-denounced him for what 
iftjcajlsAtsMious / breaches?' of 
i professional , ethics’? in his jln- 
^estlgation? of the') President’s
death? ' ‘ *
•/The « D i s t r 1 c t /Attorney’s 
shenanigans, A.C.IzU. >said, 

; .show that, “Mr. ...Garrison-is 
. either unaware of .what is cur­

. !rently /\ being ’ demanded of
^rfi^i-X^

prosecutors (by the Supreme ,. 
Court) ’ or he'* simply ^doesn’t 

planatlpniofvwhyj^ 
:had%|b^q^bro^^ 
'spbpogi^

charg^/oficohspirlng/to .assail;/ 
plna^thp’iUate^^ 
■^Papt^aper^^ 
sistant^Sai&M 
Shaw^ijad^-Mart: director for- is 
18? years before his retirement* • 
ln-1865.JhA:/r-/' 
vj'Nbwi/a^qokkeeperzand as-" .?’ 
sistapt/buliding manager at* . 
the^jaeu^ 3-story t Trade Mart, ’ 7 
Dauenhauer?.and ?Shaw ? were? ?• 
said/tothave's^
ih ;i&0?S^my?Hil>.World> ,
LlkejiSpaiy^paherihaue 
fronrianyoldsLouisianafamH^^ 
his -father was,’ Sheriff of near- , 
by Jefferson f Parish in the? / 
19208/4^^1-^ „;

q GahrisonSplans a. string of- * 
separate’* trials for-Shaw andrt 1 
any others who-might be ar­
rested pn- charges ^plottingj , 
to? murder,.Mr? Kennedy/ ac-, , 
cording & to^'privaiteS’Dqtective..1 \ 
WiHfcotGuiwlch whd'has^ t < 
aiding Gafrisonln* theiirivesti-.S? * 
gaUon.'^l'^' “ - \

, ‘.‘We’ll present only.as much) 
evidence,^we need;4o>show ,>r 
probable cause,’’ Gurvjch/de;'' 
clared? 74Tf we^need^two wit-*' ' 
riesses,'- we’ll 'have^ two. If t' 
we need 10, we’ll get 10’.” ». i’ 
' “Shaw is ‘ not theft biggest* 

;inan we >have (to arrest) yet,” . , 
he added/ “As far as people* < 
who are/known prominently, '\ 
.itot;4ni#ht*$jta\!(tl^^^ 
but;as;fa^ in
ithe Jplotigpes’^ ’ ,
ne'cesssarlly/be’: the' heaviest?’

'1

J



Shaw Tied 
To Oswald
ByKarrison 
^D^’ Charges-They> । 
/plotted Witt Ferrie;

; ^By^eW^^driel* Ir^;; 
fewaiNMin. Post1 Staff Writer/ 
/^New-brleans District ’At-

4

torney.  Jim-Garrison accused 
'’ businessman Clay‘‘Shaw

yesterday, of plotting iPresi, 
dent Kennedy’s . assassina^ 
tion’. with lDavid W. Ferrie 
,and. Lee Harvey Oswald in 

; -the. flat where Ferrie died
1 jlast'week., - 4

‘/Garrison" made the allega­
tions in'' an affidavit filed ^to 
back-up ’a Wednesday ' night 
search?'* of/Shaw’s-luxurious 
tjacheior/apartment’^inc JJ^ | 
Orleans'*French Quarter^/i,, 
^The/54-year-old ,Shaw,?to. 
mer managing director ofNew 
Orleans ’..International Trade 
Mart/has been booked^pn^a ’ 
cl^<^‘‘conspiracy^ 
aXyrder.^ ;b»m 
Asserts’Innocence j 
' ^Released on $10,Q0Q'bond, I 
Shaw' called the arrest fan­
tastic.” At a news conference 
in bis attorney’s office, he pro-' 
tested -that he was “comjjlete- 
ly, innocent’,’ and said he never ( 
knew Oswald or Ferrie. ^ ^

Sbaw also denied ever using 
.the.name, “Clay Bertrand.” 
Garrison said this was an 
alias; he. used as part tof-th? J 

< conspiracy.*^ -7 •
S3 In the affidavit made public 

. yesterday, 'Garrison’s chief Tin­
i vestigator/ Louis Ivon,/said 
r Oswald,"-’Ferrie,, Shaw^ajid 
, ‘/others” he did not name'm'et 
I several* times in - September, 
11963,;,ln Ferrie’s* cluttered 
i roomsfeon*?'Lo.uislana*Avenue,

Informant’s^ Account ^h'',^'* 
; ?< ivon^sakP'a Confidential ’in-( 
formant”''at the meetings! 
heard'> them f “agree ,-to’ kill* 

ijohnsF, Kennedy and heard 
these' ^’subjects discuss^ .the, 

- means^-and-- manner.-f of < car^Jfe 
ing out this agreement.”, Ivon 
said 1 the informant’s ' state­
ments ' were checked out .un­
der sodium 'pentothat (truth; 
serum) ' f

The Warren Commission con- 
eluded that Oswald.; was the-, 
assassin; ' It ' also • said . there. 

• /was, >no "credible; evidence:;,to» 
'show- that he was partfc(>{fjs, 

^conspiracy" ' , , '
'.. Ferrie, a flight schools in­

.’ istructor,, part-time private 
f (detective and former Eastern 

V Air Lines pilot dismissed.be- 
: pause--of a record of homo­
'' sexual arrests, died; inched 

■: last--week?. while' under/in-, 
', vesigation-by Gar ri son.;. Be­

fore •- his'death, he .de ni|d 
- 'knowing - Oswald.', * - Uy'^ 

U 'Attorney-'' General <• Ramsey 
Clark-told 'newsmen ,here/hat 
the /FBl/hadi already '|ay^- 
t .S^OMEANSj, A6aC^ 

; • ■’Maryland author Harold^ 
’̂ Weisberg sees Garrison 
b lowing script in his,booh.rr

If!

f
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| The 2nd-Assassin Theory
HarveyAOswald;.ahd?an/inform/ 
ant-and-other persons.” • ■ 
|?AfterA’Searching./thefy apart­
ment,-/Garrison’s; investigators 
tarried ' off a/ weird/ assortment 
of material, including five,whips, 
pieces-of -chain/Sa'-^ 
Jand;.cape; and a shotgun//fyy 
/? Shaw? free d^l^^'irond, 
JJapparenUyK.was;^ 
rciscd'oti/^
Nation? Nov? 22; 1963?,W?hfyi 
fyfyfy/Moproe Sullivan,’executiye 
director/? of / the .’San;.Francisco 
Wgrldij^^ 
associated ;Press,that Shaw, was 
■toi^g the; center?with h& 
^erbusinessmen/thatday.-; At 
fthat/time', ’ Shaw was/the man- 
Jaging/dir ectori’of sthe/Interna- 
:;iibnhl>£TradeMM^ 
Orleans? Rejig-now reti^ 

' garrison ? claims /that.i an? in­
' fqrmant^-whb since; has j'yolun- 

;tarily.?submitted?tp;; questioning 
/white under the so-called “truth 
gerumiffysodium ;.pentoth'al—was 
present/rin/Ferrie’s^/apartment 

< <ahd&‘saw/the.conspirators ;and

. gui»HQne$Oxtei^^
/? i]FBrj;as: one? of many- suspects 

: ih/New/Orleans acquainted with
■ ; Ferrie’,/.^

gated/after/he-lost/his/airline 
Hpbja because?!^
!hdmds&uy#OWJ«^^

here yesterday that the FBlihad Ruby and.Oswald; strippers; and 
investigated Shaw late ;iri;1963.: ----------- j> -
“On the evidence that, the? FBI. 
has,”, he said,; “there / was/no 
connection found” with tlie as-

4

' ./£One$imcbnfm^ 
Shayi^lmmingS^ 
haw/talked/with/.O 
Ke/was/fr a -NewJ^ 
.pitai;#iBut®the' story; goes* irw 
ve^tigatbrs /e determined?3 ./that 
Shaw./was;.-under heavy, 'seda-

■ ^qnWithe.'-timeband?^ 
have/, taken/ such a’1 call. -He is 
saicKto / have /later/denied; the; 
story-;.,as ^tfw figment ■. of;; his

/;Ramsey; Clark, /the ‘new ;U.S; 
/attbrrieyfgerieral/.told reporters

sassination® --;-®?::®^
•. Since his release??Stiavy;has 
told newsmen that he is ^com­
pletely innocent?’; He als^ said 
he never’saw Oswald.®Ajgd?ihe 
denied; using the? name'pf/Clay 

. Bertrand; '* The Wariest padded, 
: however, one more/twist/toan 

already’.bizarre story.fy® ,. 
§In:‘the. two weekd/since/Gar- 
risonts/? investigation ^became 
public/ attention has/focused Jon 
as strange a cast'of "characters 
as.i>ver;./peopl^  ̂
ground”- j no v el s .:“■?,neurotics,/ 
homosexuals, militant anti-Com­
munists, private detectives/and 
conspiratorial;  ̂
involved/in an/attempt tb?* free 
t^too 
A Now, more and more oLthose 
whose .snamesthaye'^ 
tioned?seem . to, want ’to ‘talk 
publicly// Two/personal/inci- 
dentsly.esterday;;^

/.Both/J^^ 
David/Lewi§>^ 
ginal sources? fori jGarrison’s/iri- 
vestigatiori? caUeO^^ 
from .New'JOT 
at, great length/about/the/case?

Both men once, worked for 
the/ late/W.Guy.Banister,/;a 
private’detectlyOand Sdthfsaid 
they; saw/anti-CastroCubans.in

hi g E tk pot s,' tape-recordings, ' '• 
“s p i k e-mik'es,”; photographs, - /> 
weapons, and; often, about his C 
“good friend,’.! Jim Garrison.' . 
" HeS/%;l aim s, among brother 
things,;' that .Ferrie /had /men- ' 
tioned .Clay Shaw- tb; him* He ' 
also talked, ./disparagingly, of " 
government investigative. agen­
Cies, the FBI, the; CIA,- and 
others.: , ? fy/r • S/W?^/ ' ■

assail

&^/flatiy\Jsi^^
Oswald - tbere several times; 
Maftin^was-'nes#^ 
dicatihg-he might have;, blit was 
notsure. /However ,'hepromised 
to be able to divulge “hotleads” 
to hel pthe cause, of/what he 
called “sensational'journalism.” 
; Martin talked; about / Jack

.-.Secret Service men who/jues- ' 
tioned him\we^e>‘kind ofJcoun- £ i 
try—you' know', squares.’-’./FBI '. 
agents ?!twisted/ar^ 
said/.;'/'/, because/they.';think js 
I’m- a jerk and ,a; bum . arid :an? 
alcoholic. ’ / ; / •■ <.A:
/Martin :also/tciaM^.A : 
haven’t told them everything”—; -, 
but/tHat’ he has’^
fy Afterfyconsiderable ■: v e r b al, '; 
fencing, Martin/was" asked S; • 
M“Db' you have any knowledge. ■ 
of/ahy: plot or'; any conspiracy 
to/ assassinate. President? Ken- ' ’ 
nedy?” - , / / ;
?;He answered
;fy‘‘No. sir; only? circumstantial;” .I/ 
! /Lewis said hefymay know sev- *’ 
eral/.wHo/were? cprinected^iyith /, 
the. plot ” /

-fy “A; lot'of \strarige stuff went 
on in' that pffice,^ ;
ferring , ; to//Banister’s ' 'office, 
where he worked ;in? 1961 and 
1963. /“But?^;didn’t, know any- . 
thing about it.”,-//?,/ ;
aBoth^men/seemed to'enjoy; . 
the attention they are'receiving. " 
;;,Lewis/saidhe hadqust beenfy 
interviewed- by; NBC. television ■ 
personnel, and said to be sure 
to J watch him bn-Huntley-Brink- -’/ 
ley// / 'IM-^h;?;; z ® / 

- Martin offered! to work bn a‘ y, 
retainer basis for The Star and , 
'provide; further ./“sensational”.. 
information.?; fyfyfyfy? fy.?'.? // 
JfyTbey ,,both? must, have been; . 
somewhat disappointed. ' Lewis 
was not on Huntley-Brinkley 
last night; The Star declined 
to retain Jack. Martin. ‘



W Jim, Garrison- has been name was*, prominently linked; of. cameradightp. Di?trict?fttr 
-ivea information'that Lee Har- to the Garrison probe, the! torney’s mta flanked him /on 
’ey Oswald and-David-W; Fer- officer gave the district *t-| both sides'. ■'>' 
ie were picked up together by torney his information, -the district Judge .Thomas U 
»Uce in New Orleans in 1963, States-Item. said.. , x , Brahney set.bond at^lMQQ,.

Federal investigators .known to have found no ,eyi^said he felt that Garrisons 
dence linking Ferrie W recommen d a t i o n of $25,000 
S' “>' C“sp"™, “ ^ stab'S ,* 

"A typewrillai note J’S
P1?1' .-”?'^lw»^.^Bnt'1 /rh.. been accepted by. 
death. CQiitamed .a ,bitter indict a jig^-iet attorney.
m.ent °f lay? enforcementtAof-,,, Qarrison ais0 gave no jm. 
ficers, courts and American - - ■
justice in .general. - -

>olice in New Orleans in 1963,
he States-Item reported today.. 
Before he was found dead last 

Vednesday, Ferrie had insisted 
ie did not know Oswald, named 
>y the Warren Commission as 
he man who killed President 
fohn F. Kennedy Nov. 22, 1963, 
n Dallas.
Ferrie, a former airlines pilot, 

las been called “one of the, 
nost important men in history’’ 
>y Garrison, who launched nis 
iwn investigation of the assas- 
dnation last October and now 
Haims to have “solved” it.’
Garrison’s investigators, Hie 

lewspaper said, were told by a 
-lew Orleans law officer that he 
/as making a routine check 
ear Lake Pontchartrain early 
ne morning in the fall of 1963 
/hen he found two men sitting 
n a parked car.

One of the men identified him- 
elf as Oswald,, the officer said. 
The officer was not clear 

bout how the other man iden- 
ified himself, but he has since 
-ositively identified Ferrie as 
he man he saw in the car, the 
■aper said. ■ :

Not Arrested
The officer took the pair to 

eadquarters, the newspaper 
aid, where his superior de­
lined to arrest them on the 
rounds there was insufficient 
vidence they were guilty of 
ny wrongdoing.
After the Kennedy assassina- 

ion, the officer said,. he rec- 
gnized Oswald’s face and 
lame from pictures. He said 
ie took no action because it was 
widely known that Oswald had 
ived in New Orleans. -

qamerapigbtp., District^

►mediate indication of what 
connection' he thought Shaw 
had with the Nov. 22, 1963, 
assassination of Kennedy in

The first paragraph ofCihe 
note, released on the day Petrie 
died, referred - to- death' 'as. . a 
“sweet prospec.t.” Garrison 
maintains that Ferrie/cofttehit- 
ted suicide, although Coroner 
Nicholas Chetta has ruledtdeath
resulted from natural causes—a 
ruptured artery in the br^-.st.i -

Tests revealed that'th.b pote 
was typed bn a typewriterifound

ident .Kennedy -and .wounded
WOO Ljpvu UU „ [Texas Gov. John B. Connally,
in Ferrie’s cluttered apartment, Oswald had lived in New 'Or- 

Never Convicted b, \aTelore moving to Dallas, 
, ................... ; wheip the assassination oc-

It contains numerous - ref- currid. 1 ‘ ’
erences to the writer’s-irritation • sHhw and Jame? R. Le­
af police methods. _ZZL______ " -

Ferrie apparently had never, 
been convicted of any crime.He 
lost his job as an airJine pilot in 
1961 after being arrested on a 
morals- charge ’ in 'suburban 
Jefferson Parish (county)/1 but 
the case never wentto trial'-No 
charges were known to'< be 
pending against him at the time 
of h& death

Ferrie was interrogated’ by 
both local and federal authori­
ties after the assassination; He 
had i left for Texas on the day of 
the slaying and said later he and 
two friends visited Houston and 
Galveston, before, returning to 
Louisiana. . .' 6

pjher arrests-will b 
a later ,daje7’ ; .

A feUow'aresider 
French Quarter, wl 
Jived, in a^^ete 
lj#e,'' d^ttri^ecf^ 
man as a qu^et, inU 
t,elligent y'eison^\ 
i 'ip'urin^Wndli^i 
served'as JidedeJSii 
Gen. C. O'. Thrashi 
land. He vyas dec 
both the -Belgian- a 
governments -and 
charged in 1946"wit 
of major. ? ^ ‘‘/ ./

He was" managin 
of the Internatioi 
Mart here' for 18 j 
his retirement in 1!

Before today’s'.an 
nominated Attorne, 
RamseyC'Clark po 
invited' Ga'rrison to 
to Fedefal authoritii 
evidence, he has. op 
sinatibnbiPresiden

Clark told nqwsn 
day'-that he was’ver 
that Garrison had’ 
anything really ney

Dallas. Shaw is not mentioned 
in any of the 29 volumes of 
the Warren Commission re^ 
port- on , the/assassination;

The Warren vdommissipn 
said Lee Harvey- Oswald, act- 
■ing alone, shot and/killed Pres-

fallen, 38, OjiWy.^H )“’{ 
spectoj for>th^^oeipgsQo, at 
I'S^n rojckei plant MW 
Orleans, wer^fte ’ first- .two 
men .subpoenaed in the. probe. 
- Lewallen left’the District At­
torney’s office, after, lengthy 
questioning earlier today. ,

Shaw was j questioned for 
more ,than. four and qne h.ajf 
hours,-’At 6130 p.m- EST, aides 
in Garrison’s office handed 
the statement to newsmen. It

“The first arrest has been 
made in the. investigation of 
the New -Orleans- District At-

1 torney’s office into the assassi­
nation of President John F. 
Kennedy. .
7 ‘‘Arrested this evening in the 
District Attorney’s. office was 
Clay Shaw, 54, of 1313 Daphine 
st., New Orleans, La. , ,

/ “Mr.,- Shaw, will be charged 
with; participation-in a; con-; 
spiracy- . to f murder J ohm F. 
Kennedy.

“It should,be pointed out, 
however,, that the . nature of 
this case is not .conducive to 
an immediate succession of ar­
rests -at this /time; However,



o

ft.

M»

haw®®
’gated and cleared1-Shaw in the 
w^eks following the assassina- . 
tiqn on Nov. 22, 1963. I,' ’

"He was checked , out and . 
found clear?” Clark was asked ~ 
after a hearing on his nomina- " 
tion to become Attorney Gen­
eral \

■ “That’s right,” Clapk replied. =
The FBI, however.- neither r : 

investigated nor cleared ,any-. ; ■> 
one named Shaw. It did check ;. 
briefly into allegations sur- 
roiinding a “Clay Bertrand” 
and decided they were without 
substance. , , '1

The Attorney General’s re<w 
Marks' consequently amounted 
to an acceptance of Garrison’s .* 
charge that Clay Shaw and ,4a 
'‘‘Clay Bertrand” are ojia and !&
the same. “It’s the same gpy,”V

0

i Md. Author Happy

said one source in the Justice^n^MMBEWJR  ̂
Department. , ' i \ A

The FBI, it was understood..' ^^* ^Wjly^ * a 
pursued some leads on “Ber- 

11 nd,” but abandoned them 's®B 
ruitless before he coLid be

, ated. The information came 
from; Dean Adams Arii Irews. 
Jr., now an assistant' district’, 
attorney in {Louisiana's Jeffer- 
soiw?arish. Andrews testified 
before^ the Warren ''Commis-,

Over JFK 'Script?
The scenario guiding New

i Orleans District Attorney Jim 
: Garrison in his investigation 
of President Kennedy’s assas­
sination can be glimpsed in 
any bookstore. -

The investigation is Gar­
rison’s, but the script appar­
ently started with-Harold 
Weisberg^ Maryland poultry 
farmer, former Senate inves­
tigator and author of “White­
wash,” a paperback attack on 
the Warren report.

“It’s sure folio wing my 
book,” Weisberg said delight­
edly yesterday of . the District 
Attorney’s conspiracy. theory.

Before “Whitewash,” Weis­
berg was perhaps best remem­
bered for his “G ere s e 'for 
Peace” project to send a flock ' 
of geese abroad under the 
auspices of: the .Peace .Corps. 
They wound up chewing weeds

timony . of Louisiana lawyer 
Pean Adams Andrews J«, who 
told the Warren Commission

sion ana yesterday was 
poenaed lor questioning!, byj 
Garrison. ' 1^“

He testified that Oswald 
came to his law office'several 
times in' 1963 foi help' on ®s 
“yellow discharged, from tn^ 
Marines, his citizenship status

W M »i<JiWWl|Je' ’f’ >'i'r' *?>
Sh^!?»ih®V' indicated th?t 
Girrisqn’sMmre p 'carted off, p&pphei^ali^/includin^^ 
.whips^piecgS ^Mcjiain,., twp 
pJ^rfo^Stthei^iftf. black 

$W$nd<$m»^ belg 
f>(?,#ita\heaw fop 

t ',^w<ln&4. that j.’IjL-.'don 
Kno.w^ny,'flgl^ an 
I'bkyeOTeYdrvhritiy/life?! I|e 
Saidy Ke ‘'knew, “of Andrews, 
but.’was not acquainted with

that a “Clay Bertrand” had 
asked him to represent Os­
wald after the assassination.

The FBI found the leads 
supplied by Andrews and 
others fruitless 1, and conclud­
ed, without locating'. “Ber­
trand,’’ that he had no part 
in. the assassination; , -
Businessman Held

Garrison has charged that 
“Clay, Bertrand” was actually 
Clay Shaw, New Orleans busi­
nessman arrested Wednesday 
by the District, Attorney^ and 
now accused of plptting the 
President’s death with Oswald

Rijn p e,r s o n a4 J y.;Sha^e 
scribedthinisejf as “incapable,’ ... — '- -y,^?ai. o^,,and thit of his wife. S . , (oT.*,piotH^^^^

On the first visit, Andrews fprdsident 'ha’ad
said. Oswald came in * with 
“some gay kids. They’we^l 
Mexicahos' ... we s'aw himt 
three or four times subsequent 
to that, not in the company of

J?

on banana plantations in the 
West Indies. Weisberg still 
oills it as “the first ‘good pub­
licity ‘break’ ” for the Peace 
lorps. ' , " '

Weisberg contends that Lee 
Harvey, Oswald was not the 
real assassin that day in Dal­
las. So does Garrison. । '

Weisberg maintains that Os­
wald. didn’t kill Dallas police 
ifficer J. D. Tippit either. So 
loes Garrison. . ' ’
’ailed ‘Fall Guy’ •

In a recent interview with a 
Trench journalist, the District 
attorney labeled Oswald “a 
lecoy, a fall guy and a vic- 
im.” Weisberg . says he said 
is< much, more than a year 
igo. , J

Weisberg charges that the 
’resident’s assassination was 
ilso deeply wound up with the 
ilottings of anti-Castro Cuban 
xiles,'anxious to kill Cuban 
’remier Fidel Castro but also 
mgry at Kennedy for the fail- 
fe of the-<1961<Bay 'of Pigs 
nvasion. /
ij Garrison kis; into ;

and David W. Ferrie, a pilpt 
who died of a cerebral hem­
orrhage last week while’under 
investigation by Garrison.

Weisberg, who has also writ­
ten a book styled “Whitewash, 
II,” says, he feels that^hat At­tracted .G^|n’s gs 
notions^, was,»&At^g hn 
Whitewash!; that 
ice agents questioned' Marina 
Oswald.abou^a “Mr.yparry” 
shortly after the assassination. 
Apparently she' was being 
asked about David Ferrie.

Weisberg said he was first
contacted by a Garrison inves­
tigator by letter Jan. 1.

Since thenjsWeisberg said;’ 
he and Garrison's man h?ve 
met three or • four .-times' ip: 
Washington. t"‘ -1 ■■4I'* ' '

the gay kids. He (Oswald) had 
this Mexicano with him. I as­
sume he is a Mex because tRe 
Latins do nqt wear a butch 
haircut.” i ' < f'

। Andrews said he assumed 
Bertrand-r“he’s the one who 
caljs (me) in-"behalf of gay 
kids normally”—had sent Os; 
wald to him. / , J

Shortly after the, assassina­
tion, Andrews’also-testified 
that ■• “Clay Bertrand" called 
him । up and ’asked him,, to 
go to Dallas, to defend, Osr 
wald. Andrews -was/ under 
heavy , sedation at the time for 
pneumonia,'(however^ and’ the 
W^rreri ^ponjmission-J'Showed 
,W^»1

could, find, jw^ecprymO?; 
wald's, yisits^on/jbpstb* “the 
person who, supposedly called 
Andrews bn^ovij^S.” t $

Andrews by his own account 
was feeling “sdpirrely” and 
said he called Another New 
Orleans lawyer; Monk Zelden,
sine?,he, wap unable to go to
Dallas Jiwelf<^ '
?^WWqt - called byishington.i't* ;1<X ^ 1 - ^WH<W:caU«d b? 

'I directed theiOttention *^$W
to things I plan to publish m/ 
self,” said Weisberg, who is 
working on “Whitewash HI.”

Weisberg had a hard time 
getting “Whitewash” printed 
at all. He ,sent’ it to 63 U.S. 
publishers, finally put it out 
in a limited edition at his own 
expense, .calling'it “The Book 
That.Couldn’t'Pe Printed.” He 
darkly, suggested t|iaf"the pub-, 
Ushers [JTOa^aidj'to'' ■.risk 
GOVfirF1^ontnl^irr- lu«- > t.^ 
Publisi

in’a Dec.'2, -.1963?’repbrt, the 
FBI). confirmed that Zelden
hhd, talked, to Andrews about 
representing Oswald. / Zelden 
could not be reached for com­
ment yesterday. '

After Andrews’, meeting to­
day .with Gapis6n, Zelden, 
whods'repreaeniing.him, said 
Bertrandywas pointed out-to 
Apdrewpnce7'a^^^ certain 
i’^Kft

WWW 
Organs Mffitfornjjy Jir 
Garrison’#* 4ni$fM^ < of
"Kennedy^assassination plo 
hasji JoctiSsedS?atteptlpjf 
■^NngtoMi^ 
CI Appian IOS^Xmi# 
naie -Cub^TOelrpAsti

60uPcps.i%iaw-have’resulted, h *

formation.^Which 'Long. awdW

। © ISBTi'^rU^MoClur^ »»|liith tM.



I Secrecy Clouds 
> Assassination FFRR^ sail) U^o|R^ \ 

^ol«. WrP.T^ ^ (MC/Ob RR-v:

s

A'1 di^;l|MM^ 
secret .. the-td^alls of an inves- 
tigation he w^he is making of 
the.Kennedy/assassinatioh.. He 
says federal intervention ml At 
only slow him' down. - * 1 
' dJim Garrison/betting his It 
yestigators can prove a consplr- 

- acy in New . Orleans led to the 
? death of President" John F. Ken­

nedy, spurned a . suggestion he 
! give has facts to the U.S. attor- 

. neyv. general; who could >; p|SS 
them onytoPresident-Johrison? 
,'*Tr^’iiimhiii^

. (ton/hot'the Presid^ 
attorney generid,”' :said’^ 
son. ” -V’ ‘ I

“I’m in charge of the opera­
tion and we’ve made a. lot of 
progressworkingi tWsway.So.I 
don’t propose to make any 
changes that .might result in a 
slowdown and make us lees .ef­
fective.”

FBI Has No Comment J1 
Asked what: the. Federalist 

reau ,of .Investigation-) to doing 
about ' Garrison's* i»^ an FBI 
spokesman'said,'“theonly thing 
I can say -regarding any ques­
tions about that to, inO 
comment.’ ” . . 1 ^, ;]

' Garrison;- 44;, has been con­
sistently controversial in ’ his 
two terms as district attorney.

After i. New<‘.Orleans newspa- 
persbrokeythestory of his. in- 
vestigawi^dh' Fnday, Garrison 
.said “irresponsible releasetof sb 
many details” would' delay the 
arrests he said would be, forth­
coming । 1

. The' release of a few details-

(United?. Press .. International 
quoted David Lewis,’a former 
private detective, as saying five 
persons mow in Neiv/Orleans 
were involved-with *,Oswaldaqd 
he knows their identities. '

r Waits Garrison Okay , \
Lewis, a bus station’express 

handler who worked- as a pri­
vate' investigator, here in the 
months before^the assassins* 
tion, said Jie has the names of 
the five‘but would not disclose 
them uritil-permitted to do so 
by Garrison.) , - 1 ”

In.Miami, a Cubanexile, Ber­
nard Torres, 32, who helped -the 
Secret Service guard1 President 
Kennedy in Miami four ;days 
before the "assassination, said 
Garrison bad engaged him to 
look)'into' the background of 
some Cubans reported to have 
beeq with Oswald shortly before 
the shooting in Dallas. , , 
I Torres’'said he’? believes the 
Warren Commission — which 

- said] its-exhaustive? investigation 
showed there was no credible 

; evidence that anyone else was 
/Implicated, — will be proved 
incomplete. >'

Torres said he had seen photo­
graphs'1 |pf Oswald with some 
Cubans reportedly taken in New 
Orleans shortly before the 
assassination. ■,

: Torres said he had made sev- 
; efal; trips, between Miami and 
' New: Orjeans in connection with 
‘the Garrison investigation;'and 
would 1 leave ‘ today for New 
Orleans.. t

He declined to discuss ire-

and names, he said, “has now 
created a problem,for us in find-; 
ing witnesses; r;ancT getting iqf 
operation from cither witnesses .........   ,„ „„„ ,„
'and in at lealst ions' ^ss/haj. Miami to talk with Cubans, 
endangereiL the, life, ol^wit; - « b.

, ness — a-possible witness ^ so 
that whatever ^ timetable"r w% 
might have had* before is 'soma-' 
what extended .now.” ' • '

port? that Oswald had visited

iiTook’-^art’in Invasion ( 
Nor would he talk about re-

ports that some exiles, angry 
at Kennedy’s failure to take

What Does'He Know? 1 > 
Just what does he know Lt

this point? t '
, “Well, I can’t sum it up ,in 
terms of ’ individuals or what 
might turn"out to be evidence. I 
can say th^t we ‘have’, been inj

action which might have saved 
the 1 unsuccessful 1961 Bay of 
Pigs invasion/ were talking 
about killing the President. ’

Torres was a member of the 
Invasion brigade. He now is 
Military coordinator of its vet-

' yestigating'Jthe'^ole of^the^ city jade 2506J*1* 
of New Orleans in’the assassin In1 San Die

Jrans organization, called Bri-

In-San Diego,’Melvin Belli; an
nation of President Kennedy, attorney''said Oswald and Jack 

. and we have made some prog- Ruby, thcTman who slew Oswald 
; ress — I think substantial prog- after Kennedy’s death, were in,

ress. At least । we < were making New Orleans at the same timei 
progress until the newspapers but 'it was just a coincidence.
revealed a number of details.’,’ Belli] who' defended Ruby in 

The district,’attorney refused nis trial for the slaying of Os- 
to go into, the question of whet^-j wald, -said he does not believe 
er only Lee Harvey Oswald was '___  
involved in ttie ^sas^ation ledygX 
Kennedy in DaUa&Nov. 22pM|t> ” 
' “I’d'rather, not*ieommenty'on

Belli, who defended 'Ruby in

(here jvas any plot to kill Keh- 
bed^v’, „,/ - • - '.

that;!’ Garrison said./’ «y_> 
“I will say this, that froprjqjir

inquiry into the matter, there to i‘ 
ho que$ti0n»attoUJhati>othe$ In­
dividuals were involved in' the

. initiaLplaqnipg in the .’New] 
leans area 'which ’cuhninsted(iir 
the death ; of; President Ka^l 
dy,”i ^4}^^ i ^'’i vpT‘w#

-He^addea-thatrhe knew Ruby 
lad^ctivity-jn New' Orleans and 
riO9 Wi 'w^Wt 
ryingMingpatiate himselfi with 
‘^WjWalii'type' whq wps 
?R?®,Li,:Ve8as Rl»W 

'■TJiis'w.as typical of Ruby’s 
^ffopto to be identified with the 
wealthy and ' powerful, Belli 
said.

K
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orleAns-oa

> NEW’^'O
?'Some .six^ye 
, 30, 1961, two' 
[ Plymouth < <i 
r braced by pol 
i taal neighbo ’

-s New;. OrleansBlak'd

Washington’

a 
{Sto

car,,, officers reported,

25 
£ 
ja* 
fe

en­

t? In'tte Square,*Scross the7 street the car,, officers reported, 
- magpohavt^es;’the-were found;a,fully loaded .38 

&tue : of' caliber Smithland Wesson- pis- 
and the tol .and a ‘makeup1 kit .with

rom” tl 
izalea 
lenjami

iushes, the
, , Franklm; _________________________ _ _

iewspap|r dplant^of! tie1 Times- human hair/.sealing gum* and 
?icayuna^’t‘'^£**#"fH-«~'-••«>~•','•»««i>>»~' d.h. 1.1----- . ,.'aito^State^tem; ;areT Both belonged to_one

“khnow David W, Eerrie, One of"the 
^ joung men in the car said

wo- vac iptfoffices* .....
iarry'TirRent^ignsM ' u.vU1;Ui uw Var sa

One offjce,pn/the Gamp Street F? were waiting for him.

LM
cut»ff,,py«aAwM®Mfl 
$V&'found.)th0r^

i 'Just what'Ferrie; said£ls'^ 
blear,'but one,, jhan-fpresentis 
reported rto have'said ferrie 
complained sharply . a' b o,u t’ 
“the President ‘of 'the -United' 
States and-the Commander; in 
Chief of :6}ir Arme'd Forces,” 
apparently . for. the 'failure.' of. 
the Bay of Pigs invasion.- Fer­
rie, it was' also' recalled, had 
brought with him h 17-year- 
old Latin American boy as a 
show of part,of the work he

RWm
pnotized■‘Oswald!
By'have’fe’the * -sec
Imbrex “getaway

Khave to meet 
* repetitively,, ,to 
^appreciate him,” “Ferrie ■ said 

wryly,in:“arif!interrviewi shortly 
before he '‘died. -He said Mar-

Se?

ft

ijde;,ona hqjfced ^uban exiles- .^ police were, apparently, 
nvolved'|n anti-Castro activities;.®haPticaL The neighborhood 
ifter ithejlBay o^Pigs invasion;-had?^ with bur-
he dth®, Abn’(the <®ifayette^Hiri^ two young men 
Street - sme. /was *. tj^headquar-j ted the . officers (to- a- neighbor­
firs for GuyBanister Associaies?hoo.d home.occupied by Sergio 
Inc;; a pEivatqrdelective-agency. jAicacha Smith,-., local head of, 
'.in the 'flays bdfare^and^fter ia,; Cuban liberation group. 
:he Bay Bf .Digs? in ApriLz1961 !AEca®a’s wife said'Ferrie had 
he CubaK^etloftemm5Banis-3be-en there’earliet 1 |! f 
er’s office? And 'there,, two The ’connection between 
leople ar| .Reliably reported 'to Berne and members of a Cu- 
lave infoimgd Dists At^y. Jim ban exile group, appears to 
Garrison, Lee Harvey.Oswald He a key hnk in the controver- 
was seen’with the Cubans'and si?ljinvestigation District'At; 
’ > ai^unq Banister^ ' tjrney Jim. Garrison is con-

■ y 4 i* 1 t cjicting into;the'-assassination.
in XJroup£Name(L> President Kennedy. .

That grtup induded three of. * ^ surface.d con-,
;he persor s >whose names have ^”5.,^erof ,an??n® else 
surfaced ance Garrison’s inves- °.n Garrison s list to the assas- 
.igation of>President'John Fi®lnatlon. Garrison has yet to 
Kennedy’s Assassination became! sJ*e.d 2f .?yide,nce: 
public a reek ago Frjday. They!?u-:M,^?™j?/aV^ ci8™8 to 
ire: Jack''S. Martin David ?ave solvent the assassina- 
Lewis, and David William ™°n and’, an ’i™^0” ^ 
Ferrie. ' - *. -Newsweek land" The Washing-*

t i' ' l s; ton Dost found, he is looking

sHtw—^" 

r^ivm^ and^ even stated that he does
activities,andaWrteSnft believe Lee Ha Og. 
B??fsters f/rm toSalgMijka Jid killed anyone in Dallas 
morals case with 22 1963. instead"he is
□eencharged .^-.m 1 concentrating onJCubans.,’

One of the-Cubans whqused to? ’So far the. only’sighs of 
go to Canister’s' office toldJhis where ‘all’ this may be leading 
reporter, in the course of a Jim Garrison'lie in the tan­
seven-hour conversation ending gled,’Ufe of David William 
early yesterday morning, that Ferrie—who' died last week of 
Garrison had questioned him a what the ..police .and the coro- 
auimber of, times in the past rier' have 'said- were., natural­
month Garrison-told him, the, c-a>u ses.- Characteristically 
Cuban: said, that witnesses have. Garrison,‘disagrees, insisting 
stated- they; saw?him* there:with it was a suicide. ’‘',. * * 
Jswald and the others. ?With his bizarre red wig and

The.Cuban flatly denies it, and painted eyebrows, Feme who' 
says he has offeredto take a lie once studied. to become a 
detector test and truth serum if Catholic priest butj was con- 
necessary to substantiate his sidered too unstable and ar- 
position. (He has .riot been asked. Mrary.aplhyed many roles— 
:o take such-tests,-he,says.*’4 -w PHofc ciPhHosopher, private 

„ ,,. i detective,' medical expert,
Met Oswald in 1963 i - building inspector; high school 

That same Cuban, who,wants t?acher,?and/ confidante -and’ 
to remain'-anoiiymous, 'ih„fac( ™!fet ?€ young ,men. An- 
did meet Oswald, -at' O^wald’d “F.v^'^uban-’ freedom* 
apmtmentioniMggazme-^ ..ft^’ ,
ini. August ; 1963:-(He (-hadhg " 
there in an attempt to ’■learn

;he group

3ii

.igation o

nth the Cubans'ai 
trguntf Banister^ '

had been doing for '“Cuban 
liberation.” , - -

At ,bne‘ point, Ferrie was 
also alleged < to ,. have t. been 
“working out of” the New'Or- 
leans office of the Frente 
R e v o 1 ucinario Demoeratico 
headed locally by. Arcacha 
who, 'Newsweek- newts ■report-' 
er Philip D. Carter, found, 
moved from New Orleans well - 

’before 'the' assassination^ ancT 
wound up in Dallas.

In the police investigation 
of the , Aug; 30 incident1 revolv* 
mg ’ around Sergio 'Arcacha! 
Smith’s home here, the New 
Orleans intelligence'11 division’ 
reported, several'months later, 
that, “apparently' this bgrdup 
(the jPUli^n । Revdlutionaryj 
Democratic Front) was legitim 

■’mate in-''natUre 'and presum­
ably । had -the; unofficial saric- 
tion-of the CIA,'although this 
could not be determined;

tin-’D now''“somewhere1 in 
Mexico',” ’according"Jto''’ His 
wife—delighted in stirring‘iip 
trouble. Mrs. Martin said her 
husband has, ;‘a violent 
temper” and 1 'often * .“drinks 
heavily.”1 ; - • • f 
i Of Ferrie, an FBI agent told 
Newsweek’s Hugh Aynesworth 
tin; Dallas - several;, month’s ilagi*,. 
“We picked him clean;? You
won’t find ’anything there.”.;
' Nonetheless' when -District 
Attorney Garrison launched 

(his Investigation last!. Novem­
ber, his men»-called in David' 
iFerrie;ohce-morb. “They used 
the'names Martin gave them,”’ 
Ferrie charged in the inter­
view. He also-asserted that'he 
had been trying to see' Gar-
pison -directlylfor months for 
a face-to-face>4alk about what 
the District 'Attorney' want®. 
rf/That-Garrison’s; theories re! 
-yolvejwpuhd Cubans was"clear 
from, an^lnterviewjylth''pri­
vate detective William ?Gui- 
,vlch, one/di^Ga&isqn’s chief 
aides in 'tlie, investigating:?;He 
referred,several timps7td'''Uie§- 
timony.A before the’' Warrep'locally? ? . , r-.

Sergio Arcacha Smith, ifc QommiMipn-tabout -^ “p'ower- [ 
was.) gfeo*.reported,^had^beepi- - 
removed as' New Orleans'
head of the group.

Feme’s , continued , interest 
in the group, if'any, remains 
unknown;? Several -hours after 
President Kennedy’s assassh 
nation, Ferrie and two’youths 
—Alvin Rolapd ’ Beaubuoes 
and tPatrick’L. Martens—left 
for a, weekend. drjve, to Texas 

‘that 'brought*'.them’, first Ito, 
Ruston ’onsNov. |?3^t,;^30 
aim.- -(One‘^Layton' Martens”* 
had ,-beeiisat > Arcacha’s. apart-; 
ment when, police -rapped ,on: 
the.dppr back in>1961;, he,had1 
'furnished*,'them" “/then yvith 
Identification; saying “he was, 
second tin5 command,. here' '.’of; 

-the* Cuban group headed flay 
Arcacha) t ^ . 1 , ''< 

ferrie and the ’W\yo'u'thS| 
subsequently,drove to'Galves1-; 
ton and niade thkeir*’way’back' 
to ,New Orleans, by, way^ of’ 
Alexandria,, Da, on Nov; 24.' 

s Ferrie found his 'rpoms had' 
been searched—arnioiinmental 
lob'if they were ’as,'cluttered 
then as they.w'ere.aChis''dpath 
—and fourfd^the^islrict att<p 
ney’? ^office1 wa^Upokiri '

ful!’. Duba^Pwhlchi .conflicted, 
with--.the ^.preponderance ofi 
testimony .-pointing to- Oswald 
\ After ac!qii^ed^ri|^^-

IIS

' Ex-Aide^ tKrq^ 
fefe^s 
iLNEW ORLEANS (AP) - X 
.tirmermanagmgi'directorof the:jrmer managmgi»director;of me: 
international aTrade Mart' here!
was subpoenaed for questioning, 
tqday jin Dist Atty JimJGarrk 
pon’s - 5-month-old investigation 
pfthe-as^assinationjof President 
fiolm-F; Kennedy .
("Clay Shaw, now retired, was- 
summoned while the . first man 
itdijbe '..subpoenaed, James Le­
wallen, was undergoing ques­
tioning , 1
( Lewallen’s, l a wy e r, -George 
Ejazza 2nd; told reportersj-thai

J aW^ 
a -s e cun d-y assassi?;, 
saidh he^asTc'on^tf 
was r ^ -plpti^le^ 
Garrison ■ try-' & new/n 
foul size.- ST,ve got'a ’ 
for- him;!’: he said -in?h> 
terview,, opening his .e 
inGmock 'horror.^ ‘/Th 
ogy4 magazine's^—they 
ip < 4960 that' *whbe 
elected—and, they cou 
whether.it would be' 
or.Nixqn—would,, die
Mayhe.the kastrologe 
Kennedy.,” ^ - - ...■

Not even Carlos E 
a,firm believer in*a;c( 
theory of ‘tlie^assaf 
seems to;,thinkihat-.G 
questfor^Apcacha1 wi 
mbre fpufyiul.jA- Cut 
leader herefand/a/iiri 
er that ..Fidel’ Castro 
hin^» thV-xa^ggsinatic 
giiier called^ArcqcbaJ 
)jecause<pf i^if obscun 
out they j had' < But,; 
*T’m! ’completely- sure 
had1'nothing'’ to -' do' v 
thing ” .' 1 .

about. Oswald’s pro-Castro dealt 
ings. in .New Orleans .and abbu|: 
Oswald’s supposed-Fair Play fon 
Cuba Committee organization ip 
he area. ' , ,

They talked fog abmit half an 
hour, and OswaitjJ^gqve-l.him 
some literature, a^fheyrf> he 
said Then the ^ub^ji^pi^ ; 
reported h'is'con£^f wjy$^^^ { ,
to the New .prtegB.tMce,./ 
Department/; /’pUSy^ .

After President ^jKen&'dy’s ' 
assassination
the Cuban repeated hisi^ount 
of; meeting jwth fls^fi^ie / ' 
Continued pn P/ge^Xrii.'coL Ir> '

/ /

' Bo™ in Cleveland 49 years 
agoj^Ferrle'-MnsisteX he had 
never been^to Cuba, but that 
didn’t keep him from talking 
about it. In. July, 1961, .for 
fjaniple, he spoke’,to the New 
Cfleans chapter of it he Mili-
t|ry Order of the World Wars 
on “Cuba—April, 1961, Pres­
ent and Future” but he was

Lewallen, a'pilot ani David Wil­
liam Ferrie roomed .together, 
several years'! ago. %
l2*Ferrie,: ,48, who wasj* found 
dead in bed a ,week ^go'toflay, 

mas (been .' described by Garrison 
m participant m an alleged
They, h^beenWdWS “W^ hereof resumed,m 
ick>S? Martini’hofrV53$frhw#i«l assassination-at Dallas Nov 

#li63itelk v

ibji

Jack.‘!S._ Martin,^ Wv*53^Sir 
time’ private defective,'news­
man,sdeputyisherif^ 
havb l'you,’t?accordirig^ld' Mrs 
fMartin Martin1 ‘yas^also’ a 
.bishop -of,an ‘obscure and’dis-
sidenf Catholic sec^ who once 
ordained .FerjlqGnto.the1' order 
, Martin gave,'^’authorities a 
batch of rymprs atjout Ferrie, 
including -allegations' t h a t



No One Has Found the’?
WARREN, From Preceding Page 

what he may of this suggested link be­
tween Ruby and the Dallas right wing. 
For clarification, however, he might 
turn to a commission exhibit. Not 2270. 
Try 2291. ..

It also is a statement by Miss Tram­
mel, now Mrs. Penny, to the FBI. In it, 
she says she once had a long talk with 
Ruby when she and some classmates 
from the University of Texas visited his 
Dallas strip club. Ruby asked If she 
wanted to work for him. She didn’t. But 
Ruby kept asking. The last time was 
Nov. 21, 1963.

During that phone conversation, Miss 
Trammel mentioned that she was seek­
ing a public relations job at a bowling 
alley that she had read Lamar Hunt 
owned. She had an appointment to see 
him that very day. She said she didn’t 
have a car. Ruby offered to drive her to 
the bank building where Hunt had his 
office, since he had business to transact 
at the bank.

. “Dur ing the trip ... to the bank, Ruby 
seemed impressed with the amount of 
money that Lamar Hunt had made,” 
Miss Trammel told the FBI, “and had 
mentioned that he knew most of the 
prominent people in Dallas. . . but did 
not know Lamar Hunt.”

Ruby left her at the ground-floor ele­
vator. He never did get to go up and 
meet Hunt. Miss Trammel didn’t get 
the job. But the reader might get a 
clearer picture of the Ruby-Hunt “asso­
ciation" from Commission Exhibit 2291 
than from “Rush to Judgment.” ’

The Club Meeting

CONSIDER THE alleged meeting in
Ruby’s Carousel Club Nov. 14, 1963, 

between Ruby, J. D. Tippitt, the police­
man the commission says was shot by 
Oswald, and Bernard Weissman. Weiss­
man was the young Easterner who had 
arrived in Dallas Nov. 4 and had helped

having heard Ruby mention the name 
Weissman, that he believed Weissman 
was a Dallas detective whose first name 
may have been Johnny and that he 
"could have my recollection of a Mr. 
Weissman mixed up with someone else."

Lane does not mention that Crafard
thought Weissman was a “white male 
American" 38 to 43 years of age. Ber­
nard Weissman was a white male Amer­
ican who was 26 in 1963 and who, if he 
had been at the Carousel on “a number 
of occasions,” had nonetheless been in 
Dallas only ten days.

The Three Tippitt^
T ANE REPORTS that several wit-

counsel: “Did you at any time while 
you were in Dallas ever have a meeting 
with or sit in the Carousel Club with 
officer Tippitt?"

“No," he answered. He said he had 
never been in Ruby’s club and didn’t 
know him. ; <

Mrs. Tippitt was jess exact. She said 
she had never heard her husband men­
tion being in Ruby’s club.

The point is not - so much whether 
such a meeting could have taken place.
The point here is that Lane, who pre-

nesses said Ruby knew Tippitt. One 
whom he cites was Dallas Police Lt. 
George C. Arnett. What Arnett actually 
told the FBI was that he did not recall 
to What extent Ruby may have known 
policeman Tippitt but that “he does not 
believe he was more friendly with Tip­
pitt than the average officer.”

Arnett, in other words, did not say 
positively whether Ruby did or did not 
know Tippitt. '

Lane says Crafard and Andrew Arm­
strong, Ruby’s bartender and handy­
man, both heard Ruby say he knew Tip­
pitt when he learned that the police­
man had been shot. Lane does not say 
that Armstrong also told the FBI: 
“From what I gather later on, Mfs. 
Grant (Ruby’s sister)'told me It was a

sented the rumor to the commission, 
did not present all the evidence to his 
readers. For,: 'instance, neither Weiss­
man’s denial nor Mrs. Tippitt’s lack of 
knowledge of the meeting is presented 
in his book. ■ /

But what if, evidence to the contrary, 
such a meeting 'did take place? What 
was its purpose? Lane doesn’t suggest 
one. Neither 'does any evidence in the 
Warren volumes. .

Nor is there evidence in the volumes 
to indicate a conspiracy in New Or-
leans. The commission and the FBI in­
vestigated .several of the people who 
have' figured in Garrison’s, case. They 
found no conspiracy. . . \ ?

This is not to deny the possibility of 
one. It should be mentioned, however, 
that the indictment against Clay Shaw, 
a New Orleans businessman, says he 
conspired with Oswald to assassinate 
Mr. Kennedy. But it does not say the T.different Tippitt that he knew. In other ...... .

words, there was tw^ officers that had assassination was the one' -that took 
the name of Tippitt.” ’ place Nov. 22, 1963, In Dallas,. Nor does

Actually, there were three, and Ruby . ^^ n wasn>t Garrison has said he f 
did know one of them. He said he knew ‘ rat ^ eet involved in “seman- . 
a detective, Gale Tippitt, who worked ^cs oyer wording.
in Special Services. Lane’s book has A Tardy Accuser ■ ‘ - 
this; it mentions that Gayle Tlpplttsmd; SHOULD be mentioned that the J 
his “contacts in recent years with Ruby £ c^ agalnst shaw so far 13

. have been Infrequent. a man who first contacted Garrison two
That is taken from Committee Ex- pays after the District Attorney said - 

hibit 1620, in which Gayle Tippitt also the case was solved. The witness-testl- f 
r---- ---- ---- ----------- ------------  ----- said-that in the 1950s, he “became very . fled after being given “truth -serum”
nedy in the Dallas Morning News the well acquainted with Jack Ruby.” Lane and undergoing hypnosis. , 
7 . , ,does not quote that part of Exhibit It should be mentioned that another

’ ‘ ' 1620. - witness reportedly said he was offered
____ _ __ ___ „__________ ____ Lane writes that the commission a bribe by the District Attorney’s office 
veal his source- for the story because ■ might also have ilnterrogated-iHarold i to give favorable testimony. The wit- • 
the source had not given him permis- Richard; Williams. Williams told Lane . ness’s lawyer said that a He detector = 

he had seen Ruby and a policeman he test verified the bribe attempt.

place an ad critical of President Ken-

day of the assassination.
Lane himself told the commission 

about the meeting. He declined to re-

se, Mrs. I 
car was 

(t back to 
'Patrolm: 
•207 that 
kters 'whe 
.on about 
ository i 

ough heai 
hat the ’ 

St when 
Bntng hou: 
line turne

sion to do so. . . ,
"But,” he wrote in his book, “if the identified as J. D. Tippitt in a patrol car Garrison- has said he has evidence

commission had wanted his name, it when he was arrested in November, that Oswald was working for the Cen- 
1953. . ■ ’ ‘ tral intelligence Agency. Others have

Lane warns his readers that'Wil- said that'Oswald was working for the 
Hama's testimony "should be assessed.; .FBI for;.?200 a month after his return 

from the Soviet Union.

need only have asked one of its wit­
nesses, Thayer Waldo,,a reputable jour­
nalist. Counsel, however, did not ask
Waldo about the meeting.” with a degree of caution” since he was' ,............. -

Not in so many words, for. how was not a witness and under oath. He might That rumor apparer. 
counsel to know what Waldo knew also have .told his beaders, but, didn’t, Houston reporter,^ A 

that Tippitt was stationed in the Oak .
Cliff section of Dallas, all the way - °f Newsweek that he beeves J. Edgar -

since Lane had refused to tell the com1
mission about Waldo or any other 
source? But at the end of Waldo’s inter- 
Tdgacti«i~^ other -matters,1

across town1 from where .Williams said*
he was arrested. X

i’ came from .a
Alonzo Hudkins.-

Hudkins has since told Charles Roberts1*

Hoover's .denials .that. Oswald was an
FBI informant But Epstein takes the

phis does 
>jt the car 
father off! 
Wie car. Bi 

jet the ke 
1 he didr

: i, drive i 
pository t 

f ian Oak ( 
: jy again. 
’ jid for v 
; |gest one. 

J HIE to ( 
: [’nothei

said no, he couldn’t. 1
The commission did inquire into the 

Carousel meeting with other witnesses. 
One was Larry Crafard, a carnival 
worker hired byRuby to do odd jobs 
around the club. The commission vol­
umes have a statement by Crafard in 
which he told the FBI he recognized a

rpWO WITNESSES said that on Nov. 
JL 14, the night of the alleged meeting, 
Weissman was in their home trying to 
sell them carpeting until 9:30 or 10 p.m. 
Mrs. Tippitt said her husband was a 
homebody devoted to his family. Lane 
says the commission should have asked 
her what Tinpjlt was doing the

■„ pamap o-« 3^s P'-EM° 1 -

Why, he asked in "Inquest,” didn’t the 
commission on Its own interrogate Hud- 
klns and his reported source for the 
story, Dallas Deputy Sheriff Allan 
Sweatt? It is a legitimate question. But 
if is also legitimate to ask how Epstein 
can state that “no efforts were made by

-,n 
3: 
0 
X 
t
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erts said. When she saw 
', she told the FBI, she 
king at television.
Jimmy Valentine had 

ernoon. He was at head- 
?e heard of the assassi- 
45 p.m. He drove to the 
the way across town 
traffic. This would put 
Idlng close to the mo- 
wald dashed into the

some Jeeps to sell Cuba. The deals 
never came to pass.

McKeown told the FBI he “feels 
strongly that this individual was in fact 
Jack Ruby. . .’’ Lane quotes this. He 
does not quote another part of the state­
ment in which McKeown “remarked he 
is not certain that the above-described 

■telephone caller from Dallas or the 
man who personally appeared , . . was

disregards Mrs. Odio’s testimony. She 
said the visit occurred Sept. 26—when 
Oswald had already crossed the border 
—or the 27th, when he had reached 
Mexico City and registered at a hotel.

Were someone's dates wrong? Ep­
stein doesn’t mention that there is #a. 
conflict between him and the testimony.'

He does not mention a commission
identical with the Jack Ruby who killed statement from E. P. Hammett, a Hous­

ton bus ticket agent. Hammett'told theLee Harvey Oswald.”
leverai miles away. Vai- 
lie keys over to a ser-

t mean, Lane argues, 
ildn’t have been driven 
i. Mrs. Roberts saw two 
he men would ijave had 
from the sergeant, who 
elease them until 3:30

Lane takes a partial quote to show 
strong identification of Ruby by Mc­
Keown rather than a whole one which 
shows something less. He need not 
have. Ruby said he once was interested 
in a Jeep deal. He thought, though, that 
the intermediary’s name was Davis. His 
sister, Eva Grant, told the FBI she be­
lieved her brother had an option on

FBI that in late September; a man 
“strongly resembling” a photograph of 
Oswald asked him about bus travel to 
Laredo and Mexico City. Epstein does 
not mention that the man eventually 
bought a ticket to Laredo. Epstein does ­
not mention that it was the only such 
ticket sold that night to Laredo or that 
it was the only one of its kind sold from

ligh traffic around the eight war surplus Jeeps some time 
s rooming house in sub- around 1960.
, honk twice and drive ... This could be corroboration of Me- 25th, he could have caught a bus from'

<, Keown, but is it of Nancy Rich? And if there to Alice,: Tex., in time to be on
purpose? Lane doesn^t one interprets it as such, where does it the Houston-Laredo bus on which he 

.I, ,*-n..i... i-.-------------- 1—*s——-~- was seen 3Ut no. tickets for Laredo .
were sold by the bus line connecting

Sept. 24 through Sept. 26.
If Oswald had been in Dallas on the

a
1NSPIRACY: Ruby was

all tie1 Ruby into an assassination super­
plot? Do surplus Jeeps in 1959 and an 
unverified meeting in >1962 add up to as- -

ilte activity. Lane
sassination in 1963?

Dallas and Alice between‘Sept. 23 and
26. . G

He could, the commission concedes, ..

said that in 1962, she and her 
isband met several times in Dal- 
li others, including an Army 
whose name she did not recall 

jie one named Dave C.—"I think,. 
Joie, but I couldn’t be sure.” Mrs. 
^T5^?^ - ~J ''•‘^ ncVm/4 .<9.5.000 to

the admitted Marxist wljo wanted 
fair play for Cuba, was actually In the 
anti-Castro underground.

The source of this was Sylvia Odio, 
an anti-Castro Cuban. On Sept. 26 or 27, 
1963, two Cubans or Mexicans called at 
4 —--*w—'* *« rjdiifiR v/ith a third.

Report says it “would have been diffi-;. 
cult.” Tight scheduling again for the su­
perplot. • ’i. ■ ' ;

Ultimately, the FBI located 4 Califor, 
nian, Loran Eugene Hall, who said he 
had called on Mrs. Odio in Dallas in 
Sontember... with. two . other men. The



seen at the club “on a number of occa­
sions.”

Lane has this quote. He does not 
mention that Crafard also told the FBI

ui bbi[BQ Uy °IPO ‘SJJU UO panEO PEU IB Danna EunarvaTiT'ro
o„ „„-----  .—p8u.^ o.r fts 4taft to investi-

picture of Weissman as a man he had Nov. 14 and asked Weissman what he gate the rumor Itself.” That simply isn’t 
true.did after 10 that evening.

Lane says the question 
even posed” to Weissman, 
have been posed to his

was ‘never 
It may not 
liking, but ;

The commission did investigate in 
some detail reports of money orders Os­
wald reportedly received while in Dal­
las. The story turned out to be baseless.
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The commission did inquire why FBI 
, agent James Hosty’s name was in Os­

wald’s address book. Oswald told his

quarters to shoot Oswald not by accl- 1 ^^ 
dent but by design. In accord with i fder£ 
some superplot, the assassin had to be t S w

wife to take it down after Hosty had 
visited her at Ruth Paine’s, where she s 
was living. ■ ■ ■' ' ■

The commission did investigate, ;.c . 
through the Internal Revenue Service, iF^°

had a “very vague recollection” of Weissman was asked by commission

■■■^iSv^^..-^^./^..*^^^^.^^, V 4> ♦ < /

Oswald’s finances after his return from 
the Soviet Union. His known and as­
sumed outgo remarkably approximated 
his Income down to the cash balance he 
had when arrested.

The Plot Against Oswald
' A MOTHER CONSPIRACY rumor: 
xsL Ruby entered Dallas Police Head­

assassinated. One incontestable fact of 
: time, however, must be considered.

The exact time of Oswald’s transfer 
depended on when police were done 
questioning him. At the time that was 
decided, Ruby was driving downtown to 

. send a money order to one of his strip- 
J pens.

The time when he handed the money 
' order across the Western Union coun­

ter was punched by a time clock: 11:17 
a.m. Oswald was shot at 11:21 a m. It 
takes several minutes to walk from 
Western Union to the police basement 
where Oswald was slain.

A commuter catching a train would 
scarcely cut his corners so finely. 
Would a man engaged in a superplot do 
so, particularly if he knew in some 
unexplained way that his only chance
would come at 11:21? '

The superplot was running a very ‘ 
tight schedule elsewhere. When Oswald 
dashed In and put of his rooming house 
a half-hour : after the assassination, 
Lane says a ■ “rather mysterious” inci­
dent occurred. A Pallas police car 
stopped, honked twice and drove off, 
said Earlene Roberts, the housekeeper.

Dallas police said there was no patrol 
car in the vicinity-at the time. Lane 
says the investigation consisted of 
nothing more than the statements of 
police regarding car and officer assign­
ments. One might ask who would know 
better than police the whereabouts of a 
police car? j. '

Lane notes commission evidence that 
a patrolman droye Car 207 to the De­
pository “just after 12:45 p.m.,” gave
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the keys to a sergeant and remained in | 
the building several hours. The log of g 
Car 207 should, however, include this in- | 
formation,, which the report provides— | 
and Lane does not. ■

• Police Car 170, driven by acquain- | 
tances of hers, often honked outside the g
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Negotiations stalled.
| on the door and who 
y little' friend Jack 
Rich, who had been a 
Carousel Club. “Ruby 

s pocket. He went into 
d returned minus the 
ch assumed that the 
i money, although she 
it money had changed

said. The men told her they had re­
cently come from New Orleans and 
were friends of her father, a prisoner 
of Castro. ,

The next day, one of the men, who 
said his name was Leopoldo, phoned 
Mrs. Odio and said he wanted to intro­
duce Oswald into the Cuban under­
ground. Leopoldo said Oswald had been
in the Marines, was an excellent shot analysis of all evidence?” Lane asks,"

.nproved, but Mrs. Rich 
d my old man and 

■ hen she thought she 
cw participant as Vito 
She based this on his 
a photograph she had 

Jia chieftain.
counsel Leon Hubert 

s. Rich if Dave C., who 
been a bartender at the 
•ity Club, could be one 
■‘That’s it,” she replied.
why this potentially cor- 

tness was not called to 
FBI’s summary of an in- 
'herry was in the commis- 
aon, but Cherry was not 
..less,” he says.
jrry was not. But the FBI 
.hich Lane does not quote, 
i why. In it, Cherry denies 
; colonel “who was sup- 
>e been running guns into 
d know Nancy Perrin Rich, 
had been barred from the 

? he thought was “mentally

and felt that “the Cubans didn’t have 
any guts .. because President Kennedy 
should have been assassinated after the 
Bay of Pigs and some Cubans should 
have done that ...”

After the assassination, a stunned 
Mrs. Odio recognized pictures of Lee 
Harvey Oswald as the man who had 
come to her home. So did her sister. 
The commission maintained that Os­
wald could not have been in Dallas 
Sept. 26 or 27. He was in Mexico.

“. . . The issue was never resolved,” 
wrote Epstein. That is debatable.

Records show that Oswald crossed 
into Nuevo Laredo, Mexico, between 6 
a.m. and 2 p.m. Sept. 26. Two passengers
on a Houston-Laredo bus said they saw was, as much as it ever can be. The
Oswald on board shortly after they 
awoke at 6 a.m. Sept. 26.

The commission said there 
strong evidence that Oswald had 
Houston on a bus for Laredo at 
a.m. that day. It noted that a bus 
left New Orleans, where Oswald

was 
left 
2:35 
had 
had

been living, at 12:30 p.m. Sept, 25, arriv- was the commission that presented all"'

he commission record is a 
y Dallas detective Paul Ray- 
cnew Mrs. Rich and thought 
hopathic liar who got great 
of telling wild tales.” And 

report of an interview with 
? Victorson, who represented 
on a vagrancy charge,

ing at Houston at 10:50 that evening. 
Oswald made a phone call to a woman 
in Houston that same evening. It can’t 
be determined whether the call was 
local or not.

id stories “so ridiculous th 
’d possibly believe them.” 
s not ask why Paul Raybu 

arson were not called by t

for Prisoners
ANE: “About so clandestin 
eration as smuggling weapo 
ad evacuating exiles, howeve 
: expect to find corroboratio 
the greatest difficulty, if

indicates that he found it i 
cKeown.
wn had been arrested in 195 
/racy to smuggle guns to Fid

The Only Ticket
T1PSTEIN SAYS the visit to Mrs. Odio

F occurred “the day before he (Os- ulation, the critics have yet to produce 
nee.

In its report, the commission said ... 
that the FBI had not completed its in­
vestigation of Hall at the time the re­
port went to press. Yet it concluded in , 
the report that Oswald had not been at' 
Mrs. Odio’s that September.

“Is it too fastidious to insist that con- ' 
elusions logically follow, not precede, an

The point is weU taken. ‘"'^

& Commission Choice

DESPITE THE vast scope of the War­
ren investigation, the Odio matter ■ 

has given the critics ammunition to 
charge the commission with haste, with 
lack of thoroughness, i

Haste? Quite possibly, although the 
commission denies it. But thorough-.-' 
ness? Who was thorough in detailing 
the Odio investigation? The commis- " 
sion? Or Epstein?

The Hall evidence neither proves nor ^ 
disproves the commission conclusion 
about Mrs. Odio. Epstein says the mat- ' 
ter was never resolved. But, in effect, it-. -

commission was faced with a choice: 
the testimony of Mrs. Odio and her sis­
ter against the evidence that they were 
mistaken. It chose the evidence.

Yet it was the commission that pre­
sented all the evidence pro and con - 
about Mrs. Odio. The critics did not. It .
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the evidence about Lamar Hunt and ' 
Ruby, about Nancy Perrin Rich, about „ 
Jeeps, about McKeown; about Oswald’s ■ 
finances. The critics did not.

One may interpret what the commis­
sion found, and the critics have — 
abundantly. Blit while, as of this date/ 
there may be doubters, books and spec-

.1

d

a. He did not use their stat 
her. After all, they did n 
by or gun-running.

McKeown told the FBI that i 
han who identified himself a 
an (Ruby’s original name) ha 
him offering $15,000 to get Ca 
■case three of his prisoners, 
weeks later, McKeown said, 

ad him to write a letter of in- 
an to Castro because he had
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snots after the first' shot; but that was fumes'' by the Depository have become 
the"'only puff of smoke I saw.” “a puff of smoke” near .the fence.

If one puff of smojte. suggests that 
■omeone shot a gun from the knoll, 
what does the absence of three subse-

“a puff of smoke” near the fence Abraham Zapruder: “I thought
Whether they saw smpke or not, it 

apparently did not aid Dodd or Wind-
born in placing the source of the- shots.

quent puffs suggest? Lane decided not They told th$; J^IC^ 
to raise the question. wherethev ftfimAffrn ■

shots came - frpm; in back of me.
course,- you can’t tell- when something is 
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d Another Assassin*1

h;

SSiftSg^ Br“'

good’. wherthe£te<^^^
.mission* jg^WW®®®^

this;:WM!i^ 
wZSSS^^ I

In.:,a;fc^^
c.9yer., e.d^MOSg|»

ing just about in—just above tlie assas- . ......._,,.,.,„,, 
sinatlon. site.” Lane fcas t^ from nan’s abl^yftii 
Bowers. He doesn’t have; this; one. "He >,‘Perhaps5^ 

. left this area juIabltA ~" "^
assassination, occtu^

Bowers 'also said'he saw-two men 
watching oyer,the‘fence -’al>out the time 

' of the shots/which' arouses Lahe’e su’s- 
■piclqns! Not,' however, to tiie. extent of 

mentioning that . Bowers saw “at least”: 
one of. them stiU there as poUce .began 

,., fanping out over the area. ' i 
j •;. Patrolman . Charles Polk Player 

: '; searched cars in th^lpt-for two hours; 
1 hi, He didn't Report, finding ainything. Sev­

eral hoboes found in freight cars were 
queirtloned. ‘‘Holland e4w.^ . . ■

prints on a car bumper. Had an assassin an injury t^pfino|itns;.«W^ 
• stood there?" No one had seen one. No p.;naiiqn?.M$itj§a|^^ 
’ rifle was found. Nothing...'. .’ \ Z i

nan b

, After searching the knoll area for a 
while, Seymour Weitzman went over to

. .. help , at the Depository. 'On the. sixth . 
: ■,. floor, behind.’ some boxes/' he. found s 

: I rifle with a telescopic sight. The. gun;% 
i ’ had’ been purchased by someone , named <

A. Hidell w^osy Jiandwrtying was Ideptb
1 cal with Lee Harvey Oswald’s., ' ,

Weakening tlie Case;! ■ ■ • .^ 

., .TJVO PERSONS said they saw a rifle
being fired’from1 the sjLxth-floor of the 

; ^ Depository. One was Howard Brennan. 
,7 To weaken 'the’case for ^ie Depository, 
ISMOM^^

W§ WS^ti®^ SI° -LfyM“.H“& f?t"w^^to dpuW-Brennjn', testony^

*, “IS1'™"1^^ «’i<ipHo^
' Dej>,sltory window dtutaj ,i re-ennov . ,'V i,

_____ ..... J 4hat}!tii^
was “not'gp^j^|^ ' . ■ ; .; l

IYet byPage.^9, WA^ABrennan has^ 
become -."weak-eye^^
claimed he saw. :psv^{il<Jln; a window.’’ -.
After 170.'pages',^ayl^eltiiej. author had : 
|We?M^®S@^#;

SMI
-I

few/W'.i I«WM- if
^M^i^^i^ S’ ^j

awg®:ft<?®^ <?w»fe 
^iM^^rr1®^^ 
.li.ntojdor^iTor’Vln-test^ngjti^

196 ■ Epstein .notes, 'correctly,. that, Brem^^rfl  ̂ '
nr hah'testified that tiie’.'assas&h< ^»I'Jhe£feW^

this regard to Lane or
Mn't menUon It ' sUndlns lit Ute

tan

rs said that as spQji as!
MwW1
W-MsA^kn th

®5

«^*«»‘^SO«Sfi^

“'to search tt® ^“j positivelyjdentlfy Oswald aS the assas- IspMcyjare 
he Book Depository* on- £.j^EouiMhontifcla^

onl& r rverge on the done so earher .because .he.'feared.Comhvh-.'ih^

;r from the gunfire. Patricia 
ence, who had been standing 
d Houston, ran “along with 
' to where the President’s car

crepancy to aaacn. xuciman o vxe^^.^ .̂ 
He doesn’t mention that the' commis­
sion agrees with Mm.: ..

Because Brennan declined to identify
vhen he was hit. So did Mrs.' Oswald positively at the lineup, the 
avis. “I just ran along with commission said it "does not base its

some are not questions at allAeney are 
innuendoes—false scents’ tha^’confuse - 
the hunt for truth. __.♦,.I II t-

What other construction can one put,
the hunt for truth.

for instance, on Mark Lane's,innuendo .



^cn

shots indicated that the shots had come

back in the corner of Elm and Houston

that area. He saw no one suspicious.

Some Other Witnesses
tioned by commission counsel; Lane
writes, Miller was “
could mention the; crucial observation

helpful in locating the sourcei'ofi,,the
■shots.’ ’ i

investigation of the assassination.”

turned Miller off before he could give

Lane goes on. “demon Johnson told,

mention any smoke, Miller, was asked.IL 
he could add. anything “that might/be 
of any help to the commission' or? to the

pository overlook,, placed the origin of 
the shotson the knoll,” Lane observes. 
And so they did. ; " • : *■ ? A L

Jean Ilin did. Billie Joe Lovelady did.

testimony against 
theory.

contained in his affidavit.” ' ’ <' ’. ^
Actually,, at the'end of his interroga­

tion, during which he indeed; did' not

. .,xv^}ryAmkVn?i'oY seven of , . ' ,
these witnesses on the overpass who 200 Missed It

n^n a h1 is

gave an opinion as to the source of the npHEREARE THREE other aspects of 
.....   ’ J. smoke not dwelt upon by Lane or

’ Epstein in connection with the knoll: ’

tlftnrijkh.ose;^ 
ISsBOiiO

;nd auo ubo uotpmqsuoo jaq;o leq^

looking at him, over toward that in- throughout Dealey Plaza, through which 
Elm Street runs arid the knoll and De-

■ stein'.'.saidmdentified the :knol: 
deed/think.the shots came fron

,« -s XhaS'|5ome,.rpJeviuice/as^ wh

7:

pei 
sun

from a ‘grassy knoll.’ ” They did? > 
The six cited are James Simmons, 

Austin Miller, Thomas .Murphy, Frank 
Reilly, J. W„ Foster and Holland. This 
is what they say in the Warren Report 
volumes: . • . 1

Simmons (paraphrased by the FBI): 
“He advised,that it was his opinion, that 
the shots came from the direction of 
the Texas School Book Depository.” -A 

' Miller: “It sounded like it came from • 
the, I would say from right there in the' :

' car.- Would be to my left, the way I was

• There was a steam pipe in the area.
• FBI tests showed that the alleged 

assassination rifle produced only a 
“small amount" of smoke when fired: 
modern military gunpowder is smoke­
less. . - ■ : , '

• None of the approximately 200 as­
sassination witnesses questioned other 

. than the four on the overpass mentions 
seeing any smoke anywhere. ■ -
“Many other ■ persons, scattered

from above'■her;head.”'_ " ,
■ MrsSdiesterfi'She' was -stanc 

the .overpass'approximately'iri 
Mr? Kenne'd;^ ■ the D< 

, She. saibtshe;could give no po: 
i the'shbts'’bthertlian to tell the . ■' she )Weve^ Her husb.

cline, the knoll.” ■
Murphy: “These shots came from a 

spot just west of the Texas School Book 
Depository.” . > A .... ...■■>.

Reilly: “The shots came from that 
park where, all the shrubs is up there, 
to the north of Elm Street, up' the 
slope.” ■ " 1: ;

Foster: “It (the sound) came from

Further./Disagreement 
E"' PSTEIN^ 
.standing ac 
iWSIS^ 

■^l£?O^ co

William ■ Newman . did. John and Faye . /•ActuaUy;^
Chism did. Roy Truly did. At least & A sheKcouIda’t^ieterinine the sou 
people did, although it is difficult to.a..W^^^
pinpoint from some of their statementsLW^ft^g£j^io^s$W^

It is also not always,easy to pinpoint.7.‘j-Al^^^
Streets.” The Depository is at the cor- the more than 60 witnesses whoD'^
ner of Elm and Houston. thought the shots came from the Depos- i feO^^ the

Holland, who also picked the knoll, itory, such as: ■ ■ . ?;' .
testified that he immediately ran to F- Lee Mudd—“From the direction of

the Depository.” . ' , j
Charles Hester—“It.appeared to.be^tW?W

building on- the corner of Elm/and^^
rr. -x. r..-..,,, ^ < /, >qf “and the day .after the assai

Charles Brehm^“One of ■ W^ffi^^^

Those are the six who “indicated the 
shots came from a‘grassy knoll.’" Two/ . 
actually, picked the Depository area. Houston Streets 
One who, Indicated the: knoll.-’Mso:.''.:^ , . .. ..... ..
thought the shots .sounded like. they • ■ Ings on Elm and Houston.”^; 7 T!--7.^^^^ 
came from Mr. Kennedy’s car.: -, - //'i Marion'Baker—/'High; up,: pretty.:su’re:<i:CA^ .-,: 7.7

- .. from the Depository.”.- -' .. <-.;.<^^
Smoke Abatement ' T. E. Moore-/‘From a high;area#>$^^

Allan Sweatt—“Vicinity of -Elm-hmd^®^^^ <

. . . Or the 15 people in the motor- , Indicated that it could have bee 
- yhereljs .a witness'mentions

from the "right rear.” Wg^A/SiW^Wf^^

BESIDES HOLLAND, Lane says that J.
six others on . the overpass saw Houston.”1

smoke. Austin Miller is one. In an affn .• • . . .,,...... -.....,,
davit Nov. 22, 1963, he said - he : saw aad® Wself who thought, the shots'$anie 
“smoke or steam’* coming from the 
knoll area. When Miller was later ques-

1 “dismissed before he A CINCE -^MOST. NONE of suchYwit- , v.Ao?^ 
^ W-iiHav ^ nesses is mentioned in Lane’^b-oolc,. < tjie'^ilroad are^'b<?hind the ki

gg perhaps that is,why he felt, rio/neeLto te?0mopy is in Volume VI.
mention others/whose testimony/ is /Howers: t'ThejSounds came : 
to/*/ t„ i////£S iti/ //................t/, theriifrqm up 'against the Scho

_ Depository, Building or'near tHi 
’ of theitriple uride^ W ■:

Such as Mrs, Earle-Cabell, thejiallas 
'Mayor’s , wife, who locked towa^i/the 

Miller: “Offhand, no sir, I don't recall , Depository at the sound' of shots'and 
anything else.” ( <“saw d projection” in an upper window/

Maybe he forgot the smoke, maybe gU Bob jacksoji, a iress photographer, 
not. But it is hardly accurate to MW^-j^
the impression that the commission. .i/vh/UwA7:7.7 -■’..■ ®.:“.J'^S^

■ - - ■ ; ;and - told -colleagues - inV-aiLiriptorcade.
the“^ Depository 'press^a^'“TOere^the;gim^r?James 

Crawford, who..looked.;up: at4l)e;,sound

~ -moo » 
;;1OU,', si 
2 ceuuaj 
, uetu eq 

. joj pa;i

Q; “You were not able to tell 
- Bowers:'“No;-I,‘could not.” 
( (^fWell, nbw/had you had 
perience before being in the tow 
sounds ' coming-’.from ; these 
:gla^^il&^i^^

, Bowers:--“Yes.v I -had work 
ka^ejjjQwe^f^^ |:
andc was rthero/'($W^^ Win 
wef£/^nftyMi.bW^^^ De.
.Bui}ding$a^

FBI agents that h^hadpbser&OO^ 
smoke.’ ” Tliat .is .all/he sayaia^'ut^em^h^  ̂
on Johnson,;But Johnson's’ fu^a^^ 
ment as paraphrased by . the/RBI ---- --- — '
“Johnson, seated.'^ 
observed hear'the payil^^^ 
he felt this .'smoke came .frpms. a., motors* 
cycle abandoned near the spot by”pai-v

uarg /



Curtis Bishop, on the overpass, saw 
ople ‘running in every direction.” 
meva Hine, on the second floor of the 
spository, saw people running east on 
m, awa;- from the knoll. Ralph Wal­
es, a deputy sheriff, ran toward the 
erpass, where he _had last seen the 
•esidential limousine. “We couldn’t get
ly information.” . , '
L. S. Smith, another deputy, ran to-
ard the Depository. A woman said the Lee Harvey Oswald. . ' • '.w
lots came from the knoll, so Smith It might also .be noted, although Ep- 
in there. John Wiseman, a deputy, ran stein does not, that; while on , Nov. 22 
। the knoll, where he saw police hav- • Brennan said he could not make posi- 
ig trouble with a motorcycle. Then a five .identification, he did then say that 
oman pointed to the Depository, so he man No. 2 in the lineup “most closely 
an there. ■ ' resembled” the man he. saw in the win-
Deputy W. W-Mabra saw people run- dow. Lee Harvey Oswald was man 

ing toward the overpass area, “so 1 No. 2.
an that way." Motorcycle patrolman There is also more to Epstein’s aller 
lyde Haygood drove toward the over-
ass area “because people were point- 
ig. Then a man mentioned the Depos- 
tory, and at 12:34 p.m., four minutes 
fter the assassination, he radioed the 
’olice dispatcher: ^ ' . ■' ;• ■

saying that he saw a man.firing a rifle, 
from, a Depository window,' because' 
near that window were found not only, 
a rifle and shells but fingerprints of

gation that Ball was “extremely du­
bious” about Brennan’s testimony! u W 

“Epstein says that I told him when
we reconstructed the episode that Bren-

-"I just talked to a guy up here' who

nan ‘had' difficulty seeing. af figure; in 
the. window.’ I never said that. In^the. 
first.place, w’e-didn’t have Brennan at 
the febohstniciibh"^
could see.' We had hiim there sq'tl^the, 
could, mark; positions . op a photo. '.Ep^

vas standing close to it, and the best he 
:ould tell, it came, from the Texas 
school Book Depository.”

Deputy Allan Sweatt couldn’t tell 
vhich way to run because one man told 
limthe shots came from toward the 
moll and another said the Depository. 
1 colleague with him stayed at the De- 
jository while he ran toward the knoll, 
deputies Jack Faulkner arid A. D. Mc- 
hurley ran toward the railroad yards 
>ehind the knoll because they.'saw 
>ther officers running there. Officer 
3. V. Harkness went to the railroad 
/ards because he saw “everybody hit- 
ring the ground” there.

Search Was Fruitless

[N OTHER WORDS, people were run­
ning in many directions for many 

reasons. Most of the sheriff’s deputies 
had been in front of their office around 
the corner when the shots were fired 
and ran in the directions they did be­
cause of what bystanders told them, be­
cause they saw others running that way 
or because of where they thought the 
sounds came from.

Undeniably, the knoll area was 
widely searched by officers immedi­
ately after the shots. And what was 
found?

“We didn’t see anything there,” said 
Deputy Luke Mooney, who thought the 
shots came from the knoll. ‘ ,. ?■■«.,

Bowers said he had seen three out-pf- / ’ 
state cars driving around the parking

stein quotes me as being ‘extrpmely.dy; ’ 
bious.’ I never sai^ t^at,. It didn’t ihap^

area behind the knoll just before the 
assassination. Two drove off before the 
shots. Lane mentions this. And the 
third? Lane leaves it near the knoll 
and leaves the reader to conjecture 
what the driver might or might not r. 
have done there.

“The last I saw of him, he was paus-

the assassin on Brennan's/ subsequent,. tion b<$we£n flack ;Ruby^ % ■
wing of Dallas? , . •> ( ,

The; commission- .made an hour-by­
certain identification.” ; .

Tangible Corroboration hour study of.Ruby’s actions from Nov.

THE COMMISSION, however, does 21 to Nov.,'24, 1963, to determine if he 
not question Brennan’s credibility in was involved in a plot, ,■

“The commission found that Ruby’s 
activities' and associations were. inno­
cent,” Lane writes in "Rush to Judg-
ment.” “An objective analysis of the 
record might yield a somewhat differ­
ent evaluation of Ruby’s conduct.”

The’Job-Hunter >.•
T ANE ^MENTIONS .'an instance on: 

• lu-Nov. -Zl;. when, the .commission said 
Ruby “visited with aiJyoung lady who 
was job-Hunting .in. Dallas'.”

“Contrary .to the , conimissionls. unas• 
' suming summation," says Lane, ‘ "Ruby 
did hot merely visit with a young lady 
who was’’job-bunting. Commission- Ex- 
hibit 2270,1 an FBI- report of an inter­
view with Connie Trammel, the young 
lady-in question, divulges the fact that 
Rubj&£rb’v,&^^ the' office of 
I-W:#WW?W

Lane^dropsAhejm^ at that point; 
Ruby uih'^left-at'. ’‘the'Lbfficp' \ of v Lamar 
i.^ffl»&«^ a'^ons S“P-, 
portpmof.M^ reader

MBM^mI^W'^. ''<-x!ftS£ifi$&^^^ .^^^^^c^fl

A Dallas poHcem'an ■ holds ■upj t^^ 
after it was found iri'the Texas'Schi



Sunday, June 25, 1967 THE WASHINGTON POST
‘S '8

W«g»® 
at^^B

An Exact Rectx^M

£

■port.
" The theory was reached . after the.

"Commission staff was confronted with

^ 
fi 
/I

'two pieces of conflictin^evidenceAn. .
1. That the fifst wounds suffereTby 

President Kennedy and Texas./ Gov.. 
John B. Connally evidently occurred

'■within a snan at 1 R.R'ppanHc’ -o ’ *^-+ »^^

.'■ 'rpHElR
te.' JL.;teffect^ bu£5$^
,.i’ . lehge to the .‘singlet,bullet

WARREN, From Page Cl < ' 
_ critics .pf/the Warren. Report'?,use tq 
.topple the' theory and ' discredit' thA re-

Above are three 
. of the men who have 

> written books challenging 
the Warren Report: Leo 

Sauvage (“The Oswald 
Affair”), Mark Lane (“Rush 

Ato Judgment” ) and Edward 
“ Jay Epstein (“Inquest”). 

.At right is Bullet 399, which 
figures largely in their 

criticism of the inquiry.
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murder weapon could not be fired fast- 
■ Or than once every 2.3 seconds.
' -What was the- answer? The commis­
sion decided that one bullet went 
'through Mr. Kennedy’s neck,' traveled

lie- uearcr a snoi aim men ten nimseii 
shot—and since a bullet travels, faster 
than sound, how, could he have heard 
the same shot that hit him?

But the commission found it could 
not . be sn /’AV'f *>ir. - ^u<»-r. ..— •-*•*• t-

Z?“* •A*!*.T ~,V; ",?/<^T™"V ‘?*.^~'^'T^^-*^?' ?£
by Liebefer /.a . describing* ^|i

details regarding . different frames.' jh S 
reference to the movement of the limou- S' 
sine, Zapruder says: “It. reached about iR 
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v. struck Gov. Con-
>nally, inflicting wounds in his chest, 
...wrist and thign. A second bullet struck 
. J^ Kennedy at the back of his head

’ -Ahd killed him. A third bullet missed.
. Any argument that Lee Harvey' Os­

wald was the lone assassin or he wasn’t 
.^ems from this theory. It is central to

evidence which . indicated 
Governor could -be. in error 
reconstruction. .

He was clear about being

that 
about

hit im

the
-his

the 
thechest, but he did not know until 

next day that a bullet hadgone through
his wrist and hit his thigh. He thought
there were 10 to 12 seconds between

_these commission conclusions: , the first and last shots; But analysis of 
-1. That all the shots .fired at the the. Zapruder- film indicated that there

.Flresident and Governor were fired ^vere.S,6 seconds during which one shot 
from Oswald s sniper’s perch on the wounded Mr. Kennedy and another
sixth floor, of the Texas School Book.„ . killed him; r

- , Depository, overlooking Dealey Plaza L - j /- f - There also was uncertainty due toin Dallas—and from no other-place.: ., . x- j u *, j x the testimony of Connally -and. his wife. 2. That all the shots were fired from
a 6.5-mm. Mannlicher-Carcano rifle: 

.. owned by Oswald and, found: on the 
, sixth floor after the assassination—and 

from no other weapon in the world.
3. That all the shots were fired by

Nellie. .The Governor, testified that Mr..
Kennedy was hit and had his. hands at 
his throat. And then, he said, he was

. hit by a second shot. His wife agrees.
“I immediately, when I was hit, I 

said, 'Oh, no, no, no.’ And then I said,Lee Harvey Oswald—and no other per-
g^n. a. ‘My God, they are going to kill us all,'”

< . . , Connally testified.
”*Very Persuasive’ .* But’ Mrs. Connally testified; "As the

IN ARRIVING at the single bullet first shot hit, .and I turned to look 
theory, the commission itself laid at the same time, I recall John saying, 

the groundwork for its possible chai-. ‘Oh,'no, ho, no.’ Then there was a; sec- 
lenge by saying in the report: ?. ond shot, arid it hit John, and as he

,',".1' “Although it is not necessary to any
essential findings of the commission to 
determine just which shot hit Gov. 
Connally, there is very: persuasive:: 
evidence from the experts to indicate 
that the same bullet which pierced the 
President’s- throat also caused Gov. 
Connally’s wounds.”

But if that didn’t happen; the theory- 
teeiers—and so does the c^ise against 
Oswald as the lone assassin. - ,

The critics have assaulted (he theory, 
but not with new evidence. They have 
Used conjecture instead of' fact. And- 
(when they dig into the report ‘.for 
evidence, they do not describe all that' 
|s bn the shovel. For example: ' ■ ' 
. Mark Lane contends that the “al­
leged” assassination rifle — the Mann- 
^icher-Carcano — was planted. ■ His 
evidence: the Depository rifle was first., 
described in press reports .as • a 
“Mauser.” Lane also relies -heavily .ons 
an affidavit by Constable - Seymour- 
Weitzman as describing the weapon as 
"a, 7 65 Mauser bolt action.” Lane em­
phasizes that Weitzman was a rifle ex- ‘

recoiled to the right, just crumpled like 
a wounded animal to the right, he said, 
‘my God, they are going to kill us all.’ ”

If the Governor is correct that he 
said “Oh, no, no, no” as soon as he was 
hit, and if Mrs. Connally is correct that 
he said this before she heard a second 

; shot, then the commission’s assumption 
stands on reasonable ground.

The Governor,'viewing frames of the 
■ Zapruder film, picked Frames 231 to 

’ 234 as those representing the moment 
he believes he was hit. Scrutiny of 
these frames shows the Governor’s 
hands are rather high, certainly above 
the point at which the bullet exited 
from the Governmor’s chest—a point 
two’ inches below the center of the 
right nipple. Since the bullet caused a 
chest wound from back to front 'at a 25- 
degree downward angle, it would have 
been necessary, for the bullet.’to .then 
make an upward turn to go through the 
top of his right wrist and then come 
down to a point five inches above his 
(left knee. .' • , ' j1

. the first shot and I saw the Preside’ 
lean over and grab .himself.” ■

“Lawyers know very well that sue 
words as ‘here’ in testimony relating t 
a location reflect, nothing on the prin 
ed page,” says .Weisberg. “When the 

■ want the testimony clear; they ask th 
< witness to identify the spot meant b 

‘here.’ Zapruder was not asked to ex 
plain where ‘here’ was.”

And'then Weisberg says: “Bpt tht 
startling meaning of Zapruder’s test, 
mony is, this: He .saw the first shot hi 
the President! He described the Pres 

> ident’s reaction iq it. Had the President 
been obscured by the sign, Zaprudei 
could havp. seen; none of this. There 
fore, xthe president' was .hit prior to 
Frame, 210, prior to Frame 205, the last 
one that shows the'top of his head . .’,.”

Turn to page 574 ot the same, volume;
' and there Js Zapruder being 'speciffi 

He is shown Frame 225, which is the 
first one in which the President can be 
seen as the limousine emerges .from 
behind the sign:, The President, appears 
to have his hands moving toward his 
throat, and Zapruder, looking ' at th® 
frame, says: ' ' jr

“Yes; it looks like he was hit— 
. seems—there—somewhere behind tile 

sign. You see, he is still sittii^ 
upright.” '

mrmrwinrmmT^

For 37, years the Geo/getc 
- Shop has maintained a youn 

well-mannered character bee 
votion to the principle of off 
selected'clothing of quality 

, that' can x be worn with 'con

A Simply Equation' ; > .
the fact? Weitzman testified THERE NOT been the .Zapru­

that he never handled the weapon and- 11- der film, it is'possible that inyesti- 
has since said that the word “Mauser” ,< gators might have, reached 'a -'simple 
describes the bolt action. The Italian eqpation; three wounds,' three bullets. 
Mannlicher-Carcano, as mentioned, was ’. Three used shells near, the sixth-floor 
manufactured with the patented- Geri ’ winddw of the Depository fortified the 

cbnclusiom that there were three- shots; 1

pert.
.What is

‘ Many people think our} clot 
‘ theveryjyoftng'., . the student: 
offer'a, complete selection fpr,d 

; 'time'pf ‘hit ffl^^ Butthis^ tSgdnk 
of pur encounter for he remains \ 
through his more "mature year 
charmdnd ease of the tradition 
in which'we have specialized st

man Mauser bolt action and the Ital­
ians rechambered it for 6.5-mm. ammu­
nition.
i . Tlpstein. claims that the autopsy re­
port on Mr. Kennedy is suspect. His 
evidence: a dot on an autopsy sketch

' indicates a bullet entry bfelow Mr. Ken­
nedy’s shoulder, which means the bul­
let couldn’t have emerged to hit Gov. 
Connally/

What is the fact? The dot is. off the 
mark, but the descriptive detail with it 
locates the neck wound precisely. So

And’ of the 205 persons who gave: state­
ments regarding the number of shots, 
119 said they .heard three, seven heard 
two or more ahd ,39’ heard “some.” 
Eleven said they ieard four and a 
handful said there wire even morg.

; In analyzing the Zapruder 'film, the 
commission found that at the most 
there was a 1.0 second time span dur­
ing which Mr. Kennedy and the Gover­
nor, were first wounded. This was de­
termined from the operating speed of
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three, .';<Cppnal]rf trfb^ 
„ .the /Phm^ "

.'Whqifpunji^^^ 
fy the;stretcher^ ;

two;'|tfet$K^ where

.^rev.ey,e^^^
to be" remade,./thebkeY-'question • was:. 
Wa§ < Kenpedy^^^ 
.for^hr &fer^
. questiari;.wa's^ ot so.'

'. TqmUnsoh,\tdM!fie(&l^ ■'
the ele.yatdr.'ape^ and .
found / a stretcher^$$^^ :': some 
sheets oh - it. He pushed,-, it/from : the

. elevator.. into the fCorridoF;: Then he 
iwa d was capable of hitting the Pres- Not.three grains, as Dri Shaw said. took the elevator to -.fire second floor, 
ent and Governor is that It did and Dr. George T. Shires/who treated the brought down a map 'jwho- picked up 
,dW» .. thigh wound, testified that no bullet two P'nts of blood and,-returned with
Spe ter challenges the time interpre- fragments were recovered from it but him to the second floor^where Connal-

that.a small one, discernible on X-ray, ly was in surgery. He,then made sever-
remained in the femur. He was asked al trips between the ground floor and
its /weight,:. and answered “Maybe a second floor before discovering the bul-
tenth of'a;grain;'l ' ‘ /- ■■ .'•’ •■ let ..-/,;, : ; ,j^ j/‘ <t ‘ •.'. .-

Critic Weisberg says that “the report Nurse Diana Hamilton. Bowron testi- 
refers to no fragments, elsewhere, fled that she was in.'Trauma Room 1
Shires says there, is still one in the with the President until his body was
chest.” But examine Shire’s testimony taken off the stretcher rind'pieced in a
in Volume VI, Page TH,: and .you, d|s-. SeeWARREN,t'blrixt'-P^'ge ' -*^

?®>us" is a significant factor. For ex-, 
imple, if, it is-assumed it took the j as- 
rissiri one second to react, aim and 
>ull the’ triggejUthe^/he had only 4 6 
econds,' riot 5.6 seconds, to fire,” E;> 
tein says. • .

Phe Best Evidence
royESLEY. LIEBELER says that “if 
vV you’assume Lane is right on all of

ra$$tw® thr^e U‘9°K^
®^n$.$<^  ̂
od)Thesei?c\)nIlji^^^ 
btherjjtestimomyf^ut^'fhe^ commission 
was; ;remiss;;‘in£,^ thereon;
fllcts .when they rirose; ,■’/:;.

Postage; Stamp Weight v , , ■,., 
rpHE’ CRITICS ■ do [not.detail the spe- 
JL’,' cific; testimony ' regarding these 
fragments.-:'.yh^

' :pr.' Charles fF. /Gregory,,’ who ■ treatediis. what does' it'.change? The fact is ,. '^
far Shat rifle was owned by Oswald, he i ther .'Gpvernpr’s/wristV wound, -tesfified 
as in the Depository, the empty shells ■ ' that/ X-rays disclosed' "three metaU^^ 
ere fired by that weapon, the recov- .............  ’ ” ’ ” .......
■ed bullet was fired by that weapon, 
re best evidence that the rifle was
pable of delivering the shots and that

iions by the critics, saying: "The 
iulc be critics of the commission re­
nt all make the same mistake, in in- 
•pre ting the possibility of -fittipg 
-ee shots in a 5.6-second time span

flak'es”-th'ere,' and he;;added: fT would
estimate that they would' be weighed in 
micrograms, ’;that is,. something less 
than the weight of a postage stamp."

i 
f

cause they count the first shot.
‘Whin you fire three times, the first
it it not taken into account in the 
ling sequence. Look at it this way:

'48

"KRAtH savour koine's' value 

will be increased while we , ' 

enjoy the comfort of Kra^
is'^r ■ “!f:■ /• 7/?:;•’:;-:■■<;•> v? 'sXk,ihds':-'?;rji,?,ip^ ^ XSt

incomparable central
University 
aceiul and 
of our de- 

g carefully 
good taste 
ice.

is only for 
duly we do 
eed nt. that 
beginning 

ustomer all 
joying the 
ty of dress 
‘930.

y Shop 
v.

tWLWUUXiU

■ air conditioning^'

THE

SOi

MV

»
*?

S/3

W^"

«. ■■■i^ti"’i-^fU

( ^ ^^ W*1A UbYes, CARRIER; central fair i'pdri.ditionjn^^ U 
k MkXMiA JLd J tom-installed by KRAFFT- wiil.'make.iyour.home

' l^X-- q more valuable properly Wwell as a better . 
/ place to live for all the family all-the timriKlletAs 

trained Krafft technician show you a list of satisfied homeowners jn the metro­
politan area who enjoy Krafft comfort and dependability. OripfleriFpU^ip^isU/ 
patched trucks is standing by, to give you immediate installritidniand 24-hdur . ?■. 
service^'; S /VsSifiV^

. 5-YEARCOMRRESSORWARRANTY
VWSVffWUSH^^^

PWMlASKCMSSrm^^

-ttbaife.^ ’ . ^yMOfc _ MM*

-—rsee-rsTTTTrT?rjTrrrFrrTTT«ESBtr^^

Si
T5 ‘



JIM
. peering at the Looking Glass.

Uy George Lardner Jr. '4
Washington Post Staff Writer

“The sun was shining on the sea, 
Shining with all his might;

He did his very best to make 
The billows smooth and bright— 

And this was odd, because it was 
The middle of the night.”

—Through the Looking Glass

IN NEW ORLEANS, it is still the 
middle of the night. District Attor­

ney Jim Garrison’s baroque investiga­
tion into the assassination of President 
Kennedy continues. And no one, not 
even Garrison, who claims to have 
found the truth even as he looks for it, 
knows when or where it will end.

Thus far, a civic leader has been in­
dicted for conspiracy, an attorney has 
been accused of perjury, a minister’s 
dimpled wife has been arrested as a 
material witness and a peripatetic 
night club operator wanted for ques­
tioning has been shouting that it is all 
a monstrous fraud.

JIM GARRISON
With a booming voice to match his 

6-foot-7 frame, Garrison claims to have 
traced the President’s death to a series 
of plots concocted in a world of homo­
sexuals, Cuban freedom fighters and 
assorted screwballs.

It is a cast that defies credibility, 
and a “conspiracy” that so far seems to 
defy the cast.

A public official with a literary bent, 
Garrison, 45, insists that he has been 
able to make sense of it all. All you 
have to do, he has said, is know how 
to peer “Through the Looking Glass.”

He has been straining his eyes day 
and night and he has made the world 
sit up and take notice.

Before his election in 1962, Garrison 
was known at the Orleans Parish court­
house as .an assistant DA with a fond­
ness for arriving at noon and quitting 
at 2, but since then he has made a 

of assailing politicians and 
the press, and' cDmiifg~out“V>ir fop. ~ ■

He ridiculed the criminal court 
judges as “sacred cows,” attacked the 
police for “brutality” and before long, 
Jim Garrison, who always admired the 
late Huey Long, was^undisputed king­
fish in a grimy stone courthouse where 

him had come and gone

DAVID W. FERRIE
. . vain, nervous pilot.

case against Marcello (acquittal) until 
several hours after the assassination in 

. Dallas.
Then he left for Texas with two of 

his always present, always changing 
young companions, Alvin R. Beauboeuf, 
then 18, and Melvin Coffey, then 
about 26.

LEE HARVEY OSWALD
The three didn’t go near Dallas, but 

during their absence, authorities be­
gan receiving a wild array of second­
hand reports about Ferrie: that he 
knew Lee Harvey Oswald and trained 
him to shoot, that he may have hypno­
tized Oswald, that he may have been 
stationed in Dallas as a “getaway pilot” 
for a presidential assassin. I

In the confused aftermath of the 
assassination, it must have sounded 
good. Ferrie was a pilot. He had played 
around with hypnotism for years. He 
knew how to handle a rifle (although 
not, he insisted to the FBI, a telescopic 
sight).

And for years, he had been active ■ th41 .___  
in Civil Air Patrol units, some report- 1 Commission, is largely what he started
edly counterfeit, where he could serve i ou^ with. Associated with Martin is 
as a molder of young men. Oswald was ^ D^id? F. Lewis, a flappy-tongued
briefly a member of the CAP in New ; frXht handler who once worked as 
Orleans in 1955, although Ferrie said ja |ivate detective in the Guy Bannis- 

<i tenDetective Agency in downtown New 
| Orleans where Martin used to hang 
|hl| hat as a private detective.
li ferrie and various Cubans are said

he never met him; adding shortly be­
fore his death that Oswald was in a 
different unit.

Even before Ferrie got back to New 
Orleans, Secret Service agents in Dallas, . , , , i toihave’ met there and elsewhere to
were alerted about him as they were of various anti-Castro schemes.

1 e ^Despite reports by both the FBI and the 
^.Secret Service that he recanted, Martin 

’• still insists that Ferrie knew Oswald. 
L^wis has chimed in that he knew 

'. Oswald, too.

questioning Marina Oswald. Over 
phone, it came across as “Farry.” 
she know “Mr. Farry?” She said 
didn’t.

Did 
she

JACK S. MARTIN
From there on, the reports began to 

crumble. Feme’s trip (to Houston and

The DA, however, has assiduously 
sought to avoid identification with the 

Galveston) was checked out thoroughly, i Martin and Lewis team. Nor has he 
—- ^r X----- J x>-------------- x„ T,„v c ( made any recent reference to Miguel

’ Silva Torres, a 26-year-old Cuban whoThe FBI traced the rumors to Jack S.
Martin, 51, sometime private detective 
and courthouse hanger-on who had 
known Ferrie for several years and
even reportedly ordained.. Ferrie into ,; rrAsu“ u“u11 '-Jalll^“ **““—........ ........an obscure and dissident Catholic sect’ v ^° the Queans Parish Prison ^Jan. 30

(Martin was a bishop).
The Secret Service reported that 

Martin had “every appearance of being 
an alcoholic” and added that he ad­
mitted calling Garrison’s office with his 
tales during a drinking spree.

Secret Service agents also said that

। The FBI is understood to have In­
terviewed 19 persons about Ferrie. It 
failed to turn up any positive sign that 

■^Oswald and Ferrie knew each other. 
1 The (Government concluded that Ferrie 
hadpothing to do with the assassina­
tion! and closed the books, in the 

'process excluding from the public 
record some 55 pages sprinkled with 

' rumors and allegations about Feme’s 
homosexual tendencies.

1
4 Summoned again' after Garrison 
£ staned his investigation last fall, Ferrie 
i found himself quizzed once more about 
r hisjactivities in 1963. “I was the first

one they questioned,” he said in an 
inti -view with me shortly before his 
dea h. “It was. Martin’s list they were

fusiHg.” ■ .

If# DAVID F. LEWIS .-
} Garrison has scoffed at suggestions 
■ that he would rely on Martin’s informa- 
• tiog. But it seems clear that this, plus

paperback attacks on the Warren

was serving three concurrent nine-year 
terms?"for burglary in Angola State
Prison untir Garrison had him moved

Tn connection with his investigation. 
Torres once lived a block from Oswald’s 
old New Orleans address on Magazine

. Street, but what he may have told Gar- 
. risen remains unknown.
i. Instead, the District Attorney has 
■been grasping far new leads, searching 
fnrenroof” that might P^haps^e^ore^

He denied any plans to announce his 
findings in a magazine article, although 
the New Orleans States-Item subse­
quently said that it was his original 
intention to do so, under his own byline, 
until news .of the investigation spilled 
out.

PERRY RUSSO
Ali of that was on Feb. 24. Not until 

the next day did Garrison’s men meet 
their star witness, in Baton Rouge: 
Perry Russo, 25, insurance salesman 
and college graduate.

Once under psychiatric care for un­
specified problems, Russo learned of 
Feme’s death on television and final­
ly, he later testified, it dawned on him 
that the David Ferrie he had known 
since 1960 was the same David Ferrie 
that the papers were saying Garrison 
Was investigating. With Ferrie dead, 
Russo decided to write a letter to Gar­
rison.

The pace picked up. Hypnosis, sodium 
pentothal (so-called truth serum) and 
two-way mirrors came into play. Russo 
had told a television newsman that he 
didn’t know Lee Harvey Oswald “until 
television of the assassination.”

But under questioning by Garrison’s 
men—his memory supposedly sharp­
ened by sodium pentothal and hypnosis 
—he recalled a party in Feme’s flat in 
mid-September of 1963 that wound up 
with Ferrie, a “Leon Oswald” and a
“Clem Bertrand” plotting to assassinate 
the President.

“Mr. Russo regressed very beauti­
fully,” said the doctor-hypnotist, who 
testified that he put Russo into a “time 
tunnel” back to September, 1963.

Enter “Leon Oswald,” beatnik with 
a beard. The FBI never uncovered any 
evidence to suggest that Lee 'Harvey 
Oswald affected such poses—and Os­
wald’s wife, Marina, told investigators 
that her husband had spent the night 
away from home only once, in July, 
during their six months in New Orleans 
in 1963.

Russo, however, said he tentatively 
selected a photo of Lee Harvey Oswald, 
handed to him by Garrison’s men in 
Baton Rouge, as Feme’s “roommate.” 
Brought to New Orleans Feb. 27, Russo 
said he grew “positive” after Garrison’s 
men drew a picture of a bearded, un- 
kempt Leo-Harvey. Oswald for him..
CL-2^^&£^&&I]!t&2£ai^

. . . not quite under the thuml



^WPERRX RUSSO 
the star witness.

ly found his image sagging in a public sought to; shield : the i-identity^of. 
brawl with the prestigious 'New Orleans -- ■ • ■•■ 'Mi.-^-'CikVi^
Crime Commission-.-over.:-a*- -buxom ■
Bourbon Street stripper? nariiedLinda

wafA^tew^^^ 

der.'cht^ 
Dallas? irii;1952jni .........IBM Jig 
ing . at ^airison i^ggpokefe

him- on wereBeailbQe^^ 
Ferrle’si.possession^ 
ton Martens 
in' as Fendi?r'si/^

■ before. tW’M^^^ 
A celliritAri'W

western Louisian^Yst^e' .'^nivei 
now, Martens^ol^i^to^

Garrison told a reporter that he was ^^^Cand°Osw^^^ 

“disgusted with'politicsl’<and intended wat ..subpoeriaecg$gf^^ 
to quit. At one point in the interview, P#r^h 
reported'in the magazine New Orleans, bUt’ appai'enW^W?^^ 
Garrison grumbled that he-never even got any credit for cleaning up Bourbon sultS’ " 
Street. - " .

Brigette. ■ '
/Miss' Brigette had twice , been-con­

victed of obscene and lewd behavior
for her gyrations on a couch (at her 
second trial, when asked if she was 
still using the/couch, ?she testified ; ...o 
sweetly, “Yes sir, Jim Garrison gave / him on chargesY&^ 
me permission to use it?.' . . He saw. . wvxv Liati^^^ 
the act and he said, ‘Use the.couch’...”. Ferrie’s/jposa^^^^^ 

She was-convicted nevertheless, but f«™ ■Mariwris'^riri^
Garrison- said 'prison for Miss Brigette 
would be unfair for "an unjustly con­
victed ^mother .of small children” arid 
won her a governor’s, pardon despite 
the’ Crime ■ Commission’s.;ildud, protests.

It was around the same time that 
Garrison told a reporter that he was

‘LEON OSWALD’
. . . a bearded beatnik.

®* ,

“You must be getting paranoiac about 
it,”-the interviewer joked, pointing out 
that Garrison had gotten plenty of pub­
licity for the erstwhile crusade.

“Paranoiac! Paranoiac?’/ . Garrison 
said, bristling,, and called'his chief as­
sistant, Charles Ward, into the office on 
the double. “Do I get credit? Am I para­
noiac?” he demanded of Ward.

Ward assured his boss that he wasn’t 
paranoiac.

It took only a month for Garrison 
to perk up again. “Me quit?” he said 
in October. “Oh, no. People are talking 
about me running for governor. If Mc­
Keithen’s second-term bid fails, I'm a

For HfiMdMlESSljnBS 
the FBI Jri’/i963}t&^

1 should! acta^t;^^ 
that seems-rieliriyable^nough. in: 1 
of Ferrie’s^l^^
rageous talk ’ and, pftifuIiperforma?
(He once'hwas''liiriked!W 
called the'Omnlpdtents^ 
with the avowed, purpose job,plant 
ar. invasion of Cuba;^^
Ferrie is known-toyhave/suggested, 
patently withha^raigi^facej/raids 
Castro’s sbippiri'£<lhries-A^ 
submarine equipped'/ri/^^^^
and bombing IC.uba/w^ pla 
from the safety'tof a.;m6ther/shipA 
none other/ th^ifepavidAEerriehjn

CLAY SHAW
. , . “I’d better get a lawyer:

possibility.”
For reasons best known to himself,- 

it was also in October that the Djstrict 
Attorney decided that the “truth” 
about the assassination; remained un­
told by the Warren Commission but was

■'“" JACK'RUBY
. . . His'deed set the 'stage.

still within his grasp. To Jim. Garrison, 
there are no such things as questions 
that can’t be answered or problems 
that can’t be resolved.

DAVID W. FERRIE
Among the first to be called to an­

swer was the late David W. Ferrie, a 
vain, nervous pilot who launched a 
career .of instability as a dropout from 
a Catholic seminary, where his supe­
riors decided he/was too much of “a 
paradox” for'the priesthood.

Dismissed from Eastern Airlines in 
March, 1963, because of a record' of 
homosexual arrests, Ferrie had been 
interrogated shortly after the assassina­
tion by Garrison’s men, the Secret 
Service and the FBI.

Employed' as a private investigator 
by attorneys for reputed Mafia kingpin 
Carlos Marcello, Ferrie had been sitting 
outside a Federal courtroom In New 
Orleans awaiting the outcome of the



■he death of Ferrie Feb. zz propene 
Search. A failure but not without 
|lcs of brilliance, Ferrie saw himself 
Standing in the investigation’s way, 
fir, Jf he played it right, to what he 
Kwas a “witchhunt.”
terne d'ed at 49 of a cerebral 
morrhage, perhaps brought on by 
Ksy the coroner ruled and the police

Undaunted,' Garrison called it the 
Jme of “one of history’s most impor- 
^individuals,” and calmly suggested 
jm'were more:to come. .
■Fernie's greatest worry, apparently, 
;entnied from his deep-seated and oft- 
^pressed conviction that justice was 
ot0b.be found in a courthouse. This 
Mling stood out in a bitter note found 
J.^s apartment, typed in a mood of
Wtr *.dgfession, but no one knows when. 
ia§y^en I was a boy,” Ferrie said, “my 

jX preached you were innocent 
.. .1 proven guilty. (There is) no great- 
!®e. A man on trial has flat got to

a

fe his innocence. Truth and false- 
, right and wrong have no place 
le courts. All the state needs is 
nee to support a conviction; If

h iiis justice, then justice be damned.” 
iwo days later, with newsmen pour- 

mj ianto town, Garrison outdid himself 
by Announcing to the world that the 
as^ssination had been "solved beyond

rand” was done Gangbusters styie. 
Garrison’s men u drove ^Russo to the 
French quarter home of .businessman 
Clay Shaw and sat in the car and 
waited. ' ... f . .'

Neighbors of Shaw say they’re sure 
they saw what looked like a tommygun 
on the lap of one of the DA’s men 
during the .vigils that ..week.

Eventually, Russo, posing as a Mu­
tual of pmaha salesman, got out of 
the car and. knocked, bringing Shaw 
to the'door. Russo said if was-“Clem 
Bertrand;” i , : ; ' ’L.

ShaW„ a. 5|-yeaf-old bachelor and 
socialite, who pioneered the. . 33-story 
International Trade Mart in New Or­
leans, was subpoenaed to Garrison’s . 
office the next day, March 1. His ques­
tioners, according to friends of Shaw, , 
did not advise him of his rights. Shaw 
got the message before long. Garrison's 
men reportedly told him they had evi­
dence of a meeting with Ferrie and 
Oswald. .... .

“Gentlemen, I thought T was*coming 
down here to help you,” Shaw report­
edly replied, apparently referring to 
Oswald's distribution of. Fair Play for 
Cuba leaflets outside the old Trade

WILLIAM GURVICH 
.;y&-!^^

. Mart in 1963, “but . this is getting
serious. I think I’d better get a lawyer.”;

Shaw got a lawyer. He also got ar­
rested, apparently after a fuss over lie 

declared to a French newsman, detector tests that his attorney would 
decoy, a victim and a fall guy.” et hmrtake only under certain. condi; 

A® Garrison said to reporters who ^ M ^s .booked on X charge of
pi® into an elevator with him, “It’s murder John F. Kennedy
mfersonal belief that Oswald did not , fGarrison’s men swooped 

into Shaw s apartment with a search 
warrant and carted off all sorts of 
paraphernalia,, including whips, chains, 
a black'net,cap, cape and hood—their

shadow of a doubt.” Oswald, the

kil^anyone that day in Dallas.”
-'X^the news conference, Garrison

alstfAllowed that “Life magazine has 
helped me in several instances" during 
the^ii^vestigation, although he said it 
wouldjhe unfair to single out Life for 
spatial mention since other news media 
ha^lgiped, too.

LEE HARVEY OSWALD
■i,. . Was he; hypnotized?

relevance yet to be explained.
Russo, meanwhile, had been' standing 

in another room of Garrison’s suite 
during . the questioning, ; peering at 
Shaw through a two-way mirror.

He again identified ' him as “Clem 
Bertrand,” and left the courthouse, 
pausing on the way to tell a television 
interviewer, “Clay. Shaw? No, I don’t 
know Clay Shaw.” He testified later1 
that he did not want to make the- 
identification to “someone who was not 
legal.” •,.'..• •• .. ? ^y

DEAN ANDREWS JR.
®The Warren Commission had heard

GORDENeNOVEL 
staying';oilt-of reach.

of a “Clay. Bert rand ” . fre m jive-talklrig 
Dean Adams Andrews■ Jr., an attorney 
who. said “Bertrand”' had called him 

;A, after,'the assassina'ti'bn.arid. asked . him 
’ to' go" to. Dallas to defend Oswald. An-

drews' also-'-said • he assumed .it was "■. 
“Bertrand" who had'sent Oswald to 
him for legal help-earlier iii'196^ 
first time in.the Company of sometTgay;' 
kids ... Mexicainos ... They'swish.”

Andrews, however, told the FBI that 
"Bertrand” was 6 feet 1 or 2 with brown

See PLOT, Page C4, Column 1
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A AROX KOHN 5 
. no Garrison fan.-



What Was Lee Oswald's Motive?
Bjovk^vp WM'lO

HE ASSASSINATION OF 
JOHN H. KENNEDY, THE 
REASONS WHY. By Albert 
H. Newman. Clarkson N. 
Potter, Inc. 621 pages. $10. 
Any reader of murder mys- 
ries knows the importance of 
itablishing a motive in deter- 
dning the identity of the mur- 
erer. It has been recognized 
ir some time that one of the 
;rious weaknesses of the 
arren Commission Report 
as its failure to show clearly 
hy Lee Harvey Oswald 
anted to kill John F. Ken­
edy.
Albert H. Newman, a veter- 
n journalist, recognized that 
le failure of the Warren Com- 
lission to establish a convinc- 
ig motive for Oswald’s action 
ras responsible for much of 
le suspicious reaction to the 
ommission’s conclusions.
Newman has written this

By REED J. IRVINE
political philosophy, and then 
murdered President Kennedy, 
who represented a very differ- o lia™au 
ent segment of. the political Cuba. and- designation by 
spectrum. In doing so, he has the Communist press which 
produced a brilliant piece of Oswald read asF America’s 
detective work, one that would leading “fascist ”

Newman devetops some In­Ute aS great detective, Cresting evidence that Oswald 
Newman recognizes the im- ^ amC^llceSpin 
pprtance of trying to under- n02^X^r* n°r
stand exactly how the mind of a sn^shot that Os-
the murderer functioned. This ^a ^ made of Walker s home 
requires careful examination flH?m„?aS?£10n for 
of all the factors that influ- ?° S ^ auto™bll,e: ’
enced his thought and action. a fjJ „ some reason Oswald
Newman set' out to obtain as ^ a h“'e “the P^W® to
accurate a mature of the wav • ^erate? the hcense tag. TheoS tho&K ** Oswald was

sion to murder. Gem Walker
was' ‘ triggered by Walker’s
strongly hawkish position on

vana regularly. If he missed 
Castro’s bitter diatribes 

/ 'against ’-the' U.S,.; audits lead- ■;
ers on the radio;,he could fre-

■'<q^ in
The MiUtant^f^^^^ •'

There is,a weakness in New­
man’s presentation in that it is,' 

vnot' clear .what.' led 1 Oswald 
.‘.to abandon qis.lpng-rangejplan 

to kill Walter and escape to 
;Cuba'-in fkvorof aplahtokill 
both Walker,and Kennedy .with 
almost no hope of escape; J­
, I think Newman dijd not give 
adequate attention to the con­
tents of The Militant, Oswald’s 
favorite reading matter.

He should have noted that 
this publication was not only 
publishing Castro’s inflamma­
tory denunciations of Kennedy, 
but it was also caricaturing

could. He did this by sifting . fe
with creat’ care the mass of nor smce he

. - i j u nimself had no car and could
1 Cnm^^Mn and not drive. Newman does not

think these presumed accom­___________  _________  material thlt ^

ook to show why Lee Harvey hfsa^^“ave^^^ but he strongly criticizes the
'swald tried first to murder “ nevelooing a wrv credible Warren Commission for not 
en. Edwm Walker, a passion- ^^/^S .%very ^^ doing more to try to establish 
te advocate of the far right in “P deducT how his’ overt th®^ existence and their iden-

£ The Warren Commission did
he he£d W not ^tach the same signifi-

Oswald’s consuming interest , —— to Oswald’s attack on 
in life was politics, or more 
specifically the politics of 
Marxism. While the Warren '

with great’care the mass of 
material assembled by the

Commission suggested that he 
was motivated to kill the Pres­
ident by his maladjustment to 
his environment, his hatred 
for American society, his de­
sire to be a great man and his 
Commitment to communism, it 
failed to make a credible case 
for any of:these factors as 
motives for murder. ...

' Walker as does Newman. 
Newman shows that many of 
Oswald’s seemingly inexpuca- 
ble actions fit into a carefully 
conceived plan to murder 
Walker, flee, to Cuba and be 
accorded a hero’s' welcome 
for having done away with this 
leading “fascist.’’. Newman is 
convinced that Oswald contin­
ued to plot the murder of 

y Walker even after his initial 
'unsuccessful attempt, In fact, 

he believes that after killing 
the President, Oswald set outNewman painstakingly un­

ravels the mystery of Os- . 
wald’s peculiar conduct from with his pistol to shoot Walker, 
the time he returned from the By_ sheer chance police officer 
Soviet Union in June 1962 until J; &• Tippit ended up being 

shot by Oswald instead .
But why the murder of John 

F. Kennedy? Newman shows 
that Kennedy too was a great 
enemy of Fidel Castro’s. 
Shortly after Oswald returned 
to the U.S., the Cuban missile 
Crisis broke out. The outcome 
was a defeat for Castro. Radio 
Havana was constantly heap-

he was shot down by Jack 
Ruby on Nov. 24,1963.

Newman clearly establishes 
the fact that Oswald, after his 
32-month sojourn in. Soviet 
Russia; became a devotee of 
the Trotskyite brand of com­
munism. He was disillusioned
with communism as he had 
seen it in Russia, but Marxism 
remained his religion. He tried 
to join the Trotskyite Socialist 
Workers Party, and he sub­
scribed to its publication, The

, ing abuse on the United States 
and its President. ■ .
Newman points out that the 

Warren Commission was so 
t u unconcerned about the kind of

^d^^n^mir^fn10AfhawHli ideas Oswald was ingesting
ardent admiration of Fidel that they did not even estab- 
^astro- < lish the fact that the radio he

Newman shows, quite per- owned was capable of picking 
suasiyely, that Oswald’s deci- • ^nightly broadcasts from

Cuba. Oswald’s radio did have

; gested/that<^

^J1 s VW-T'J^J
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Kennedy as “a determined 
lartner” of Mississippi Sen. 
fames Eastland and as one 
vho was “clinging” to the 
‘Dixiecrats.”

Newman suggests that the 
>nly thing Oswald had against 
Kennedy was his Cuba policy, 
jut The Militant, which 
strongly influenced Oswald’s 
linking, played on many keys 
:o inspire hatred of the Presi- 
Jent. And strangely, Newman, 
for all his attention to detail, 
overlooked a very significant 
passage from a Castro speech 
printed in a copy of the Mili­
tant that was found among Os­
wald’s possessions. Castro 
said: “With the rifle and the 
work tool, the work tool and 
the rifle, with these both we

THE EVENING STAR
Washington, D. C., Thursday, October 29, 1970

must bring about our victory.” 
Newman points out that Os­

wald once told a friend that in 
reading the Communist papers 
you could tell what they want­
ed you to do by reading, be­
tween the lines. Here, was his 
idol, Castro, denouncing John

Amusements A-17

fa

'A©
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is a valuable contribution not nedy, but for its demonstra- 
only for the light it sheds on tiop of the impact that id^s 
the slaying of John F. Ken- have on human conduct. “
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F. Kennedy and in the same, 
speech suggesting the use of 
the rifle to achieve victory. 
There was surely a message 
there for expert rifleman Lee 
Harvey Oswald. At least, that 
was the way he took it.
- Even if one does not accept 
all of Newman’s deductions 
and theories, his book makes 
highly interesting reading. It

IMgMMM
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Y)ure our only concern.



. Slayer of Oswald 
Insisted to the End 
There Was No Plot

s,1 A/rvU । .
' By Richard Harwood

’ 'WasbinBtorrPost Staff Writer ;.'■

Jack Ruby, the most cele­
brated executioner of the 
decade, died of a' massive 
blood clot yesterday at the1. 
Parkland Memorial Hospital 
inDallas. ?

He was, in his own troubled 
mind, “just a nobody from the 
ghettoes of Chicago” until 
Nov, 24, 1963. On that day, be­
fore a television audience of 
tens of millions, he murdered 
Lee Harvey Oswald who had 
48 hours earlier, the Warren 
Ebmptission later concluded, ■ 
assassinated President John F. 
Kennedy in the streets of Dal- 
ia£big;-D?)i

By his bizarre, -act, Ruby 
secured for himself a dubious 
place in American history and 
made more credible the.' un- 
pjoved' hypothesis that the 
Presidents. murder was ' the 
Koduct of a conspiracy. ’
Dies While Asleep , v

Ruby’s death at 10:30 a.m. 
zesterday was more serene 
han the 55 years of his life. 
:Ie was asleep. w h e ri he 
stopped breathing in the same: 
lospital in which) both Os- 
vald and President Kennedy 
lied. ■ '

The cancer that riddled his 
>ody was discovered Dec. 9, 
vhen he was taken to the 
ibspital from the Dallas Coun- 
y Jail. He was so ravaged by 
he disease that he looked, 
me of his lawyers said, like 
a man of 80 years.” Doctors 
aid they doubted they could 
lave saved Ruby . from cancer 
■yen if the blood clot had not 
ccurred. : . ' .,- ; / ;
In his last weeks he was in- 

ohererit much of the time and 
zastortured, his brother Earl 
eported, by the delusion that 
trillions ,ofAmerican Jews 
zere being executed in retal­
ation for his impulsive act of 
iolence against Oswald,
( Hear Them Screaming’
He was told by his brother, 

That is not true, Jack. It is 
ot true.”
“Don’t, tell me! Don’t tell 

ie!”. the stricken man re­
lied. “1 hear them screaming 
•om the basement every 
ight." ’ ’ r
He had heard screams’ all 

is life and they were not all
See RUBY, A3, Col. 1
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imaginary. As a child in Chi ’ On at least 15 occasions, he. put of.;. motives",$e' hlms^ In

MS
imaginary A
cago, his heme was a place c: beat up people who offended 
violence, and abuse, presided him and customers who got 
over by a drunken father who out of line. Once, the War- 
had deserted from the Czarist ren Commission discovered; 
army in Russia in 1S93. and an he pistol-whipped a man se- 
illiterate, menui’.y disturbed verely. On another occasion, 
mother. he threw a customer down

Hit: whoie childhood had a the stairs at his club. 1 : 
nightmarish quality. He grew For all that, he desperately 
up In a dilapidated Jewish-.wished to “be liked,” to have 
Italian neighbo-ho 
little boys became • 
ers to survive.

His sister, Eva. 
“Spaiky” because c 
temper and his bra 
its. By the time ’ 
said his brother Fa. 
always getting :r.:: 
winnin’ em." H:s 
those years, era r. 
worked rarely, and 
quently assaulted hi 
his fists. She was 
fined to a mental

When Ruby was 
authorities placed 
foster horne, a: th: _ 
rejoined his purer 
an eighth grade ed 
fore he quit school.

Thereafter he 1: 
wits on the streets 
dler, a ticket scalps 
jobs hoy. During t 
sion he sold new 
San Francisco, am 
turned to Chicago 
ganizer for the J • 
Workers Union.

-e

o:

nd ode 
De are

"class” and distinction, to 
prove something to himself 
and to the world. That, in any 
case, is how his family, his 
friends, and his lawyers ex­
plained him. His murder of 
Oswald, he declared, was in­
tended as mpch as anything 
to ‘show the world that Jews 
have guts.” *

He also said at the time that 
he had great admiration for 
Kennedy and deep sympathy 
for his widow and children.

Whatever his motives, he 
made his history on Nov. 24, 
1963. A little before 11 a.m. 
he went to a telegraph office 
near the Dallas police head­
quarters to send $25 to a strip­
teaser down on her luck in 
Fort Worth.

From there he walked to the 
.basement of the city jail, 
where a large crowd of report-

n ers and policemen were as­
s' sembled to witness Oswald’s.

i or- 
arc!

Ruby was drafted in 1941 
at the age of 30, was trained 
as an aircraft mechanic, but 
never left the United States. 
After he was mustered out, his 
sister Eva Invited him to 
come to Dallas as her partner 
in the nightclub business. 
They opened two striptease 
joints, one of them, "The Ca­
rousel," which Ruby managed 
until his rendezvous with Lee 
Harvey Oswald in the base­
ment of the Dallas police sta­
tion more than three years 
ago.

As the entrepreneur in a 
seedy, after-hours club, Ruby 
tried for a place in the sun. 
He changed his name from 
Rubenstein to Ruby, Ingrati­
ated himself with policemen
and newspaper reporters 
became protective, in his 
feshion, of the girls 
worked in his club.

and 
own 
who

could not- explain. • , '
The War r e n Commission 

Agreed with Ruby’s story. But 
that was not the unanimous 
reaction. Profound 'd o ub t s

i transfer to another jail. -A £ 
Ruby slipped through the 

crowd and faced Oswald from 
a distance of only a few feet 
as he came through an office 
doorway.

Ruby darted forward and 
fired one shot into Oswald's 
stomach from a .38 caliber 
Colt revolver. The time was 
12:20 pirn. Within less thantwo 
hours Oswald was dead and 
Ruby was in a jail cell. J-

In the’ aftermath of that 
incredible moment, Ruby was 
convicted of murder in 1964 
and was sentenced to death in 
the electric chair. But last 
October his conviction was 
overturned and a second trial 
was scheduled for February 
of this year in Wichita Falls, 
Texas.

In the days before his death, 
Ruby insisted as he had insist­
ed since Nov. 24, 1963, that he 
was not part of any conspiracy, 
that Oswald was a total 
stranger, and that he acted

arose and the belief that’Ruby; 
and Oswald were joined in 'a 
conspiracy gained wide' ,'cur-i 
rency, especially overseas.•'•<■ 
. In his statement to. the War? 
ren Commission, Ruby said;’ 
“All I did was walk ifdpwnj 
there, down to the bottom’of 
the ramp (below the police 
station) and that’s vyhen the 
incident happened—at the bot­
tom of the ramp. . . . It hap­
pened in such a blur that 
before I . knew it I was on 
the ground. The officers had. 
me on the ground. ... I can't 
recall what happened from the 
time I came to the bottom of 
the ramp until the police of­
ficers had me on the ground,”

Elmer Gertz, one of Ruby’s 
unpaid lawyers, said he was 
satisfied that this Was a faith­
ful account of what happened: 
“When he shot Oswald” said 
Gertz in Chicago yesterday, 
“he was in a blackout) . He 
knew he shot Oswald, but lie' 
had no real memory of the 
experience.”- r p.':^

One of Ruby’s last requests 
was to be given a new .lie 
detector test to prove his 
story. But it was denied. In­
stead, Ruby made a tape re­
cording In which, according 
to his brother, he said: ’Tin 
not hiding anything. I’m not 
protecting anybody. There, is 
nothing to hide, no one to pro­
tect. Believe me.” As for 
Oswald, he “had never known 
him or seem him before.’’!?,sjUt

At the hospital yesterday, 
Dr. Earl. Rose, the Dallas 
County health examiner, s^id 
the blood clot that took Ruby’s 
life was in his lungs, and may 
have been brought on by his 
cancerous condition. A'?

“Cancer robs the body of 
energy and vitality,” he said. 
“This led him to be bedridden. 
Tumors themselves may pre­
dispose to cloth. He developed 
a blood clot in the leg . . . 
This breaks loose and travels 
and causes death.”

Dr. Rose and Dr. Eugene 
Frankel, who treated Ruby at 
the hospital, said his cancer 
was so widespread it prob­
ably could not have been 
stopped, even if there had not 
been a clot.

“The autopsy findings 
showed extensive tumor in­
volvement of both lungs and 
the regional lymph nodes,” 
said Dr. Rose. “The tumor had 
traveled to his liver.”

Dr. Frankel said, “Yesterday

the .evening there, was some 
Increase in shortness of 
breath, .bringing up ithe ques­
tion of a.condition.change, He 
received-oxygen..
^ ‘-‘This morning, ■ he- - awoke, 
had his bath and seemed very 
jovial and> comfortably., He 
ordered eggs foitibreakfast. ' 
had a seizure this morning? 
tween 9:10 and 9:12 a.m. (C& i 
and Was mot responsive ; aftu„ 
that.”' , ' ,
•"''Since Dec. 9, Ruby had- lost' 
20 pounds, the doctors said.
tj-When he died, ;20 persons, 
including, members of his fam­
ily; were at his bedside.: "

, lie will' be buried in Chi­
cago. '

Belli Caits Ruby's Death 
Ultimate Shame of-Dalla?

Special to Tha Washington Post 1 
A: PARIS, Jan. 3—Melvin Belli I 
who defended Jack Ruby at his 
murcIprT trial called. ■ Ruby’s 
death “the ‘ultimate shame ,of 
Dallas f ■

“That .poor little • son of, a 
bitch,”'Belli said. “Those god­
dam Texans..They’never, gave 
him/a chance." - , ,

Belli is yacationing in 
Europea;^«^S^

T h e^'fTa s h y^ 69 ySayieJJ 
lawyer sa.d “ f x 
A'“It was bad enough the way 
thej^trieatTirifc^ 
the ‘‘wayi-'/they ylet him. dJ$ir 
Dallas, 4maSs ''about its hos­
pitals','ai}di its great medical., 
treatment,]-. And there well 
world’s most famotts'prjjan 
under a?i24-hour suicide wat 
was dying! of cancer.- '

“And they ,"didn’t ,do ai 
thing, they didn’t even exami 
him until it was too late. r 
incompetency is incrediblf

2d-Assasstn Theory i 
Cited, New Pro^e Ur

NEW YORK, J 
The Saturday Ei 
published today 
article by1 Richarc 
concluding that t 
cumstantial evide 
port the theory 
assassin 4n the 
President Kennec 
y tn acompanii 
the Post called f 
lous reexaminatto 
puted findings” 
ren Report. . .
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In .Assassination Plot
NEWViOHLEANS,. Feb. 18 wag taken from the Louisiana 

State Prison at’ Angola to the 
Orleans parish jail; on Jan. 
30. It said, “He is known to 
be connected with the DA’s 
investigation.”

The States-Item said Garri­
son’s office is seeking a “phys­
ically powerful and danger­
ous” Cuban man who is “be­
lieved: to be “ one of - a group 
of Cubans who.reportedly.-hid 
behind “.a - billboard on the 
(Kennedy),.- parade route in 
D^Jlas Nov. 22, 1963.” '

District Attorney JimP)
irrison said today that a 
ah was developed in New 
deans that culminated in 
e assassination of President 
;nnedy. He added, “Arrests 
11 be made."
“There were *8tRerpeople 
:sides Lee Harvey Oswald in- 
dved,” the prosecfflor^said 
an interview, ‘‘New Orleans 

as .a- factor in the planning 
;yond ;a shadow of a doubt.” 
Garrison said an investiga- 
on by his 'office shows jhe 
'arren Commission report' is 
accurate in stating that Os- 
ald acted alone in. the assas- 
nation of President Kennedy 
ov. 22, 1963.
“We already have the names 

the people in the initial 
anning,” Garrison said. “We 
e not wasting our time and 
3 will prove it. Arrests will 
; made. Charges will be 
ied, and convictions will be 
>tained.”
Garrison said the Warren 
ommission was “composed of 
e highest type of men” but 

“did not have sufficient
'aluation machinery.” 
[Garrison said his investiga-, 
an has covered ground noti 
ivered in the Warren Com-' 
ission’s probe, United Press' 
iternational reported.] 
The Secret Service, the 
istice Department and the 
BI in Washington said there 
ould be no comment. ' 
In Stamford, Conn., John J.; 
cCloy, a member of the 
'arren Commission, said: 
Ne did not say that Oswald 
:ted alone. We said we could 
nd no creditable evidence 
lat he acted with anyone 
Ise.” -
Garrison said that a pris- 

ner in the Orleans parish 
ill now possibly has his life 
i jeopardy as a result of New 
irleans newspaper publicity 
iven the probe. He did not 
ame the prisoner.
The New Orleans States- 

tem said yesterday that Mig- 
el Torres, a 26-year-old Cu- 
an who formerly lived only 

block from Oswald’s last 
nown New Orleans address,



[ ( DALLAS, Nov. 25 (UPI)—| 
7 Marina ^^gjJJ, widqt of 
/ accused assassin Lee Ha vey 
?■ Oswald,_is a welcome gues: in 
.vine home of Ruth Pgjjmteny 
i time she Wants to reTurn/Mrs.

Paine said today.
| She Tad lived there in su- 
f burban Irving, Tex., with her 
[. two children Until put in Fed- 
feral custody after Friday’s 
• assassination.
£ Marina’s husband was slain 
' in the basement of the Dallas 

police buildipg yesterday1 by . 
night club operator Jack Ru- ' 

”'by. •• J
t Marina Nicholaevna Os.wald | 
i[ and her two Infant children ; 
I), have made their home/with '
£ Mrs. P a i n e intermittently j 
'( since XpriL“'Dswaid, accused 1 
/ of murdering President Ken-7 
£, hedy, visited them on week- "
)7 ends at Mrs-^Pajafiis. home.
■ '■ Oswald wouid help with the 
£ feeding of his oldest child, 
7 June, 22 months, Mrs. Paine 
I said, but for the most part Re" 
j preferred to read newspapers 
( and watch television pro- 
;< grams.
v She was high in praise of 
* Mr,s. Oswald, a Russian pftar- 
! macist who married Oswald 
i1 during his stay In the Soviet 
I Union nearly five years ^go. 
r “She's a very good mother, a’ 

^ thoughtful person," Mrs, 
{ Paine said. '
—ttFs. Paine said her open’in- 
) vitation io rthe 22-year-old 
I' widow produced no unplea­

santness among her suburban
^ neighbors............... ..

^sTg"«^3’l 
IJRVING, Tex" Nov. 27—Th i 

living room had just ^eeu^ .r lining room baa just weem 
I cleared of the clutter madh by 
L ve^y young children—the toys 
J and the tumbled blocks. 'On

the sofa there was still a 
mound of freshly laundered 
diapers.

It was in this suburban Dal­
las home that Lee Harvey

came in the final’
£ weekends of his life to play 

with his infant daughter, to 
& watch football on television 
s' and—more rarely—to expound 
V. his political beliefs.
I "At first I found it difficult 

to believe that Lee ^s’assina- 
' ted the President. Tile act was 

irrational and he didn’t seem 
;,.'violent,” said Michael Pjjiju^ 

z" a 35-year-old engineer. "‘Tame 
k and his wife, Ruth, extended 
& to Oswald and his young Rus-

sian wife the only friendship 
’’ they knew in Dallas. “Now,"

e<

i’

he continued, ■ “the evidence 
seems conclusive to me.”
Calls Actions Characteristic

Paine munched at his half 
eaten apple and then went qn.

"After the assassi n a t Ion 
there were reports that the 
killer took his time and aimed 
his rifle deliberately. That 
would be characteristic of Lee 
Oswald.

? “He was nimble and assured. 
, He had little respect for peo- 
I pie. He thought of them as 

pawns locked into a system,” 
_Paine, a quietly articulate 

rnan*ot 35, is a Unitarian. His 
wife is a Quaker. Both are col-

IARINA OSWALD-THE FACTS. EveF (
Ln^e President Kennedy’s assassina- 
Lop, Marina Oswald, 23-year-olo 
idow of the alleged assassin, thas
seh "back-page" news In the Russian 
?ej»s. In Soviet Russia, all impor- 
int foreign news appears on the 
ick pages. Rarely, however, has
ly woman received the constant news 
•eatment accorded Marina Prusakova 
wald. She's been back page for 
x consecutive months. / 
The basic reason, of course, is.
;at Marina is Lee Oswald’s widow 
d jwas born in Leningrad in 1941. 
other reason is that U.S. journal- 
ts', politicians and rabble rousers 
Or know nothing of Lee Oswald's 
tiivities inside Soviet Russia! 
ve conjured up a myriad of fantas- 
Bostories: which they’ve attempted 
palm off_on Ahe^American,public /

for $000,000 as compensation 
for the Government’s seiz- 

; ure of his personal effects.

as truth. Most common of these is 
that*Lee Oswald was a Russian secret 
agent trained by his wife’s uncle,, 
supposedly a big shot in the Soviet 
secret service. The Russians point 
to these stories as examples of 
"the dishonest capitalist press." 
- Marina Nicolaevna Prusakova Oswald. 
born in Leningrad during World War 
II, spent most of her life in that 
city, where she was graduated from a 
pharmacy training school. Her father, 
Nikolai, was killed during the war 
when she was only 2; she has no 
memories of him. Several years ‘later 
her mother married Alexander 
Medvedyev. But in 1957 her mother 
died, and Marina, then 16, moved

away” and round quarters for herseTf J
Because she had an uncle on her 1 

mother’s side, Ilya Prusakov, in 
Minsk, she made inquiries concerning 
a job there. She was offered a pogl^ 
tion as a chemist in the Third J [ 
Clinical Hospital in Minsk and thus 
left Leningrad. In Minsk Marina 
lived with her uncle Ilya, who is ■ 
still a bookkeeper there. In Minsk,; 
too, she met Lee Harvey Oswald and 
married him. When her stepfather $ 
heard of Marina's marriage to/ J 
Oswald, he immediately disownpd her) 
declaring, "We now have nothing in k 
common.■

But Medvedyev, who used to sub- “I 
scribe to the two local Leningrad ’ 
newspapers, now queues up in '< 
front of the newsstand each after- .' 
noon and waits for the Moscow papers 
to come in. He buys a copy of every; 
publication which carries news of. ? 
his ^stepdaughter and her two little 
daughters, who, like their mothe^, • 
will“ grow up never having known 
their f^ther^Mi^  ̂ '
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‘Tell Me, Am I Insane?’
; By Ronnie bugger

Special to The Washington P6at ■
DALLAS, bee? 4 — When 

. Jack Ruby’s spiritual adviser 
visited him in his ceU here,

Visiting Rabbi Says He Recalls 
Only Crowd, ‘Leering’ Oswald

Ruby broke down crying “ev­
ery three minutes,” ahd! at one 

• /point,' when’ the•-question', of 
his psychiatric examination 

। came up, he looked at Rabbi. 
Hillel E. Silyefman and„sald, 
“Tell me; am l ihsane?” ^5U;

Ruby is :a member of the 
Shearlth Israel, the large con­
servative Jewish .congregation 
in Dallas. Dr. Silverman hat 

. visited with him .twice since 
he was locked up for killing 
Lee Harvey Oswald. ; ;

“All he remembers is seeing 
a crowd of people, and Os­
wald; and Oswald was just 
leering, there was a smirk on 
his face, and he just lost his 
head—as an American, he just 
had to shoot the man' that 
shot the President,” Dr. Sil­
verman said. ■ i

“I’m convinced it was not 
premeditated.” He saw. 
crowds, he saw people around, 
he saw this man, this assassin, 
the man had a ■ smirk on his 
face, as if he was proud of 
what he did.”. »

Ruby told him, Dr. Silver- 
man said, “I kept thinkingzof 
Mrs. Kennedy {coming back 
for the trial, and the poor 
children.” Ruby: never men­
tioned to Dr. Silverman, as an 
element in his motivation, in­
dignation, against Communists. 
Ruby’s defense lawyer, Tom 
Howard, has been quoted al­
luding to such feelings.
Doubts Rightist Link

"It would be awfully conve- 
' nlent if he, Ruby, represented; 

the right wing, but I’m afraid 
it just wasn’t that way,” Dr. 
Silverman said.

“To me, he was .very 
shallow intellectually. I don’t 
think he knew the difference 
between a Republican and a 
Democratic platform. All.. he 
knew was he loved Kennedy, 
he loved Eisenhower, he loved 
every President.-— it was a 
symbol of his America; G1

“It’s incredible that there 
could be any connection

between Ruby and the Com­
munists, Ruby and Oswald, or 
Ruby and the right wing.”

A; r eTa t e d conclusion is 
stated here also by the first 
trial assistant in the District 
Attorneys® 
der, to .wlibm a large role ln. 
Ruby's prosecution will be as- 

’Signed, <i£. Ruby is tried; “As 
of this point, I don’t know of 
anything to connect the guy 
with Oswald,” Alexander said.

Ruby was not deeply reli­
gious, but was ; sentimentally 
so, Dr. Silverman said. He did 
not' attend weekly services, 
but went: to the temple on two 
or . three religious holidays a 
year. Wheri, four or five years 
ago, hisfather died, he attend­
ed 20-minute memorial servi­
ces at the synagogue every 
morning; and evening for 11 
straight months. That was 
when Rabbi Silverman came 
to know him.
Congregation Member

“He is a member of this 
congregation^ : I’m not proud 
of that fact,” Dr. Silverman 
said. “It’s a dastardly crime 
by a person who was obvious­
ly deranged.” ,

A bachelor, Ruby had a 
“morbid attraction” for dogs 
arid once drove by Dr. Silver- 
man’s house with six little 
dachshunds in the back of his 
car. Apparently he wished he 
had some children. “He suf­
fered a tremendous emotional 
instability,” Dr. Silverman 
contended, illustrating this 
with this story: . ■; ■.

On Jewish New Year’s this 
year, one of the high holy 
days, about two months ago, 
Ruby called the Rabbi, “cry­
ing on the telephone,” 
because he and his sister had 
had a spat, and asked the 
Rabbi- to intervene for him 
with': her. He did, and the next 
day they had made up.

Ruby was not exactly a 
status-seeker, but a seeker of 
“the plaudits of the crowd,”

Dr. Silverman, said, i Raised in
abject poverty in a tough part 
of Chicago, and failing to 
finish high school, he lusted 
after notoriety, and “he 
wanted to be a martyr,” Dr. 
Silverman said.
S People have -been writing 
him., on' his deed and . even 
sending^him money for his 
legal defense. “His mind is 
not working,” Dr. Silverman 
said, citing, as an example, his 
request that the Rabbi see 
that instead of sending money 
to help in his defense, his ad­
mirers buy . advertisements in 
their local newspapers saying 
“that they approve of what 
he’s done arid that he’s done 
the American thing.”
At Divine Service

Rabbi Silverman saw Ruby 
at divine services Friday night 
after the assassination. “You 
could see tears. He was very 
disturbed, you could see,” he 
said. Ruby told him he had 
been vdry upset in conversa­
tions with his sister and by 
watching the television on the 
assassination; that he had 
closed his own two clubs and 
asked other operators why 
they did not close theirs.

Ruby was most concerned 
with what people, and what 
the Rabbi, particularly, 
thought of him. “I tried to 
comfort him, first of all,” Dr. 
Silverman said.

He told Ruby that he had 
deprived the Government of 
an opportunity to bring Os­
wald to trial, and that this 
was not right. “It didn’t occur 
to him. It wouldn’t, occur to a 
man like him,” Dr. Silverman 
said. B -i. .. ,

Speculation was abroad, too, 
Dr. Silverman told Ruby, that 
he had some tieup with Os- 
wald or Communists. He 
quoted Ruby: “I don’t know 
these people. I have no Com­
munist background. I’ll swear 
on this .Bible that you gave 
me.” ■ . ' 1

“He was in a ■ terrible emo­
tional state,”; Dr. Silverman 
said. “Every three minutes he 
would start to cry, arid Then 
he would say that he did the 
patriotic thing. He thought he 
was doing the. American thing 
. , . This guy has a kind of a 
hero complex.” <’

He ■ had - ?read a column 
linking him to some Chicago 
underground characters. “He 
said Tt’s fantastic. I don’t 
know these people,’ ” Dr. Sil­
verman said. I
No Reply from Chicago

Dallas police wrote Chicago 
police " on Nov. 25, sending 
them Ruby’s fingerprints and 
picture and asking for his 
record there, but have not re­
ceived aT reply'so far. . ,

mation, t.he ; .was?,accused '.;in 
1949g;p#dfetufbln^^

I in;' 1953 - fe carrying\ a- ,cjbn- 
I'cealed^ea^

-Ruby
( y/K’ ; "'->V,\. >>v?'. > <’::*n

mitting - consumption of bet 
after hours. .

No disposition is shown < 
the 1949 case; Texas la 
permits a businessman ■ 
carry a gun if he is goir 
home from his place of bu: 
ness with money, on him; tl 
liquor case' should not hat 
been filed in the first plac 
because no one saw anyot 
consuming the unfinisht 
bottle of beer in question, a 
cording to information here.

This year he was arfeste 
in connection'with a case ; 
simple assault. Nothing can 
of the matter.

“Jack blew in here in 1947 
Alexander said. He ran 
couple of lounges “wide opei 
for a while, but then decide 
to cooperate with the polk 
while maintaining a tough-gi 
atmosphere to attract cust 
mers, Alexander continued.

“You can’t exactly say 1 
was a stool pigeon, but if 
character drifted into h 
place, he would call the p 
lice,” Alexander said. Night 
one or two police cars wou. 
stop by his place. Alexand< 
thought Ruby had probab 
“avoided some problem: 
because of his cooperativ 
ness.
Offered Free Beer

Ruby would make a gran 
entrance at the boxir 
matches after the prelin 
naries, when the lights wei 
up, and would invite polic 
and newspapermen to h i 
place for free beer, Alexandt 
said. “The police wouldn’t g 
The press would,” Alexande 
contended.

Alexander confirmed th; 
Ruby was in the hallway Fr 
day when Oswald was brougl 
through it. “I saw him,” Ale: 
ander said. Thus, had he bee 
of a mind, Ruby could hav 
tried to shoot Oswald Frida 
instead of Sunday, when h 
did shoot him.

How did he get in? “He 
got a pocketful of credei 
tials,” Alexander speculate; 
As to Ruby’s motive in shoo 
ing Oswald, Alexander, oneio 
his prosecutors, said, “I thiu 
he thought he was going to t 
a national hero.” The contet 
tion that Ruby was tempdi 
arily insane is “pure baloney 
in the judgment of the Dalia 
prosecutor,' who had j u s 
spent $25 for two books o: 
psychology..'^

A club operator who ha 
known Ruby for years adopt 
an attitude as skeptical a 
Alexander’s. The club ma 
asked why, if Ruby so love 
Mr. Kennedy,: was he placiri 
a business ad at the Dalia 
Morning News at the time o 
the President’s motorcade i: 
Dallas.

The old associate of Ruby’ 
jeered an interpretation ths 
Ruby could have been actua 
ed by distress about the assa: 
sination. “Jack Ruby is fo 
Jack Ruby,”'he'said. . .
' Several Dallas people wh 
met Ruby .casually said h 
had- made a fairly good In 
nressiSnl^ 
Wds^not^d^
that he Was almost shy. Yet; 
thirdscasUalSacquaintance sa’ 
him as “a typical Chicag 
fellow, down here to’ rim




